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VISION

To diversify in all fields of entertainment, hospitality, retail and gems & jewellery in order to touch the ever rising heights of
success by turning the steering wheels of prosperity in the emerging globalized econony and to be recognized as a companry
thiat everyone wanis 1o be associated with,

MISSION

To be the most admired organization with zeal to work for society where excellent services are provided through advanced
innowations; employment opportunities are created with the sense of social responsibility and every step is taken to
constantly upgrading our skills, competencies & knowledge.

VALUES

We believe in simplicity and maintain clear and effective communicatien in the organization.

We believe in teamwork with well-defined responsibilities and accountability.

We strive to provide best value for money to our customers by synergising our intellectual resources and experience.
We believe in according top priority o ouwr customers through prompt and appropriate response.

We balieve in respect and care for all those assocated with us by meeting commitrents.




OVER 8 MILLION PATRONS
ENTERTAINED
6 CITIES, 7608 SEATS,
11 MULTIPLEX, 30 SCREENS
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WATCH MOVIES
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FOOD COURT

It’s Always Time for a

VISIT US AT

FARIDABAD

SHS Wall, Prisiine Mall, Metro Hospidal, S5hHS Banguei
City Cemire, Sac=d1 Sal= oA Ciby Cenbne,
B2 Sec-12
MORADABAD [UP) BLINGR [UP) GORAKHPUR
Westend Mall SRE TDayz Cafe Shoppers Pride Mall, Ciby Mall,
Eamganga Vihar, Teerthankar Shakh Chowk = Floar
Phasze-l University

GREATER HOIDA INDORE JIKD

Ansal Flaza Malk, 21 Mall, &8 Road, 2RESTET

2 Floor, QOppasite pakiza, Schemes Mo &,
Pari Chevark M. Vijay Magar Choei tramdhi Magar
LUDHIARE

Resta Bar

&th Floar,

Firozpur Hoad
Westend Mall




The Unique Flavours

of Traditional Punjab
ind Much More

—

INDIAN e MUGHLAI ® PUNJABI  CHINESE ® BAR

. F03 50 e

SRS PUNJABI HAANDI, SRS PUNJABI HAANDI SRS PUNJABI HAANDI,
SRS Mall, Ground Floar, Family Restaurant WESTEND MALL, 4th Floor,
Sec-12, Faridabad City Mall, 3rd Floor, Firozpur Road, Ludhiana,
HARYANA Gorakhpur, U.P PUNJAB
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§ THURSDAY
A : IS THE BEST

SRS 1 VALUE DAY

L

VALUE %N\
BAZAAR b~  pronucrs, |

DELHI

GURGADN

FARIDABAD

GHAZIABAD &
NOIDA

PALWAL

AMRITSAR

JIND

FREE
HOME
DELIVERY =

# D-TB Main Market, Malviya Magar & 15t 400 road, Tajpur, Molarband Extn,, Badarpur

= Bestech Mall, Sector-54, Sushant Lok » Omaxe Plaza, Sector-4%, Sohna Roads S5C0-21, Secter-104
# 745/11, Dayal Market, Shivpuri, Sectar-7 » Shri Ram Complex, Ground Floor, C-Black, Mear Maple Haight,
Shushant Lok-1

= 5RS Mall, Sector-12 « SRS Chhabra 555, SRS Mall, Sector-12 « Housing Board Caleny, Mear Bishamber
Vatika, Sectar-3 « 5C0 150, HUDA Market, Sector-21C « 5C0 50, HUDA Market, Sector-29 « SCO-1, HUDA
Market,Opp = Kanishka Tower, Sector-34 « SCF-151/152, HUDA Market, Sector-% « SCF-%4, HUDA Market,
Sector-17 « C-440, Mastana Chowhk, Chawla Colony, Ballabgarh = Mear Agrasen Chowk, Main Bazaar,
Ballabgarh

e 437, Sector 12, Vasundhra, Ghaziabad = Plot Mo-22, Block B-14, Sectar 51, HNoida

# Bye Pass Road, Mear Agra Chowk
# The Celebration Mall, Gagan Cinema camplex, Batala Road

& Plot Mo 226 & 227, Scheme Mo. &, Gandhi Magar




CSRS

ONWEAR

FASH

Choose your Style

MEN = WOMEN + KIDS

FARIDABAD: Crown Flaza Mall- Lower Ground Floor, Sector 154 Crown Interiorz Mall- Ground Floor, Sector 31



$SRS JEWELLS

100% HALLMARKED GOLD, CERTIFIED DIAMOND, KUNMDAMN & POLKI JEVWELLERY
MNew Delhi | Faridabad | Palwal
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EVENTS IMN SRS
The Company enthralled, engaged and rewarded people with a series of exciting events across the year,
This breught in new vibrancy into the brand world and also made 5R5 more visible. Some of the highlights are as follows:
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EVENTS IMN SRS

Lo 1

Thess evants are a way to bring in surprises of happiness in the daily lves of people. [t is the endeaveur of SRS to build exciternent,
engagernent and invalvement lor the corsumers through events that pack in a whole lot of fun for everyane inveleed. Apart fram this,
such activities ensure vibrancy around the brand and ensure that we stay top-of-mind amengst our eonsurner sets.

Ewvints such as these esnsured that the SRS brand stayed synonymous with excitement and vibrancy and thrilled 2 wide eross section of
LS COMSUMer SEgments.
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Drear Shareowners,
Itis myy pleasure towelcome you to your Company's |® Annual General Meeating.

While this marks eleven years of your company's streng existence, the formative
roots go back to 25 years. So what the company has achieved so far can actually be
attribuved, in a large measure, to the strong foundation of entreprensurship that
leads the company today. This rich legacy of a guarter of a century, delivered from
the senior-rmost level, has enabled SRS Limited to make steady progress and record
enviable growh.

Mowy, in its second decade of running, the Company has chalked cut an expansion
plan for higher, faster groswth. It has been planning for an IPC for this purpose, and
has already received SEBI's cbservation letter as well as in-principle approvals from
e B5E and the MSE. The Company shall launch the IPO at an opportune tirme, and
the proceeds will be used to fund the next level of growth and expansion of its
rmudtiplex, recail, food & beverage and jewellery operations. This IPO will also lead
to a wider shareholding of the company and benefic all stakeholders including aur
consumers, bankers, imeestors and employees,

The broad macro economic factors and changing conswmer trends are making your
Company's businesses rewarding with every passing day. The 8.6% GDF growth
clocked in 2010-1 |, a populaticn with almost 70% of the people under the age of 35
years, rising education standards, working wormen and dowble-income househalds,
greater FOH, a shift toswards lifestyle related consumption — are just a few pointers of
e edectrifying environment we are in, and coupled with cur strong foundation, this
is bound te unlock exciting grossdh for your Company.

We all had wimessed a period of economic slowdown a couple of years back, and
you wolld have obsarved the resilisnce with which your company tided over those
challenging times. The fundamental strength of your company enabled it wo stay
focused on growth and saw it expanding its foctprint across verticals. This included
thve launch of a world class multiplex at Patiala and another one in Faridabad. Your
company alse commissioned a new, top-of-the-line rewail swore in Gurgaon
positoned at the region's affluent and rewarding consumer base. ki set up a
premium jewellery store in one of the finest locations in Mew Delhi as well as
cpened up new F & B outlets in Ghaziabad, Bijnor and Moradabad. These
expansions have enabled your Company 1o enhance its fostprint inte new markets
and touch new consumer segments. YWell thought cut expansions such as these shall
add vo your Compary's revenues, visibility and profitabilicg.

While we are focused on profitable expansions, our core focus remains on people,
e most powerful asset class of all. That is because of our strong belief that o
creare a good organization what you really need is a set of amazingly good people.
We are forunate on this front, and have an enthusiastic team of talented amd
experienced professionals who are keading your Company's growth. In addition to
thils, your company enjoys the presence of an egually talented support system inthe
form of ace bankers, auditors, business associates and vendors who waork with a
spirit of partnership with us. Add to this the advantage of our unigue work culture,
which brings in an atmosphere of active collaboration and a can-do attitude.
Together, this wonderful team & quietyy scoring big victores to take the Campany
ahead.
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However, along with cur string focus on growth, we are equally concerned about
Corporate S5ocial Respensibility (C5R). We consider it our moral responsibilicy to
contribute towards the welfare and growth of our seciety and envirenment which
has given us sa misch. This includes setting up of societes such as 5RS Sociery for
Seniors as well as others that leok after welfare, health and edwecation of various
SEgMents. As we grow more, we intend to intensify our eforts and coverage on
this fromnt.

I all, we had a fantastic year, and lock forward to growing profitably in the tinves
to comie. | also take this oppontunity to exxpress my rich and heart-felt appreciation
to all the tearmn members, bankers, auditors, vendors, associates and above all, cur
woonderful customers and clients wiho actually rmade owr plans come true.

| lzok fareard to your support in the coming year as well, and remain absaluteby
confident of reporting still greater success. Like | abways say — Hardwoark, waorks!
Olur passionate effores for growth, coupled with the blessings of the almighty God
are bound o yvield rich revwards for all of ws.

Bestwishes,

(Dr. Anil Jindal)
Chairmnan
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NOTICE

Motice is hereby given that the | |* Annual General Meeting of the Members of SRS Limited will be held as under: -

Crary : Thursday

Crare : 267 May, 2011

Time : [0:304. M.

Venue ] “5R% Banguet™
Mear 3RS Multples,

Cioy Centre, Sector— 12,
Faridabad - 1 21007
to transact the following busimess: -

DORDIMARY BUSIMNESS

l. Toreceive, consider and adept the Audited Balance Sheetasat 31" March, 201 | and the Profic and Loss Account for the
year ended on that date, together with RBepart of the Auditors and Dhirectors thereon.

1 To appoint a Director in place of 5h. Praveen Kumar Kapoor, whao retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself
far re-appointment.

1 To appoint a Director in place of Sh, |itender Kumar, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himsedf for
re-appointment.

4, To appoint a Chrector in place of Sh. Shiv Mohan Gupta, whe retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for
re-appointment.

5. To appaint Auditors of the Comparry, to hold office from the conclusion of this meeting until the conclusion of the nesc
Annual General Meeatng of the Company at such remuneration as shall be foced by the Board of Directors.

By order of the Board
For SRS Limited

W

Place: Faridabad (Mavneet Kwatra)
Crave; 28° April, 201 | Co0 & Company Secretary
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MOTES

A member entitled to attend and wote i entided to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on poll instead of himself and the
prowy need not be a member of the Company. The enclosed prosy form, if intended to be used, must reach at the
Registered Office duly completed not later than 48 hours before the scheduled time of the Meeting.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized represeniative to attend the meeting are requested to send a
certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to artend and vote on thedir behalf at the meeting
in terms of Section | BY of the Companies Act, 1956.

The relevant information as required under Clause 49 of the Listng Agreement regarding reappointment of Directors
under leem Mas. 2-4 is annexed hereto separately and forms part of this Matice

Members desiring to get their shares transferred/transmicted/dematerialized; for change of address or any other
miatter may send the Transfer dead{s)/Letters/Requests to our Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (RTA's) at the
fallowing address: -

BEETAL FIMNAMCIAL & COMPUTERSERVICES (P LTD.
BEETAL HOWUSE, 37 Floor,

29, Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Centre,

Mew Delhi— | 10062

Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to write their DP 1D and Client 1D and those holding
shares in physical form are requested o wirite their Folio Mo. in the attendance slip for attending the meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder whe is higher in the order of names will be entided
o vote.

The Members desirous of appointing their nominee for the shares held by themn may apply by submitting prescribed
Staturory Form 2-B to RTA's at the above mentioned address,

Members desiring any information/clarification on the accounts are requested towrite to the Company at keast |0 days
in advance, 5o as to-enable the management to keep the information ready at the Annwal General Meeting.

Members/Proxies should bring the antendance slip duly filled in for attending the meeting.

As ameasure of economy, copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the meating. Members are requested
to bring their coples along with them o the Meating.

Shouwld any assistance be desired/clarification be sought, you may write to the Compliance Officer at “5R5 Multiplex”,
Top Floor, City Centre, Sector — 12, Faridabad - 121007

By order of the Board
For SRS Limited

N

Place: Faridabad (Mavmeer Kwatra)
Crace: 28° April, 201 1 CO0 & Company Secretary
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INFORMATION OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 49
(V) (G) (i) OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

Mame of
Director

Date of Birth Qualification

Experience

Directorship in other Chairmanship/Membership

Indian Public Lid.

Companies

of Committees of the
Board of Public Ltd.
Companies including SRS
Limited

Sh. Prawvesn Kurmar| |5-10-1963 B. Com, L Ib_| 2] years as am | |. Horizon Rubber Chairman - Investors’
Kapoor advocate of Products Ltd. Service Commities- SRS
sales Tax 2. SRS Professional Limited
Services Ltd.
3. 5R5 Medivech Limiced
Sh. [itender Kumar | 22-01-1964 M. Com, L. 2| years as an |. 5R5 Real Chairman — Audit
Ik., M. Phil advocane of Infrasoructure Lod. Committes - RS Real
Imcame Tax 7. 5R5 Real Estate Led. Estate Limited
3. |MA Buildcon Ltd. | Memberof
Also having vast | 4_ SRS Professional t:iﬂ; Commitiee - SRS
knowledge & | sarvices Lid. i .
- nca In L Im-es.mr's Ser'.llcel
| Commites — 3RS Limited
saotor 3. PO Committes — SRS
Lirnized
Irvestors Grievance and
4. Share Transfer
Committes — SRS Real
Infrasoructure Limited
Sh. Shiv Mohan 0z-07-19&1 B. Com 254 years |. 5R5 Real Chairman — Audit
Gupta {(Hens. ) Infrasoructure Lod. Committes — 5B5 Limited

Member

|. IPCy Commimtes — SRS
Limized

2. Audic Committes — 3RS
Beal Infrastructure Limited
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Te the Members,

Your Directors are delighted to present the Eleventh Annual Report of your Company together with the audited statemnent of
accounts of the Company for the year endad 31" March, 2010 1.

FINAMCIAL RESULTS

Dwring the year under review, your Company registered a Met Profic after Tax of Rs.3,7 13.2 1 Lac. The Sumimary of the results
is as under: -

{Rs. in Lac)
Particulars 30.03.201 | 31.03.20010
Bevenue from Crperations 2,04,080.08 1,30,774.99
Crther Income 1.84.17 15.6%
Total 1,04,364.25 [,30,810.68
Profiy| Loss) before Financial Expenses, Depreciation and Tax 9.3129.95 & TI5. 10
Finmancial Expenses 245270 1.671.25
Profit before Depreciation 8 Tax &, B77.25 5,043.85
Diepreciation 1,199.69 B.49.0%
Profit before Tax 5677.56 4,194 Th
Prowision for Tax
Current 1,704.2% 1,308.03
Dreferred Tasx 123.55 9052
Earlier Years 36.51 215
Profit after Tax 3,713.21 1,594 %
Appropriations: -
Balance carried to Balance Sheet | 0,023.89 6, 31068
Face Value per Equity Share {in Rs.) 10,00 1000
Earning Per 5hare {in Bz}
- Basic 31.56 253
Criluted 31.56 253

OVERALL PERFORMANCE AND OUTLOOK

The Revenue from Operations and other Income for the financial year under review were Rs.1,04 264.25 Lac as against
Rs.1,30,810.68 Lac for the previous year registering a tremendous growth of 56.15%. Met Profit before Tax (PET) stood at
Rs.5,677 56 Lac and Met Profic afver Tax (PAT) was Bs.3,713.21 Lac as against the figures of Rs.4,194.76 Lac for PET and
Rs.2,594.06 Lac for PAT, displaying a remarkable escalation of 35.35% and 43. | 4%, respectivedy.

DIVIDEMD
The gperations of the Company being in a growth phase; your Directors consider it prudent to conserve rescurces for being

appropriately re-irvested into the Company's operatons and therefore, do not recommend any dividend on equity shares for
the financial year under review.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
I view of the provisions of Section 255 and 256 of the Companies Act 1956 (the TAct”) and Articles of Assocdiation of the

Company, 3h. Praveen Kumar Kapoor, 5h. |itender Kumar and Sh. Shiv Mohan Gupta retire by rotation at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting of the Company and being eligible offer themseles for reappointrment as Directors of the company.
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A brief resume of these Directors retiring by rotation at the ensuing Annuwal General Meetng, nature of expertise in specific
functional areas and namwes of cormpanses inwhich they hold directorship andfor membership' chairmanships of Committees of
the Beard, as stipulated under Clause 49 of the listing agreement, is ghven elsewhere in this Annual Report.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

As required under dection 212 of the Act, the audited annual accounts along with the Auditors’ Report, Directors' Report
thereon and the staternent pursuant to Section 212 (1) {e) of the Act. for the year ended March 3|, 201 | of 3RS |ewells Limited,
Company’s wholly-owned subsidiary, are attached hereto forming part of this Annual Report.

PROPOSED PUBLIC OFFERIMNG OF THE COMPAMY

Your Company has received 'in-principle’ approval from the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited ["B5E") and the Mational Stock
Exchange of India Limited ["W5E7] through their respective letters dated September 16, 20010 and January 14, 201 | for its
propocsed public koue of 35,000,000 equity shares.

Further, youwr Company has also received "'Observation Letter™ for the same from Securities and Exchange Board of India
("SEEI") vide their lemter dated 8% April, 201 1.

CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

In compliance with the Accounting Standard — 21 on Consolidaved Financial Statemnents, this Annual Report alse incledes
Consolidated Financial Statements for theyear 2000-1 1.

FIXED DEPFOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and as such, no amount of principal or interest was cutstanding as
on the date of the Balance Sheet for the year ended 3 1" March, 201 1.

AUDITORS

Internal Auditors

M/s. Charitra Gupta & Associates have resigned from the affice of Internal Awditor of the Company we e . 1" Auguse, 2000,
Statutory Auditors

Mfs. 5. 5. Kothari Mehea & Co., Chartered Accountanits, Statutory Acditors of the Company are due to retire at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting and are eligible for re-appointment.

The Comipany has received a letter from Mi's. 5. 5. Kothari Mehta & Co. to the effect that their re-appointment, if made, would
be within the limits prescribed u's 224(1 B} of the Act and they are not disqualified for such re-appointment within the meaning
of Section 226 of the Act.
AUDITORS' REFORT

Auditors of the Company has not expressed any qualification in their repont and notes to accounts where ever given are seff-
explanatory.
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PERSOMMEL

Infarmation required under the provisions of Section 217 (24) of the Act, read with the Companies (Particulars of Emiployeess)
Rules, 1975 is as folbows: -

Manme D Anil jindal

Dresignation Chairrnan

Gross Remuneration Rs.1.74.34 Lac (As approved by Central Govr.)

Mature of Duties & Employment General Management & Sorategic Planning

Clualification M. Cam, CCA, MBA, Ph. D, O, Litt

Experience 25 Years

Crare of Commencernent of employmment Qr 112008

Age 47 Years

Previcus Empleyment CMD-5R5 Real Infrastructure Lod.

Equity Shares hald in the Campany &.43%

Mote: |, Gross Rermuneration comprises of Salary, Allowances and Company's contribution to Provident Fund and
Perguisites.

2. Other Terms & Conditions —MIL.

CONSERVATION OF EMERGY, TECHMOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGH EXCHANGE EARMINGS AMD
OUTGOD

Particulars required under Section 21 7{ | j(e} of the Companies Act, | 956 read with Companies {Cisclosure of Particulars inthe
Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 are as follows: -

I} Conservationof energy

- Installed capacivor to maintain the power factor abowve 0.9, cur average PFis /98

. Separaved the line circuits in de areas where sun light remains facilicating keeping the sun exposed areas in off mode
thereby reducing the daily load.

- Replaced the high consumption fitting like GLS, COMTS, and Halogens etc with low consuming CFL & LEDs at our Yalue
bazaar stares and SRS |ewells cuthets.

- Minirmization of consumption of fuel by adopting energy efficient methods like running HVAC plant on maxinnum load in
case of direct supply and rmimimun koad while e system run on DG,

- Recyding of dump & used material
- Timely switching offfon of lights procedure is being followed to ensure proper utilization of electricity.
- Preponed interlocking systerm in D{G sets to opumize the use of D sats,

- Carried out the retro commissioning of electrical power distribution systemn and replaced underrated cables, lugs,
thimbles et to increase the distribution efficiency and to minimize the line loss.

- Frequenty carried out energy awareness program as education for facility staff on conservation epporounites to increase
the energy as well as dernand savimgs.

- Prepared & implemented a daily ) weekly | monthly & yearly maintenance plan for all value bazaars o as to reduce the
breakdowns and increase efficiency of appliances.

. To make the inverter and UPS use at its optimurn level so thae DG stant time can be delayed.

- By implementing semi auto start stop system in DG sets at smaller units of Value Bazaar to stop the misuse, in case

electricity board supply is on DG will stop automatically but in case supply is not there DG will start manually, resulting
nic misuse at night and inverter power is being used at its optimvum level in day tme.

- e have installed auto pressure purnp and overflow signal system on entire plumbing system.

- Replaced ome of old OvG sec{ 1010 KVA) and installed new ome with advanced technology which consume 25% bess fuel in
comparison toold one.




SRS LIMITED ¢SRS

2010-2011

ii} Foreign Exchange Earning & Outgo

Earning in foreign currency
Mature of Incorme Armount (Rs. inLac)
Export Sale .84

Cutga 1 Mil

iii} Technelogy Absorption - Mil
DIRECTORS RESPORMSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to ection 217[2AA), the Directors of the Company confirm the following: -

I. thatinthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with the
proper explanation relating to material departures;

2. that Directors hawve selected such accounting policies and applied them consistenty and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a oree and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the
end of the financial year under review and of the profic of the Company for the year;

3. that the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frawd and other irregularities;

4. that the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The report on Corporate Governance together with the certificate from Ms. Savita Trehan, Practicing Company Secretary
[FC54374], confirming the compliance of the Corporate Governance is attached to this report for information of the Members.

MANMAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALY SIS

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report of financial condition and results of eperations of the Company is given as a
separace statement ferming part of this Annual Report.

ACKMNOWLEDGEMEMT

Mo matter how strong a strategy is, how grand the vision is or how clear the path vo execution is, nothing can be achieved
without the support of people. A special set of people who believe in the Company, who are passionate about its success, and
those who believe that they can make a difference widh their effors. Youwr Company is forounate to have had the support of
exactly this kind of persons in various capacities, and they are the real archivects of your Company’s success.
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The Board is grateful to the shareowners of the Company who wholeheartedly supported the Company and extended
constrective support. It also places its deep appreciation o all the employees who worked passionately and enthusiastically to
deliver another year of operational excellence while laying the foundation of success in the coming years as well. The Directors
also warmnby thank the bankers who extended their unstinted support and confidence in the Company's managensent and plans.
This special vote of thanks also goes out very specially to the various governmental and regulatory authorities who played avery
enabling role, as well as the auditors, financial institutions, business associates and vendors of the Company. And abowve all, the
Board expresses its deep gratioede to all its valued customers and clients who believed in ws and chose us over others. Ve are
thankful vo the support of these multiple forces, and assure every one of even better performance and inmovation in the days oo
Came.

For and on behalf of the Board

-

(Anil Jindal) {Sunil Jindal)
Chalrrman Managing Chrectar
Dik-00005535 Dik-00013791

Place: Faridabad
Crared: 28" April 201 1
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 (3) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATED TO SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY

51 He PARTICULARS COMPANY
O et s s (formerly EEJ;:“:I::.T]:::LIEH Ltd.)
2 Crace from which it become Subsidiary March 31, 2010
i Financial Year of the Subsidiary ended on March 31, 2011
4 Haolding Company's Interest Ps. 38,75,000
5 Extent of Holding (%) | 00%
& MNet aggregate amount of profits / (losses) of

the Subsidiary for the above financial year of
the Subsidiary so far as they concern

Members of the Company:
a} dealt with in the account of the Company for ML
the year ended March 31, 201 |
b} not dealtwith in the accounts of the Company Rs. 12,35,867

for the year ended March 31, 201 1

F) Met aggregate amount of profits / (losses) for
previous financial years of the Subsidiary
Since it become Subsidiary so far as  they
concern Members of the Company:

a} dealt with in the account of the Company for the year ML
ended March 31, 2010

b} not dealt within the accounts of the Company for the Rc 449
yearended March 31, 2010




SRS LIMITED ESRS

2010-2011

CORPORATE GOVERMANCE REPORT
I COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERMAMNCE

Your Company adheres to the highest codes of Corporate Governance with a commitment to safeguard the inverest of
everyone it serves, employs, deals with or represents. This includes fair & transparent practices and complete
accountability towards the shareholders, employees, consumers, business associates and vendors and the entire
society at large with aview to create long-term wealth in an ethical and responsible manner,

For the company, adherence to good corporate governance is not a result of the regulatory reguirements alone,
insoead, it traces its roots to the Chairman's and the entire Board's strong focus on integrity and honesty in business
operations. Cur outlook towards business is that itis not just for profits, but also for the prosperity of the stakehaolders,
caring for the environment and richly giving back o the society. Behind the success on this front is the fact thae this
philasophy is internalized across our entire organization, at an individual as well as collective level — in fact it is well
integrated into our DA iself.

This strong foundation enables us o work with transparency and accountabilicy, in the process employing best
rmanagement practces for informed decision making in line with our values and principles. Our Board of Directors is
entrusted with the overall responsibility of corporate governance and our business systems and processes are aligmed
to deliver a complete picture to them on the workings of the company which helps them to ensure that all decisions
taken in the company are inlime with the everall, broader objectives of the comparny.

L BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of the Company is an appropriate mix of Executive, Mon-Executive and Independent Cirectors that is in
conformity with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

As on 31" March, 201 1, the Board of the Company comprised of Twebee {12} Directors, out of which Eight (8) are
Mon-Executive Chrectors. Further, out of the Eight (B) Mon-Executive Directors, 5ix (6] are Independent Directors.

D Anil Jindal, an Executive Dhirector is the Chairman of the Board.
Dwuring the year under reviewy, the Board of Directors of the Company met Thirteen {1 3) tines, These meetings were

held an 27 April, 2000; 297 April, 2000; 3™ May, 2000; 247 May, 2000; 117 June, 2000; 147 June, 2000; 97 July, 20010; 31"
Juhy, 2010; 7 September, 2010; 8™ October, 20010; 17" December, 2010; 7 February, 201 | and 22 March, 201 1.

The composition of Directors, their attendance at the Board Meetings during the financial yvear 2000-11 & the last
AGM and their other Directorships/Committee memberships in other Companies are as follows: -

Marme of Director M. of Board  Attendance at  Directorships  Memberships of  Ohalrmsanship
Hl‘.'l'.'r.lr'lgs last S M in ot COMETILEEE ol cormmiviees
artended held o Companies of ather of ather

during the 11" May, &1 Campanios Caomipanies
i ] Includeng SRS including SHS
Lienited Lt
Dor. Anil |iredal Executive Director 13 Tes [ | |
3h. Sundl Jindal Exmoutive Dinsctor 13 Tes 7
Zh. Raju Bansal Executive Director 13 Tes 4 |
3h. Vinod Kumar Executive Director 13 Tes
3h. Praveen Kumar Kapoor| Mon-Executive Director ¥ Tes 3 |
3h. jtender Kumar Mon-Executive Director ¥ Tes 4 4 1
3h. Praveen Gupma Independent Darector r Tes | s
3h. Shiv Moban Gupta Independent Darector ] Tes | Fs 1
3h. Mishant Goel Irdependent Darector i Tes
sh. joginder Lal Chhabra Independent Darector ] Tex |
3h. Kadash Kurmnar Irdependent Darector i Tes | iz
5h. Lalit Kusrar Independent Darector 5 Tex Fi | 2
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%% Excluding Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies, Section 25 Companias and Alternate Directorships.

v Moneof the Directors is disqualified w's 274( | ) (g) of the Companies Act, 1956.
Y Meneof the Directors are related inter-se except Dr. Anil Jindal and Sh. Sunil Jindal, being brothers.

¥ Mone of the Directors hald the office of Director in more than the permissible nomber of Companies under the
Companies Act, | 956,

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Ason 3 " March, 201 1, the Audit Commities com prised of: -
Sh. 5hiv Mohan Gupta (Chairman

ah, Jitender Kumar

Sh. Kailash Kurnar

Dwuring the year under reviewy, Five (5) Audit Committee Meetings were held on 3™ May, 2000; 147 June, 2000; 317 Juby,
2010; 28* October, 2000 and 3 1° January, 201 |

Artendance at the meatings were as follows: -

Designation Category of Director Mo. of meetings
attended
Sh. Shiv Mohan Gupta Chairrnan Independent Director 5
ah. Jitender Kurnar Member Mom-Executive Chrector 5
ah. Kailash Kumnar Member Independent Dlirector 5

In addition to the members of the Audit Commitoese, these meeatings are attended by the heads of accounts & finance,
Chief Financial Officer, Internal Auditors, Statutory Auditors and other executives of the Company who are considered
necessary for providing inputs to the Committes as invitees.

Dr. {Ms.) Mavneet Kwatra, SO0 & Company Secretary acts as becretary of the Committes,

While the Audit Cormmittes was consttuted at the Board Meeting held on 127 June, 2003, its robe was further enlarged
at the Board Meeting held on |47 june, 2010, so as to bring it in sync with the requirements of the clause 49 of the equity
listing agreerment and secton 2924 of the Companies Act, 1956, The current role of the Audit Committes includes the
fallorawing: -

a  DOwersight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of ies financial information to ensure that
the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

b. PRecommending the appointment, re-appointrment, replacemeant and remowal of the statutory auditos, fisation of
audit fees.

<. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.

d. PReviewing with the management the annual financial statements before submission vo the Beard for approval,
facusing primarily on the following:

Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Staterment to be incleded in the Board's
reportin terms of dlause (2AA) of section 2| 7 of the Companies Act, 1954

Any changes in the accounting palicies and practices and reasons far the sane
»  Major accounting entries involving estimartes based on the exercise of judgment by the management
= Qualifications in the draft audit repert

Skgnificant adjustments made in the financial statements arsing out of avdit findings

The going concern asswmption

4
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= Compliance with accounting standards
Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial staterments

Any related party transactions i.e. transactions of the Company of material nature, with promoters or the
management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large.
Reviewing with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for approval.
Reviewing with the management, the statermnent of uses/application of funds raised through an issue {public issue,
right issue, preferential issue etc_), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those staved in the offer

decument/prospectus/notice, the report submitted by the monitoring agency moenitoring the utilization of
procesds of a public issue or right issue [if applicable) and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to

take up steps in this matter.
Reviewing with the management, performance of statutory and internal asditors, and adequacy of internal contral
SYSOEMmSs

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, including the structure of the internal audic departmenit, staffing
and senicrity of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal awdits.

Discussion with the internal auditors on any significant findings and follow-up therecn.

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal awdivors into martters where there is suspected
fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the marter to the
Board.

Discussion with the statwtory avditors before the audit commences, nature and scope of awdit as well as post audit
discussions to ascertain any area of concern.

Tolook into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders
{in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

To review the functoning of the YWhistle Blevwser mechanism, as and when the same will be adopred.

Approval of appointment of CFO {i.e. the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the finance
function or discharging that function} after assessing the gqualfications, experience & background etc. of the
candidate.

Reviewing the Company's fimancial and risk managerent policies.

IMVESTORS' SERVICE COMMITTEE

Dwring the year, in the Board meeting held on 14* June, 2010, Shareholders'/ Investors' Transfer/Grievance Committes
has besan renamed as “Investors Service Commitbes”.

Asgan 3 1" March, 201 1, Investors' Service Committes camprised of: -

5h. Prawveen Kumar Kapoor {Chairman)
3h. Jitender Kumar
5h. Raju Bansal

Dr. (Ms.) Mavneset Kwatra, COO & Company Secretary acts as Secretary of the Committee.

Ms. Mamita Rastogi, Deputy Company Secretary has been designated as Compliance Officer.

Dwring the financial year ending on 31" March, 2011, Investors' Service Committes mesetings were held on 3™ May,
20010 and en 197 jJune, 2000 and were attended by all the mermbers of the Committes.
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The Committes has been formed with a view to undertake the following: -

a. Toconsider and approve reguests for transfers, transmissions, dematerialization/ rematerialisation and issue of
fresh share certficates an replacement/sub-division consolidation, isswe of duplicate share certificates on boss
whether by theft. misplacerneant or otherwise,

b. Toreview the status of dematerialization of Company’s shares and matters incidental thereto;

. Toreview and moniter the approval to the transfers and transmission made by any Director under executive
authority delegared to him from dme to time;

d.  Tomonitor the matters of litigation related to shareholders and take decisions relating thereto;
e, To consider, review and monitor the matters related to the shareholders grievances, and to look into the
redressing of shareholder and investor complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of balance sheet, non-

receipt of daclared dividend, atc;

. To consider and finalize the report on Corporate Governance to be annexed with the Annual Report of the
COMMpany;

£ Todealwith any other matvers relaved andfor incidental to the shareholders.

Dwuring the financial year 20010-11, no complaint was received from shareholdersfinvestors and no complaint was
pending at the beginning or end of the year,

REMUMERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee as on 31* March, 201 | comprises of following Mon-Executive independent Directors: -

Sh. Lalic Kumar { Chairmeany
Sh. Joginder Lal Chhabea
5h. Pravesn Gupta

During the financial vear, One | 1} Remuneration Committee Meeting was held on 3™ May, 2010 and was attended by all
the members.

Dir. (Ms.) Mavneet Kwaora, SO0 & Company Secretary acts as hecretary of the Committes.
The remuneration committee has been entrusted with the following responsibilities: -

a} To devermine and recommend to the Board of Directors the remumeration package of Mamaging
Direcvor™hale-Time Directors; and

b} To approve in the event of loss or inadequate profits in any year the minimum remuneration payable
to the Managing Direcvor™Whole Time Directors within limits and subject to the parameters as
prescribed im Schedule X1 of the Companies Act, 1956,

The Company pays remuneration to Executive Directors by way of 3alary, Perquisives & Retirement Benefits, based on
recommendation of the and Committee requisive approvals, including approvals from the Board, Shareholders and the
Central Government, if necessary.
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The Mon-Executive Directors are pabd remuneration by weay of sitting fees. The Company pays sitting fees of Rs. &000/-
and Rs_2, 500/- for attending each mesting of the Board of Directors and the Committess thereof, respactivaly to the
Mon Executive Directors of the Company. The said fees is inclusive of all expenses of traveling/comveyance etc. for the
meatings held/to be held in MCR Delhi and excluding the Boardingllodging charges etc. for the meetings held'to be
held outside MCR Celhi.

The details of remuneration paid/payable to Directors for the Financial Year 201 0-1 1 is as follows:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Cretails of remuneracon paid to Executive Directors is as follows: -

(Rs.im Lac)

Mame of Director Contribution te PF Total Remuneration
Dr. Anil Jindal® 17,434,224 498 852 17,933,076
3h. Sunil findal 2. 150,000 - 2,160,000
5h. Raju Bansal 1.785 600 - 1,785,600
Sh. Winod Eunnar 1.785 800 - 1,785,600

*Remuneration paid/payable to Dr. Andl Jindal is approved by Central Government wide its letter dated 12" March,
1010

MOM-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dretails of sitting fees paid to Mon-Executive Directors is as follows: -

Sitting Fees for Sitting Fees for attending

Mame of Director attending Board Committee Meetings
Meetings
5h. Jitender Kumar 54,000 | 7.500 71,500
5h. Pravean Kurmar Kapoor 54 200 T.500 &1, 500
ih. Praveen Gupta 42 000 2,500 44,500
5h. Shiv Mohan Gupta 36,000 | 5,000 51,000
Sh. Mishant Goel 42,000 - 41,000
5h. Jeginder Lal Chhabra 36,000 2,500 38,500
5h. Kailash Kumar 42,000 |2.500 54,500
5h. Lalit Kumar 30,000 2,500 31,500
Total 3,346,000 60,000 3,246,000

Mo compensation/remuneration is payable to the directors on severance of their directorship with the Company.

Dwring the financial year, there was no pecuniary relationship or oransaction between the Company and its Mon-
Executive Directors.
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Mumber of Shares held by Mon-Executive Directors 2s on 31" March, 200 | is as follows: -

5h. Praveen Kumar Kapoor 45000 Shares 003
5h. Jitender Kurnar 45000 Shares 0. 0%
IPO COMMITTEE

Dwring the year 2000-11, the IPD Commimtes has been reconstiuted in the Board meeting held on 247 May, 2000,
comprising of the following Directors: -

D Anil Jindal (Chairrnam)
ah, Jitender Kumar
5h. 5hiv Mehan Gupta

The Committes met Once during the year on 27 April, 2010. The attendance of members at the meeting is as
fallawes: -

Manme Category Mo. of meetings held Mo. of meatings
attended

Dr. Anil Jindal Chairman (Executive) | |

Sh_ Jitender Kurmar Meon-Executive | I

&h. Praveen Kumar Kapoor® Men-Executive | I

ih. Shiv Mohan Gupta Independent | i

* Ceased to be a member w. e, f. 24™ May, 2010,

The Committes reviews and take decisions on all matters in connection with the isswe of shares to the public including
signing any documents, deeds & declarations to be filed before any authorities including 5EBI, M5E, BSE etc.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

The last three Annual General Meetings were held as under

Year Yenue Day/Date Time
200%-10 “3R3 Banquet” Monday31.05.2000 10.30A M.
Mear SRS Multiplesx,

City Centre, Secuor— | 2,
Faridabad - 121007

2008-09 202, 1 Floor, Wednesday'29.07. 2009 I 1.00A M
2T Mewwr Cralhi Howse,
Barakhamba Road,
Connaught Place,
Mewe Delhi- 1 10001

2007-08 202, 2" Floor, Thursday/ | 1.09.2008 I1.30AM
2T Mewr Dralhi Howse,
Barakhamba Road),
Connaught Place,
Mewy Delhi-1 10001
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All resolutions mowved at e Last Annual General Meetings were passed unanimoushy by show of hands. Mo special
resolution was passed at the previous Annual General Meetings held in past 3 years except one that was passed in the
previcus {107 Annual General Meetng for re-appointment of Crr, Anil [imdal as Chairman & Whole-Time Director.

The following Extraordinary General Meatings were held during the Lase three years: -

Year Venue Day/Date Time
2010-11 “5RA Multiplex” Friday/18.06.2010 10,30 A M.
Top Foor,

City Centre, Secvor— | 2,
Faridabad - 121007

2010-11 “5R5 Multiplex” HMonday 24052000 [0.30 A M.
Top Floor, City Centre,
Secror— |2,
Faridabad - 121007

2010-11 “5R5 Banquet” Tuesday/27.04.2010 [0.30A M.
Mear SRS Multiplesx,
City Centra, Sector— | 2,
Faridabad - 121007

200%-10 202, 2" Floor, Monday/0 .02 2010 [1.30 A M.
2T Mew Delhi House,
Barakhamba Road,
Connaught Place,
Mew Delhi-1 10001

100%-10 202, 2 Floor, Friday/11. 122009 [0.30 A_M.
2T Mew Dalhi House,
Barakhamba Road,
Caonnaught Placa,
Mews Delhi-1 10001

200%-10 202, 2™ Floor, Friday/27. 1 12009 10,30 AM.
27 Mew Delhi House,
Barakhamba Road,
Connaught Place,
Mews Delhi-1 10001

100%-10 202, 27 Mew Delhi House Thursday | 5102009 [1.30 AL
Barakharnba Road,
Caonnaught Place,
Mews Delhi-1 10001

200%-10 202, 2™ Floor, HMonday03.08.200% [ 100 AM.
27 Mew Delhi House,
Barakhamba Road,
Connaught Place,
Mews Delhi-1 10001

2009-10 202, 2 Floor, Thursday/30.07.2009 10.30 A M.
27 Mew Delhi House,
Barakhamba Road,

Connaught Place,
Mewe Delhi-1 10001
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200%-10

200%-10

2009-10

2008-09

2008-09

2008-09

2008-09

2008-09

2008-09

2008-09

202, 2™ Floor,

27T Mew Delhi House,
Barakhamba Road,
Caonnaught Placa,
Mewe Delhi-1 10001

202, 2™ Fleor,

27 Mew Delhi House,
Barakhamba Road,
Connaught Place,
Mews Delhi-1 10001

202, 2F Mew Dealhi House,
Barakhamba Road,
Caonnaught Placa,

Mewe Delhi-1 10001

202, 2™ Floor,

27 Mew Delhi House,
Barakhamba Road,
Connaught Place,
Mews Delhi-1 10001

202, 2F New Delhi House
Barakhamba Road,
Cannaught Place,

Mewe Delhi-1 10001

202, 27 Mew Dellhi House
Barakhamba Road,
Connaught Place,

Mewse Delhi-1 10001

202, 2F Mew Delhi House
Barakhamba Road,
Connaught Place,

Mewy Delhi-1 10001

202, 2F New Delhi House
Barakhamhba Foad,
Connaught Place,

Mewe Delhi-1 10001

202, 2™ Fleor,

27 Mew Delhi House,
Barakhamba Road,
Connaught Place,
Mewe Delhi-1 10001

202, 2™ Floor,

2T Mewr Delhi House,
Barakhamba Road,
Connaught Place,
Mewe Delhi-1 10001

Friday/10.07. 2009

Tuesday/07.07.2009

Thursday/04.06.2009

Friday/27.03.2009

Monday! | 6.03. 2009

Friday/26. 1 22008

Monday08. | 2. 2008

Monday/01. 122008

Friday28.11.2008

Thursday/20.11.2008

0,30 AM.

10.30 AM.

10,30 AM.

10,30 AM.

10,30 AM.

10,30 AM.

(.00 AL

100 AM.

[1.30 AM.

100 AM.

¢SRS

2010-2011
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2008-09 202, 2T Mew Delhi House Monday | B.08. 2008 [1.30 AM.

Barakhamba Foad,
Connaught Place,
Mewe Delhi-1 10001

2008-09 202, 2T Mew Delhi House Monday30.06. 2008 100 AM.

Barakhamba Road,

Connaught Place,
Mews Delhi-1 10001

2008-09 202, 2™ Floor, Monday05.05 2008 10.30 AM.

27 Mew Delhi House,
Barakhamba Road,
Connaught Place,
Mew Dalhi-1 10001

2008-09 202, 2T Mew Delhi House, Saturday/26.04.2003 [ 100 AM.

Barakhamhba Foad,

Connaught Place,
Mews Delhi-1 10001

2008-09 202, 27 New Delhi House, Friday/1 | .04 2008 100 AM.

Barakhamba Road,
Connaught Place,
Mews Dalhi-1 10001

DISCLOSURES

a}

)

d)

€]

There hawe been no materially significant related party transactions, pecuniary transactions or relationship
between the Company and its Directors for the year ended 31" March, 2011 that may have a potential conflict
with the interest of the Company at large. The Register of Contracts containing ransactions, in which Directors
are interested, is placed before the Board regularty.

Related Parties and transactions with them as required under Accounting Standard (A5 | &) are furnished in Mote
Mo, 16 of Gchedule 23 of the Motes to the Accounts attached with the Financial Stavements for the year
ended 3 1 March, 201 1.

For the year under review, all Directors & Senior Management Personnel of the Company have confirmed their
adherence to the provisions of the Code of Conduct applicable to themn.

The Comipany follows the mandatory Accounting Standards prescribed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India and, vo the best of its knowledge; there are no deviations in the accounting treatments which reguire
specific disclosure,

The Company has complied with the all mandatory reguirenvents of Clause 49 of Listing Agreement.
Besides constituting the Remuneration Committes and having an ungualified financial statemment for the wear

under review, the Company has so far not implemented other non-mandatory requiremnents of clause 49 of the
listing agrearmeant.

MEAMS OF COMMUNICATION

The Primary sowrce of information regarding the eperations of the Company is its websive- wwhw.srsparivar.com.

The advertisermnenits for all werticals of the Comparny are given in English in Hindustan Times and the local daily such as

Drainik jagran.
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GEMERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

a) 1 1™ Annual General Meeting

- Cray/ Drate
- Time
- Wamua

b) Financial Year

) ISIN for NSDL & CDSL

d) Registrar and Transfer Agents

&) Share Transfer System

) Dematerialization of Shares
Ason 3 1" March, 2011

£) Distribution of shareholding

Shareholding Mo, of %

of Hominal Value  Shareholders to Total
(Rs.)

Up ©o 5000 k] 491
5001 vo 12000 I | .54
10001 te 20000 - -
20001 to 30000 - -
30001 to 40000 - -
40001 to 50000 2 128
50001 to 100000 ] 13.11
100001 and abowve 47 T7.05
TOTAL Gl | O DD
h} Reguest to lnvestors

¢SRS
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Thursday, 26™ May, 201 |
10304 M.

"5R% Banguet™

Mear SRS Multiples,
City Centre, Sector— 12,
Faridabad - 121007

I* Agril v 317 March
INE2I17HOID39

Beetal Financial & Computer

Services Pvt. Led.

BEETAL HOUSE, 3™ Floor,

29, Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Centre,
Few Dwelhi— 1 10062

Ph.#011-29961281 {6 lines)

Fax # 01 1-2996 1284

To expedive the share transfer, Investor's Service Committes is
constituted to authorize all the transfers; transmission ecc. and all
shares transfer/transmission/transposition/ dematerialization is
handled by cur RTA's.

103,959 409 shares aguivalent to 99.68%

Mo. of Amount S

Shares in Rs. to Tocal
400 4,000 00004
|, 00 10,000 0.ooio
9,000 90,300 0.0085
54 600 546,000 0.0524
104,226,009 1,042 250,090 9093175
104,291 009  1,042.9210,090 100, 000D

i) Investors are requested to communicate change of address, if any, directy to the Registrar and Share
Transfer &gent of the Company.

i) Investors holding shares in electronic form are requested to deal anly with their respective depositony
participant for change of address, nomination facility, bank account number etc.
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i}y All requests and other communications/correspondence should be sent at the Company's Regd
Oiffice at: -

Ms. Mamita Rastogi
Compliance Officer

SRS Limited

5R5 Multiplex, Top Floor,

Cliry Centre, Sector-1 2

Faridabad — 121007

Ph. #0129-4282811-12

Fax # 0129-4036560

Email: mamtarastogi@srsparivar.com

1. CODE OF CONMDULCTS
a) Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading & Corporate Disclosure Practice

The Company has implemented Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading & Corporate Disclosure
Practices to prohibit the purchase/sale of shares of the Company by emiployees in possession of unpublished
price sensitive information pertaining toe the Company. The Policy and the procedures are periodically

communicated to the employees who are considered as insiders. Further, they have been well intimaced in
advance about the closure of trading windows, whenever required.

] Code of Business Conduct & Ethics

The Code of Business Conduct & Ethics is applicable to all the Directors and Senior Management Personnel of
the Cormnpany.

The Company has obtained declarations from all its Directors and S5enior Management Personnel affirming
their compliance with the applicable code of conduct for the financial year ended 31" March, 201 1. The
declaration to this effect signed by the Chairman (Executive) and Managing Director of the Company forms
part of this report as Annexure - &,

For and on behalf of the Board

Y/ -G

{(dBumil Jimdal) (Sunil Jindal)
Chalrrman Managing Directar
G -DO0D 5585 Cor-0001 3751

Place: Faridabad
Diated: IB8* Agril 201 |




SRS LIMITED ¢SRS

2010-2011

DECLARATION AFFIRMING COMPLIANCE OF PROVISIONS
OF THE CODE OF CONDUCT AMMEXURE - &

This is to certify that pursuant to Clause 49140 of the Listing Agresment, the Beard of Directors has adopted a Code of
Conduct for its members and Senior Management personnel and dhat they have affirmed having complied with the said Code of

Conduct for the financial year ended 3 | March, 201 1.

{Anil Jindal) (Sunil Jindal)
Chairrman Managing Directar

Place: Faridabad
Daved: 28" April 201 |
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CERTIFICATION BY CHAIRMAN, MD & CFO OF THE COMPANY

We, Anil |imdal, Chairmman, Sundl [indal, Managing Director and Bhagwan Dass, CTFO, of '5BS Limited, to the best of our
Knowladge and belief. cerufy that-

We, hawe reviewed the Financial bmatements and Cash Flow Statements for the year and vo the best of the our knowledge
and belief:

(i) these statermnents do not contain any materially untrue scatement or cait any material fact or contain stavements that
rmight be misleading;

(i) these satements together present a orue and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. To dwe best of our knewledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year are fraudulent,
illegal or violative of the Company'’s code of conduct.

3. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining incernal controls for financial reporting and have evaluated the
effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the
Auditors and Audit Committee, wherever applicable:

a) Deeficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, which come o our notice and steps have been
taken/proposed to be taken to rectify these deficiencies;

by Significant changes in internal conorol over financial reportang during the year;

c)  Significant changes in accountng policy during the year and that the same have bean disclosed in the notes to the
fimancial statenments.

dj Instamces of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involverment therein, i amy, of the
management oF an employee having a significant rode in the Company’s internal conorol systemn over fimancial
reporting.

Place: Faridabad {Anil Jindal) {Sunil Jindal) {Bhagwan Dass)

Drace: 28" April, 201 | Chairrnan Managing Director Chief Financial Clicer
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CERTIFICATE FROM PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY REGARDING COMPLIANCE
OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERMANCE

Tothe Members of
SRS Limited

| hawe exxamined the Compliance of conditons of Corporate Governance by "SR5 Limited" (the Company) for the year ended
31" March, 201 | as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance i the responsibilicy of the Company's management. My examination
has been limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the
compliznce of the conditions of Corporate Gevernance as sipulated in the said clause.

I iy opimicn and to best of ry information and according to the explanations given to me, | certify that the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Clause 49 of the Listing Agraement.

Place: Faridabad
Crace: 28th April, 2001

C.P Mo, 2569
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

| The Indian Economy and Outlook |

India is shining, and wonderfully, the future too leoks very good as well. With almost all the macro economic factors being

positive, leng term growth and prospericy for the country is almeost assured, and this in turn makes India to be an exciting place
for businesses for now, and tomarrow.

We as an economy fared quite well in 2000-1 1. Cur GDP grew o 8.6% during the year, compared to 8% the previous fiscal.
Behird this continwed success, there are several things that are working to our advantage. YWith abmiost 709 of the population
under the age of 35 years, we are assured of not only a vast domestc market but alse a pericd where we have an increasing
number of people getting added into the productive workforce, which in twrn will give impetus to our GOP grosah. This is in
sharp contrast to the western world, which is now beginning to grapple with the scenaric of an ageing population and
sweorkforce, which will net anly be more expensive but will require addressing issues such ag healthcare and pension benefies.
Compared to this, India is thumping with a population all set to contribute in solid terms, in the process bringing higher growth

and spending power.

This confidence is not cur own wishiul thinking. India is today rated as one of the mest attractive investment destnations across
the globe. The UMCTAD Waord Investrment Report (WIR) 2000, in its analysis of the global rends and sustained growth of
Foreign Direct Invesoment (FDI) inflows, has reported India to be the second most attractive kocation for FOI for 2000-2002.
This is amply reflected in the fact that in 2009, we were ranked 9° in the world on FOI inflows, compared to 32% in 2001, We
artracted FDIworth USD 190 billion in the period April 2000 to January 201 1, and this is a resounding proof of the confidence
and hopes that foreign investors place in the Indian market

According to a Mckinsey Glabal Instituve (MGI) study titled Bird of Gold": The Rise of India's Conswmer Market', the total
consumiption in India is likely to guadruple making India the fifth largest consumer market by 2025 Further, India ranks firstin
the Mielsen Global Consumer Confidence survey released in January 2011, On the forex reserves, the story i equally
comiorting, with a foreign exchange reserve of USE 303.51 billion as on March 11, 200 1. All these point tewards dhe strong
foundation onwhich we stand, and the fact that the world is recognizing as the place that will grow like mo other.

What's also aiding the developrment is the increasing education levels in our country— this is creating a better quality of
wrorkforce that can bring in period of higher growth and value addition to the entire econorny. Edwcated people get better jobs
and business opportunities — as a result, disposable incomes of the people are rising. as is their mindset to reward themselveas
wiith indulgent entertainenent and shopping options.

In the middle of such a promising scenario, your Company has made steady progress. Your company has a strong presence in
lifestyle related sectors, and in the year gone by, it consalidated its operations extremely well whila making fresh inroads across
its varied werticals to reach new customers and markets. The greatest leverage came from its unique business model with
diverse verticals such as cinemas, retail, jpwellery and F&B— this amazing mix enswred that youwr Company was able to masimize
the growth opportunities and benefic from the synergies. As a result of this, we opened up 2 new cinemas, 3 new F&B outlets, |
new retail store and | new jewellery showroom. The combined growth that these new operations bring in, along with the
groweth of existing set-ups, is farin excess of what would have been achieved had we been in a single vertical.

Howeever, in the midst of this eptimism, we need o be conscious of the challenges as well. While the future locks exciting, we
need to be conscious of the factors that could threaten the economy and the business. The fiscal deficit of the governmenit
nieeds to go down to more manageable levels to carry on the pace of growth, Inflation is a serious threat, and so far, even RBI's
strong interventicns have failed to tame it With overall infladon at about 8.5% and food inflaticn going up to 17950 at times, we
hawve reasons to be axtremealy worried. |t is righthy felt universally that inflation is the biggest threat that can topple the bright
future India is kooking foreard to. The increasing interest rates in the country, high commaodity prices, recent politcal
developments in Egypt and Libya, the disaster in [apan and the upward journey of crude too are reasons to be cautious.

The compary well realizes the ramifications of the opportunities as well as the threars, and factors this well into its plans 50 as wo
maximize the growth opportunities and mitigate the risks. As a result, we look at the future with optimism and eager
anticipation.
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| THE FILM EXHIBITION BUSINESS |

Indiais a land of movies and small wonder that it is the world's largest preducer of films. Each year, over 1000 films are produced
in the country that are exhibited across the | 1500 odd screens that we have here. Like any other indusory, this one too has its
share of challenges and opportunities. But the good part ks that the opportunities cutnumber the challenges and with the reugh
patch behind us, one can look forwand to a phase of renewed growth.

Industry Ohwverview

The Indian Media and Entertainment industry grew healthily ata rate of | 1% in 2010 to touch USD 14,5 billion. While all sectors
such as TV and print gress well, the film industry in conorast witnessed a slump in 2008 and 2009, and in fact declined by 149%%0in
2009-10 te Rs B9.3 billion compared to Rs 1044 billicn i 2008 (Source: FICC! KPMG Indion Media and Entertainment Report,
2004, FICCI Frames conclave)

Much of this decline was on account of the overall economic slowdown, lack of strong content, rise of alternative means of
entertainment and stand-off becween the exhibitors and producers-distributors, Apart from this, new challenges surfaced from
the rising prominence of sale of TV rights for movies, new delivery platforms such as mobiles and tablets, development of new
enabling technologies such as 3G G5M in mobile telephomy.

Howeever, all this pales when you look at the big picture. India as the world's largest producer of films churms out 1000 movies a
vear, and sells over 3 billion tickets annually — this is double the number of moviegoers in the USA! In spite of this, India’s share of
the global filmm revenues is just about 1'%, This kow share, on the brighter side, is actually a pointer of the potential to grosw that
the indusory holds. Itis because of this very potential that the industry is expected to touch USD 2.9 billion mark by 201 5.

Industry growth will be triggered by better content, increase in the number of multiplexes and cost control. Equally important
wiill be the role of new technologies. Digitizaton for one has been a key growth driver as we have seen. Apart from lowering the
cost of film prints and checking piracy, it allows for a wider release of movies — earlier whibe a film was released at abour 250
centres can now be released at BOO cenores, all thanks to digitization. The industry shall also record growth from going global. As
of March 201 |, Fox Stedios had distributed ™y Mame is Khan' inover &4 countries. Mew techmnologies are expanding the overall
rmarket and also increasing their share of the pie. In about four years' time, revenue from cable & satellive and ancillary streams is
likely to touch 20% - almest double of what we saw in 200%. The TV rights for Robot were sold for US0 5.5 mn and those of the
yet to be released Ra. One went for LS50 BB millicn is a pointer of the changing dynarmics.

Much of this grosth will be fuelled by the multiplexes, which are im fact credived with the revival of the entire film industry by
bringing the audiances back to the theatres. Today we have apprecirnately B50 multples soreens in the country, and considering
that multiplexes are the preferred form of out-of-home entertainment, this screen count is likely to go up to 1400 by 201 3. This
is weell in line with the aggressive expansion plans chalked out by the various players. The future potential of multiplexes is
reinforced by the fact that though they account for just 8% of the screens, the revenue contribution towards box office
collectons stands at a whopping 60% for Holhrwood and Bollywood movies.

Dreeper conswmer understanding, superior deliveries, increase in screen density and PEAVC invesoments im the multiples
segment promise to make things very rewarding and exciting in the days to come.

Business Owverview

Multiplexes have bacomse an integral part of the entertainment aspect of things, and this is what 5BS Cinemas leveraged by
offering a superior experience and ambence to its patrons o draw an increasing number of people into its fold across markets

and territories.

Owerall, your Company clesed the year on a reasonably strong note. The year gone by saw some big budget films such as
Guzaarish, Action Replayy, Kites et hit the box office. While most of such films did not twrn cut to be super-hics, the opening

collections were quite decent.
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To espand its footprint and build scale, your company commissioned teo new properties in Patiala and Faridabad. The Patialka
multiplex is a 4 screen property and is located in one of the most premium malls in the city. The second property came up in
Faridabad, and adds another 3 new screens. As a result, your Company closed the year with || properties in & cities with a
comizined strength of 30 screens and 7608 seats,

Your company also created lot of exciternent and consumer engagement by activites such as star cast visits. Stars of Patiala
House and 5aat Khoon Maaf including Akshay Furnar, Anushka Sharma, Rishi Kapoor, Privanka Chopra among others visited the
Company’s multiplexes and entertained and interacted with the crowds. Apart from this, the premiere of Patiala House was
conducted at your Company's mevws multipbex at Patiala and weas attended by top luminaries including the film's stars and the
Chief Minister of Punjab. |imrmy Sheirgill and Surveen Chawla also visited our multiplex at Patiala for the mowvie 'Crharti’.

Your company focused on delivering top of the line experience to consumers an the back of suparior services, programiming,
pricing and augrnented offerings. Costs were kept tighthy under control to add o the proficabilicy of the business. In fact. as the
number of its multiplexes increase, your Comparny is able to amortze s fixed costs across a larger number of screens, adding to
its financial well-being. In keeping with the emerging technologies, your company chese digital soreens in its expansions. The
cimernas also leveraged regional content to broad-base its appeal and atvract a higher number of patrons.,

As a result of its well thought out strategic operaticns, your Company is attracting a very rewarding profile of patrens, bath in
terms of demographics as well as spending power. The Company is confident of accelerating its expansions in the coming tmes.

(Opportunities J

The Multiplex business offers a long term potential for profitability and growth. This is so on the back of several opportunities
that characterize the business,

I. Favourable Economic Scenario: A GDP growing at B.6% plus is resulting into prospericy getting widespread. As the per
capita income and disposable income on the wpswing, the consumer spending on discretgonary things such as
miultiplesces will be on the rise for a considerable period of time.

1. Changing Demographics and Lifestyles: India boasts of a youthful population with almost 70% of the people being
under the age of 35. This is a very promising segment for the businesses and assures years of growth. Further, the rise in
education levels is leading to not only higher incomes but also to double income households who have unprecedented
spending power. Add to this the fact that people's share of expenditure on lifestyle related aspects is on the rise, and the
potential of this industry becomes all the more attractive.

1. Mew Technologies: Digital soreens are playing a vital role in ensuring a widespread release of the films, remaoving the
barriers of piracy and high prine costs. This will ensure that the footprint of new releases can be enhanced significantly
by reaching cut to a wider set of audience across geagraphies, which will result into more people watching the films.
Similarly 30 technology has heightened the interest of people in movies, leading to greater enthusiasm and willingness
to pay a premium for this superior experience. As more and more screens offer 30, this will be a big revenue stream.
Mew technology also fortifies the position of multiplexes, allowing them oo take a lead role in the overall content
delivery value chain,

4. Miche and Begional Content: As the cinema-going asdience matures in teems of their tastes & preferences, and moves
up in terms of income levels, the demand for regional content and mon-mass content will increase. Multiplexes, with
their physical and technological flexibility, are perfectly poised to meet these new demands of its consumers, and thus
stand to gain from this new, emerging segrment. Similarky, small to medium budget filons with fresh storylines, fooused
appeal and strong treatment suddenly find that they are now, for the first time, aviable venture.

5. Growing Corporatizotion: Increasing corporatization across the entire value chain is making the film industry move
towards a new level of maturity, as distinct from an early period of growth. This is seeing business entities get into
various aspects of film making, with new avenues in financing, business alliances and content experimentation getting
generated. Many players are going in for vertical integration by participating in the entire cycle of production,
distribution, exhibition, broadcasting and music, bringing forth the immense synergies that come up in the process.
This corporatization, with its many benefits, is leading to more ransparency, speed, diversity of content, quality
control, process refinement and new levels of consumer marketng. These developments are bound to benefit the
entire industry and lead to faster growth and development.
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6. Improving quality of content: With the advent of corporatization, the diversity of content has gone up significanthy. The
entry barriers for new professionals have been lowered on account of professional management and availability of
finamce for good storylines created by thern, as compared to the eardier timves when it was impontant to have access oo
financing if one hoped to make a film. This de-coupling has changed the face of the industry and encouraged different
storylines, oreatments and experimentation. YWith improved content, a higher number of patrons, higher occupancy
and spending naourally follows.

7. Wider Spread: While till a ferwe years back, Multiplexes were seen as a metro phenomenon, the story is true no mare
nicws, ¥With the increase in economic prosperity and changing lifescyles in Ger 2 & 3 cities, coupled with a scenario of
pent-up demand, multdplexes are finding new growth avenues in these ciges. The move into these so far un-served
markets promises not only rapid expansion but avery profitable one as waell.

B. Tax Exemptions: The Tax exemptions offered by several states are helping multiplexes to expand and garner scale at
lower costs. This encouraged venturing into smaller cities which were earlier off the radar on account of business
urifamiliaricy and doubrs on their viability under normal eperating conditions.

9. Availability of Organised Retail Spoce: Today, going out for the movies is a wholesome experience that bundles in food,
games, shopping etc. With the coming up of a sizeable number of malls in almost every city now, the avenues to openup
multiplexes in these kind of atmosphere and amblence have multipled, eliciting an enthusiastic response from the
CONSURTETS.

10, Low Density of Screens: India has about |2 screens per million of population, compared to over |00 screens in the USA
With our country on the economic upswing, this is a pointer to the immense potental that lies with the industry in
terms of expansions, growith and profitability.

(Threats J

. GoodQuality Content: this is one of the biggest challenges the industry is facing as convent forms the core offering of the
multiplexes. Absence of engaging, original and relevant content has a direct impact on the number of patrons that visit
the multplexes, thus affecting revenues in the most direct manner. Often one sees a string of movies which are low an
the above factors, resulting into thinning amtendance at the multiplesces, Mowvies that find mass appeal such as 3 ldiots
and Dabamgg come in at wide intervals, thus bringing in uncerainty and seasonality into the business. However, with
the advent of professionalism, new talent, easy financing and experimentation, the quality of content is expected to be
on the risa.

1. Crowding of multiplexes: Buoyed by the owverall prospects of the industry, several players have opened up multiplexes
without due diligence, relying more on euphoria and meost-optimistic case scenaric caloulations. What this has resulved
into is the mushrooming of similar multiplexes in several regions, often a capacity that is much beyond what the market
demand can match. This is resuldng into unhealthy competition. lower proficabiliy and compromised consurmer
sarvices in such markees. This trend, if continues, will harm the everall prospects of the industry. The gocd thing ks that
the results of such ill-thought out expansions are now out in the open, and the lessons have been learnt early on. Itis
expected that in future, financial prudence and proper market-sizing will lead to the coming up of an optimal number of

miultiplexes,

3.  Piracy: Piracy is harming the industry on account of the lost revenue leakages. This problem becomes all the mare
pertinent when we consider that the average life of a movie s now limited to just the first or the second weekend.
Howeewer, digitization of screens and a strong legal framework is likely to reduce its impact.

4. Enlarged competitive framework: The competition for the overall industry has increased on account of the new shopping
avenues, gaming zones, adventure activites as they all go after the same consumer's share of time and wallet.
Specifically for multiplexes, competition alse comes in from sale of cable & TV rights and alternate delivery channels
such as mobiles. internet, cablets and DTH — all of which i witnessing a sharp growth. The fact, howewver, still rermains
that the overall industry is expanding healthily, and multiplexes sdll have the largest chare. This trend is likely oo
continue as well, though it opens up a case for multiplexes to diversify and differentiate.
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 Operational Overview |

Your Company's film exhibition performed very well in the year gone by, recording an increase in all twe key business
parameters. Following & a brief snapshot;

Cinemna 2009-10 200001 % Growth
Fe of Admics - mn |.64 1.52 53.66%
Income from Sale of Tickets - min 147.94 2565.34 79.36%
Income from Sale of Food & Beverages- mn 4224 70.28 66.38%
Incomee fram Advertising - min 2768 31.30 13.08%
Met Operating Income - mn 3213 66| 3 105.82%
Average Ticket Price (ATP) - Gross 107 .4 1192 10,999
Spends per Head (5PH) - Gross 22.00 31.60 B.97%
Dccupancy Levels 26.20% 20.40% -

The slide in eccupancy levels in the table above is an anomaly and one-time cccurrence. It is explained by the fact that most of
the new screens were commissioned towards the end of the financial year, and the year ended before they reached dheir
optimal level of operations. The situation was compouwnded by the fact that this pericd was also the off-season and the cricket
season as well, Itis pertinent to observe that the business recorded good growth across all other performance paramweters.

Your Comipary is strongly focused on its strategic expansion & operational roadmap and is confident of reporting even better
numisers in the tines to come.

[ Future Outlook |

After a phase of de-growth, the entire industry is now witnessing a promising growth phase, with all the macro environmental
factors such as demographics, income levels and lifestyle trends on its side for a peried of sustained growth and profitability. The

low penetration of multiplexes, with a share of just B%, with 1% share in global revenues and a soreen density of |2 per millicn
isin fact points towards a huge growth potential available vo the entire industry.

With a strong financial position, keen consumer understanding and an excellent team, your Company is confident of realizing its
plans to touch upon new markets and new consumers, with new levels of profitabilicy.

With a sorong financial position, keen consumer understanding and an excellent team, your Company is confident of realizing its
plans to touch upon new markets and new consumers, with new levels of profitabilicy.

[FoOD & BEVERAGE J

India is the world's second largest preducer of food in the world and the focd processing industry is one of the largest industries
in India. India is ranked fifth in the world in terms of production, consumption, export and expected growth. India's food
industry is vabued ar LSS B0 billion of which the food processing industry is estimated at U5 67 billion, according to a report
Food Processing and Agri Business', done by KPMG.

Thizis a painter to the limitless scope that F&B holds in the country. 5o much so, that in this land of food-lowvers, it s commen to
hear that one can never kose money inthe food business,

One of the most promising segments in this scenario is the fast food or food on the go segment which includes focd courts,
quick service restaurants and the like. According to a Mational Restaurant Association of India {MRAI) 2010 report, the fast food
industry inIndia is currently estimated at Rs &, 750 Crore to Rs 8,000 Crore, growing ac a CAGR of 35-40 per cent annually.
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Small wwonder that the market is detted with multiple domestic and international brands. The domestic brands are successful on
account of their unsurpassed understanding of the Indian consumers’ needs and preferences, as well as their adoption of the
best practices of the trade. Global brands on the other hand can atoribute their swccess to their expertise in product
development, sourcing abilicies, quality standards, service levels and standardized operating procedures in their restaurants, a
strength they have developed ouwt of their years of experience around the world.

But behind the real success are the Indian consumers. The changing lifestyle and income levels have made thermn gravitate
towards an increasing culwre of eating out, as compared to the generation before. They have greater international exposure
and lowe westernized lifestyle. The great Indian consurner is experimentative and has warmly adopted international cuisines.
Apart from this, other factors such as scarcity of time etc. are also working out to create additional consumption cccasions for
food courts and restaurants, All this has put the entire industry into an overdrive.

Additonally, the malls and multiplex culture has played the rode of catalyst in the entre scheme of things, and smart players
lanched on to this opportunity early on. In fact some studes suggest that as high as 85% of the visitors to a mall reach out to the
food court - a remendous gift of assured feotfalls to both the mall and the FE&B cutlets,

[ Business Overview ]

The FEB operations of your company led by 3RS Fdayz did very well in the last financial year. It opened up a new outlets as well
as tried different formats. This included a café version of the feod court with guick-serve menu that were opened up at places as
diverse as a university campus in Moradabad and a leading specialist hospital at Faridabad. This flexibility will help your company
sarvi its consumers in different scenarios instead of just malls, aswaell as in places with a comparatively lower footfall.

While food courts remained the most visible part of the business, the fime dining restaurants of the Company also did very well

during this period. attracting a premium profile of patrons, with a high level of repeat visits. The bangquets operations oo
showed an admirable increase in the business.

During the year, key event such as Valentine's Day, Raksha Bandhan, Diwali etc were leveraged to bring in added excitement and
increased footfalls, while making nmost of the opportunity by ramping up sales of seasonal products such as sweets and gift packs.

To bring in greater standardization and uniformity of preparations, initiatives such as menu re-enginesring were also
undertaken. Innevations in food preparatons were put in place to make the consumer dining experience exciting, and also build

ahigher level of preference for the bramd.

The results of these combined efforts hawe been highly encouraging as reflected in the snapshot balow.

T i
2009-10 2000-11

Crperating Margins 12.4% | 6.4% 31.26%
Met Dperating Income-mn 21.1 58 65%%0
fuppnrtl.l'lif!-s j

There cannot be a dearth of opporounities in a food-loving nation like ours. Following are the reasons wihy the Company and the
entire industry look tewards the coming times with optimism:

Fovarable Consumer Dynamics: The consumer profile today is highly conducive for the growth of the industry, and a
simple look at the trends confirms this. This includes rising income levels, increase imthe nuclear families, abundance of
double incone families, working women, scarcity of tme and foous en self-indulgence. All this is leading to more and
more people to eat out.
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Increased Exposure: With increased exposure through direct travel outside or through media such as television, people
are ready to try out newer cuisines from abroad which may include Chinese, Continental, Lebanese, Thai, Arabian and
more. As aresult, people are willing te try out much more than earlier.

Increasing share of wallet: Eating out has ceased to be a rarity it used to be earlier, and now it is common to eat out 4-6
tirmes a month. This means increased visits for outdcor eating as well as an overall higher share of the consumers’ wallet
for this purpose.

= Huge Midale class: Qur of a total of 300 million, almest 100 million people from this class are said to be the core target
segmenit for this indusory.

Increased Occasions of Consumption: The industry is benefitting from increased occasions of eating out. This includes
earing out while travelling in rail, planes or by read; while working late in offices such as BPOxs; celebrations and 5o on -
oocasions which are not the classical eating-out instances but rather a new segment as a result of changing lifestyles.

Increase in the number of malls and other organized retail real estate: With this, the number of areas where consunmer
footfalls concentrate is on the rise, giving new opportunities for the outlets wo expand proficably.

(Threats |

A few factors pose challenges to the industry and this include:

Health reloted concerns: Out of home food, particularly fast foed is considered as wnhealdyy and fattening leading o
negative advice from influencer groups like parents, doctors etc. This stigrma may not always be true and justified but
still exists. To counter this, outlets need to and are introducing healthier menu items such as salads as well as redecing
trans-fats and other such ingredients from the preparaticns,

High cost of raw material
v+ Lack of proper infrastructure and cold-storage supply chains

Manpower and Taxation issues

[ Future Outloole |

The futwre looks good for the F&B indusury with long term consumer orends being highly supportive. Players who can give good
value and service, intreduce innovations, lecalize preparations and have a good understanding of their consumers are virtually
assured of a bright future. Your company, with its strong knowledge base and operational experience is well set to report still
greater progress on this front by touching new markets, new consumers and nes product limes.

[RETAIL ]

Retail is a key pillar of the country's economy and accounts for 13% of the GOP and employs over 7.2% of the total workers.
With the advent of organized retail, it promises to be a sunrise industry for many years to come. According to Price Waterhouwse
Coopers, India's retail sector, which is currently estimated at about 1SS 500 billion, is expected to grow to about LSS 900 billion
by 2001 4.

The structuring of the Indian retail market is unusually balanced in favour of the umnorganized market, with the organized
mdern retail accounting for just about 8% of the total markert size. Most of the country s 12 millien retail outets belong to the
kirana and morm & pop varierty. ¥While India has the highest density of retail outlets per person (7 per thousand), the retail space
percapitais 2 sq. fi. or 0. 1'? sgmits. the lowest in theweorld, OF all the existing retail cutlets, only 4% are larger than 500 sq mics.
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Butitis these peculiarities that make the future of organized retailing very promising. In fact, while the unorganized segment is
groweing at about &% per annum, the arganized retail is growing at a pace of 20% per annum. That is a big reason vo cheer for
all the retail players. Ina recent report, Mckinsey and Co states that Organized recail in India is expected to increase from 5 per
cent of the total market in 2008 to 14- 18 per cent and reach 5% 450 billion by 2015.

The factors origgering this high growth levels include a sorang underlying econeny, increase in the overall weakh of pecple, and
rapid construction of organized retail infrastrecture. The changing lifesoyle of the people is creating demand for superior
prduces, cormvenience of shopping and desire for stores with a premium ambience.

The writing on the wall is clear. Global giants want to come and start operations in India. India has alse been ranked as one of the

top most artractive nation for retail investment among 30 emerging markets by the Ub-based global management consulting
firm, AT Kearney in its 9th annual Global Retall Developrnent Index (GROH) 2010, Within Asia, India is expected to account for
the third largest share at LIS% 2.7 billion in 201 5, according to a report released by research firm Owvum on January 12, 201 1.

[ Business Overview |

Your Company carries a matured understanding of the dynamics of the retail business thanks to its spread and approx 6 years of
demestic operations. Today, the retail operations include 25 stores spread across Dedhi, Gurgacn, Faridabad, Jind, Pabecal,
Amwritsar and Meida.

The Company s core competency lies in FMCG retail wherein its brand SRS Value Bazaar offers a diverse range across food &
groceries, fruits & vegetables, personal care, home care, bakery, cosmetics, appliances and confectionery among others. At
select stores, multi-brand apparels are also retailed. In fact, apparels hold strategic importance in the company's retail portfolio,
and 5R5 Fashicn YWear is a dedicated multi-brand apparel store for the entire family. Apart from this, the company is also a player
in the recail cash & carry space. Overall, the company operates about approx. | 35,714 5q. Ft. of retail space.

The company recails manufactured brands as well as its own private labels o offer greaver value to the customers. These include
5 Touwch and La%iva in the apparel space and Sure Shine in the home care categonies,

The company's retall operations did very well over the last 12 months, and that is attributed to its understanding of the nittoy-
gritty of retail. Strong adoption of IT in retail by way of Automatic Replenishment System ensures top fill rates in every store, as
wiell as automated re-ordering of goods from the warehouse. Measures such as these have helped reduce imventory levels as
wiell as bringing the best preducts and deals to consumers.

Your company focused strongly to attract a higher number of consumers in the face of rising competition. [t continued offering
special deals for the month as well as for its Thursday Best Value Day program. Importandy, it took upon proximity marketing
wherein it strongly focused around the captive audience inthe vicinity areas. This is important as peopla in the catchrment area
are the ones who can be corverted into loyal and repeat consumers. These efforts have met with good resulis. Apart from this,
the regular foous on brand building, advertising cannpaigns and below-the-line activities continued to work well. To revward its
customers and keep thern aligned with the brand. the company has a loyalty program in place, and is working on inoroduecing a
still more powerful version in the near future.

Im the year gome by, one prominent launch was the lawnch of a new, premium store at Gurgaon. Spread across approx. 13,866
=q. fr., this store is positioned at the middle o upper middle segment and stocks top of the line Indian and Imporved product
categories. Though new, the store is already reporting good revenues,

Oreerall, the retail cperaticns gained firm ground, and dhe success is attributed to good services, sensible locadon, good brand &
prixduct mix and good brand budlding . Al this is transtating into higher level of custormer foatfalls and average bashet siza.
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Retail operations closed the year on a strong note. It opened up new stores and rationalized existing ones. A strong focus on
purchases resulted in effective buys of products from manufacturers that helped the Company to offer best prices to
consumers while safeguarding its margins. Strong back-office systems resulted inimpressive inventory management and egually
good sheli-fill rates. The Company also undertook aggressive consumer promotion programs to build loyalty and atoract nesws
consurmers. Planning for new stores also maintained its tempo. with the focus being on opening new stores at promising
locations at antractive terms.

[ Opportunities ]

Low share of Organized Retail: According to the report 'Strong and Steady 201 |' released by Pricewaterhouse Coopers,
wwhile the overall industry is pegged to touch LISD 900 bn by 2014, the share of organized retail stands at just about 6%
as on date. Further, itis expected to grow at the rate of 20%. This signals at the huge opportunity that lies in front of the
warious players, which assures years of contnued growth and expansions.

Conducive Consumer Trends: Today, consumers are |looking at convenience abowve anything else. They prefer to go to
stores which can meet most or all their needs at a single lecaton. Shopping also has become an entertainment avenue —
even food & grocenies for that matter, and therefore, consumers want to go 1o a store with a pleasing ambience, wide
product range and safe envirenment. Along with this, it is pertinent to note that along with the population, income
lewvels too are rising, coupled with increase in the number of neclear families and double income househalds. All these
are factors which can directly contribute to the growth of retail.

Ratienalization of Real Estate: Compared to a few years earlier, real estate prices as well as rentals have come down to
more sustainable levels. Since this is one key cost head of retail operations, it is having a very positive effect on the recail
mechanics. Additionally, there is also an increase in the availability of good real estate for retail operatons. Both these
factors are ensuring that retail expansions can be financially prudent and fast.

Sizeable Middle Clazs: India boasts of a 300 million strong middle class that is growing at about X% - this huge market
size is im itself a reason for the endire industry to cheer about.

Patential in Tier 2 cities: With rapid urbanization and increase in incomes in the tier 2 & 3 cities as well as the prosperous
rural belts, the canvass for retail becomes much larger. This developments throws open several new markets and
consumer segments that will enable the retail sector to grow significantly.

[ Chalienges |
Chuite a few challenges face the Indian retail imdustry today, and the future course would depend hevw well these challenges
are addressed.

Tox Structure: The existing tas structures in India favowr the srall retail business and are not geared towards addressing
the nuances of organized modern recail.

Infrastructure focilities: Infrastructure forms the backbone of retail operations, and the current state is below the
desirable levels. lssues in the area of supply chains, cold storage, electricity ate are some of the roadblocks. These ara
all the more critical when it comes to perishable products compared to FMOG products as the former are not ondy
delicate but have a much shorter shelf life as well.

Market Diversity: The Indian market landscape is diverse with varying consumer segments, needs and price-value
perceptions. To succead, it is imperative for the retail cperations to be customized as per local needs and desires. This
rmeans that the roll-out cannot happen on an autemated, standardized format. and instead neads fine-tuning for every
region. This demands greater time, detailing and people with specific market knowledge.

Manpower: There is a dearth of skilled manpower in retail. This can be explained on account of the comparatively earhy

lifecycle stage of the retail industry in India, and in part to the lack of vocational institutes and soudy programs for the
retail industry. Therefore, hiring of skilled manpower for operations and expansicns becomes a key challenge.
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Low Management Skills: For the reasons elucidated above, the knowledge pool of retall industry is limited at times. The
domestic industry does not allow 100% FDI in multi-brand retail, and that is one reason why the best practices from
the wiestern markets has not flown freely. On accownt of this, domestc knowledge setis evelving at a slower pace, and
is at a significant gap with evolved markets in areas such as retail supply chains, legistics, purchasing, IT systems and so
on. Access to these best practices is not easy and very often, quite expensive. The industry is seeing improvements on
thiis frent, and this barrier should get disscheed soonin the times to come.

Financials: The financial aspects of the business are challenging as it entails high level of invesoments. While operational
requirements demand premiurm ambience, high service levels, attractive pricing and skilled manpower, the challenges

inclde low marging and hence a dependency on high volumes to break even. This makes the retailing not an easy
bausiness to set up and rum,

[ Future Outlook |

In spite of the challenges, there is no denying that retail offers a fabulous long term potential for diligent players. Your Company
is in close alignment with the rends and is confident of bringing higher profitabilicy and growth inco this verdcal. Afoer all,
organized retail is a market that is set to grow three tmes in the five year periced starting 2010 to touch USD B0 bn by 2015, and
your Company is likely to gain from this expanding market.

Your company i looking at a combination of different store formats to capitalize on the needs and prospect of different
markets. |t also intends to fortfy its position as a value-added brand for the middle and upper middle income strata with a views
o differentiate itself and bring in a fine focus to its operations. Your Company believes that this stravegic focus will bring im long
rermn profitable growth in the tirmes to come.

[ JEWELLERY |

India is almost synomymious with gold and jewellery, and it would be precise to say that it is very much a part and parcel of the
country's culture and tradition. Think of significant milestones such as a child's birth, marriage, new job, gifting or pure
indulgence. and one will sese that gold and jewellary ks a part of the overall scheme of things. With dhis, a presence in this industry
is prudent an account of its current and future potential. The recent dynamics of the domestic market as wall as the call of the
exports market has made this a lucrative segment.

Industry Overview
The fact that jevwellery is an intrinsic part of the lives of Indians is well amplified by the fact that India owens owver 18,000 tonnes of
above-ground gold stocks {all physical and gold haldings, including private, Reserve Bank of India and instioutional) worth arcund

LI5% 800 billion, as reported by the World Gold Council (WGC).

The love for the yellow metal and diamonds is likely to asswre a CAGR of | 3% for the Indian gemns and jewellery sector during
20011 - 2013. According to CRISIL, the diamond industry in India is likely to remain stable during 20010-11 due to improved
prices and steady demand. India's share of global demand, which stood at |6 per cent in 2009, rose vo 25 per centin 2000, Thea
country is also the bigrest buyer of gold jewellery with a 20 per cent share of the market.

Apart from the positive trends for the domestic industry, things on the export front are looking equally promising. Gems and
Jewellery Export Promation Council {G|EPC) is optimistic about the jewellery exports to surpass the target of LIS$ 30 billion in
2010-11, and this is reinforced with the exports of US $ 2.86 bnin January 201 1.

It is & healthy market for both gobd and diamond jewelleny. As per WG data, for the quarter ended Decermber 31 2010, India's
gold pewellery demand rose 47 per cent to 210.5 tonne from a year ago. The diamond jewellery industry grew 30 per cent in
calendar year 2010 and is likely to carry on the momentum with a 20% growthin 200 1.

Chverall, the current scenario and long term trends could not have been more promising.
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Business Owverview
The Company's operations did extremely well, and are all set to achieve greaver scale and prominence in the retail and
wholesale businesses.

The highpaoint on the retail front was the opening up a new, premium store at the upmarket Rajouri Garden in Mew Delhi. With
this, 5B5 Jewells has gained wider visibility and recognition, drawing a new, rewarding set of consumers into its fold. YWith this,
the brand now operates three stores at Mew Delhi, Faridabad and Pahesal.

Druring the year, 3RS Jewells inoroduced exciting schemes to increase footfalls by delivering a higher value to customers. This
saw many first-time customers visit us and make purchases. A slew of seasoned professionals were added to the strategy teamn
for better management, and some of the finest front line professionals were brought in to deliver a superior experience to the
customers. Wise procuremnent and price hedging also went along way to build health for the business.

As aresult of all these effores, the brand is on its way to building a strong reputaton for its fine design range, delightful custocmer
service, pricing and transparency. Yith this, the brand is fast earning the trust of people, a key factor for sucoess in this industry.

Your Comparny aspires o become a key player in the jewellery segmenit. Apart from front-end retail stores, it has also setupa
unit in Special Economic Zone (3EZ), Moida for manufacturing of jewellery to participate in the international markets.
Moreowver, it has also set up a jewellery manufacouring unit at Patparganj, Mew Delhi through its wholly-owned subsidiary, 3R3
Jewells Limited Wich this planning in place, the Company is confident of establishing a strong presence in the marketplace.

(Opportunities J

The industry is thriving with opportunities for wise players such as your company, and can be effectively utilized for expansions
and scale-ups across markets. Gems and jewellery is a fast growing market in India and offers significant growth opportunities.

«  FPromising outlook for Branded Jewellery: Branded jewellery oruly has a bright future as people migrate to
dependable brands for fine designs, value and peace of mind. On account of this, branded jewellery is expected
to recond a grovwth rate of over 40% in the years to come.

= Continued Government Support: The Government is aiding the industry with strong measures such as setting up
of 5Eds, formulated mew rubes for faster clearance of import and export consignments as well as interest
subvention of owo percent to labour intensive export sectors and duty drawback facilities, in order to promote
gems and jewellery export. This is directly encouraging the overall industry by smoothening operations,
reducing costs and enhancing proficabilicy:

»  Lobpur Advantege: The Indian industry can boast of a highly skilled and low cost labowr. While the higher order
skills lead to berter designing and manufacturing, low labour costs mean fairly priced products, more so relevant
far the diamond and export market. For example, the cost per carat for cutting and polishing diameond in India is
LISE |0 comparedwith USD |7 in Chinaand US| 50 in Belgium, giving us a definitive edge.

= Faovouwrable Consumer Trends: The economic prosperity is on the rise, leading to globally higher per capita income
levels. Consumer lifetsyle is changing towards a more status driven society that is willing to spend, not just to
save, but also flaunt their wealth. Consumers also are falling in love with different kinds of jewellery designs,
increasing the owverall share of spends on this segmeant.

«  Strong Exports Potentiol: On account of well developed jewellery manufacturing industry, low labour costs, high
level of diamend cutting industry and enabling regulatory framework, the export opportunity is indeed very
large for the Indian gems and jewellery indusury. Gems and jewellery exports from India, the largest supplier,
rose by 39 per cent in the April 2010-January 201 | period, according to the Gem & Jewellery Export Promotion
Council — a pointer to the increasing importance and potential of exports.

(Challenges |

Im spite of the aptimism, there are some challenges the indusory needs to be aware of. The good part is that they can be managed
weell, without lecting them turn into major barriers in the path of groseh,
= Fragmented and weorganized market: The market & dominated by the unorganized sector with a multtude of
fragmented operations, which often compromise transparency and fair dealing. However, this is fast changing with
the advent of branded jewellery, which is now said to be growing at a 40% annual race.
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Rising Gold Prices: Gold prices have de factor doubled over the last three years, which is making customer a lictle
wary, even though the long tesmn potential for appreciation remains high. The high end uwser jewellery prices are
playing sort of spail sport, though this is mitigated to some extend with the intrinsic attraction for gold as well as
rising prosperity.

«  Threat from China: The Chinese industry is getting active in terms of sourcing of raw material as well as in the
international exponts markets, Their government is alsa making significant alliances with the African countries which
supply rough diamnonds. This may dent the Indian industry to an extent, though this risk can be managed on the
strength of our skills, cost advantage and reputation in the global arena.

| Future Scenario |

Things look exuremely promising for the Indian gems and jewellery industry on account of the domestic and international
market dynarmics. Your company intends to maximize the opportunities o record greater sales & customer acquisition while
expanding its reach through opening of its stores in new markets and locations. Though it will offer something good for all
consurner classes, it will fecus specially on the high net warth buyers for its range of premium jewellery that comes in different
varieties, styles and finishes. Itis also setting up an Eoll to reap the rewards of the export markets. With this, your company is
confident of touching new heights in this busimess,

[ SRS Limited: The Road Ahead |

Tour Company has firm expansion plans to leverage the growth opportunities and proposes to add fresh numbers to its outlets
for profitable growth, while alse adding strength to its current operations. While internal accruals will be channelised for this,
the Company i also planming an IPO for which it has already received SEBI's Observation Latter on its DRHP - the bulle of the
IPD proceeds are earmarked towards engineering this expansion. Yowr Company intends to stay with its focus on tier 2 & 3
cities to set up most of its new properties across its four verticals to benefit from the first mover advantage, pent-up demand,
lewer operating costs and enabling market scenario offered by these markets.

[ HUMAN RESOURCES |

Itis righthy said that today, no company sells any products or services, instead they merely are in the business of delivering great
consurmer experiences. |t is the belief of your company that to deliver such memorable experiences to consumers, it ks critical to

hawe a happy, motivated and empowered team.

This underscores the importance your company lays on good human resource management. In the year 2000-11, your
company focused on recruitment, health prospective, training and annual appraisal evaluation. During 2010-1 1, professionals
with mulkti domain experience were recruited in all divisions |ewells, Retail, Food & Beverage and Cinemas. The sharp and
consistent focus on HR is a direct result of the fact that your Company’s Chairman is himself a D Lict in International Hurman
Relations.

Throughout the year gone by, your Company focused on atiracting top quality talent across the industry by offering challenging
profiles across functions and matching benefits. This inflow of fresh wmlent is a regular featwre that aims to bring in news
perspectives and creativity into the system and have a dynanic team in place. The company’s strong induction program ensures
thiat they get aligned to the company's business and vision and contribute accordinghy.

Along with this, your company laid fecus on developing its managers for leadership positions to ensure that they can handle
larger responsibilities and enjoy a satisfying career graph. Promoting people from within has been a key strategy as it not onby
rewards loyal employees but alse creates a leadership line that has strong foundations by wirtue of a hands-on experience across
all aspects of business operations. The company's unique abilicy to offer its employeas a wide exposure, thanks 1o its presence in
cinerras, F&B, retail and jewellery, is a key factor in their enrichment and growth.

Besides bringing in fresh talent and grooming the existing talent pool, your company reviewed the entire personnel structure
and toned it pruning profiles and positions that were not relevant any longer. All put together, your company’s innovatie
management and professional excellence enables its employess o develop themsehes ac leaders to meet the challenges of a
fast changing and dynamic economy.
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Besides brimging in fresh talent and grooming the existing talent pool, your company reviewed the entire personnel structure
and toned it pruning profiles and positons that were not relevant any longer. Al put together, your company's innovative
rmanagement and professional excellence enables its employees to develop themselves as leaders to meet the challenges of a
fast changing and dynamic econony.

Currently your company employs 1318 committed employees across its various verticals. 20010-1 | was a good year for your
company and because of the business expansions, manpower recruitment, training, performance appraisal and other HR
initiatives atained greater importance.

The company regularly undertakes measures to make life enjoyvable, simpler and meaningful for its team. It is the balief of the
rmanagement that a stimulating work culiure and empowered environment is a key factor in realizing higher output from the
tearn, which in ourn leads wo higher profits and benefits all stakeholders of the Company.

 Health Prospective |

Staying with its focus on employee welfare, 197 employees and 272 dependents were covered under the Group Medical
Insurance through United India Insurance Company Limited, benefited through Group Personal Accidenital Inswrance Policy.
Your Company has corporate tie-up with 4 reputed private hospitals to facilitate the medical oreatment of its employees and
their dependents under a broader health service. Further, a preventive heath checkup camp was also organised ac SRS
Banquets, Faridabad in June 2000, 1t is the endeavouwr of the company to have a healdhy and secure pool of workforce whe can
continue to contribute and grow with complete peace of rmind.

As a result of all these effonts, yvour company has a formidable advantage of having a motivaced team that is passionate aboat
taking the business to a higher level of growth. This is the company’s most precicus asset base.

r’ INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY j

IT i the highway on which successiul businesses zip ahead. Youwr company has consistently realized the importance IT halds ina
fast growing enterprise, and thus continwed its momenouem of having an efficient and intelligent IT backbone in place that would
enable it to work faster and smarter, across businesses, departmnents and geographies. Your company has successfully been able
to immplement the latest technology and solutions,

The master set-up includes hardware equipments with 40 business servers, |2 Radio Frequency Towers (RFT), over 1200
users. In addition to this, 8 business applications spanning 40 locations run effectively under a secure YPM (Viroual Private

Metsork).

One of the key objectives behind such an expansive [T layout is to ensure that managers of your company can take sound
business decisions based upon an effickent MI5. YWith this im view, special servers are configured to gather the data from various

lecations at a fixed frequency and merge the data inte one for an all-inclusive MIS for the management on regular pericdicicg.

A Share point portal was alse introduced that helps in maintaining the vital data files, drawings etc. at a commnon location in an
absolute updated forrmat and sharing with a large growp from various scattered sites. The company also installed Clowd
Computing for better business management. Cloud Computing, a general term for anything that inwvelves delivering hosted
services over the Internet, has enabled the Company to provide access to its network and software applications to personnel
aperating out of small remate sives or roaming across the country.

Meedless to say, with the running of missicn-critical applicacions and matters of business confidentiality and safery, securityis a
top concern of your company. For the security of the data and the servers, firewalls - sonic wall have been installed to prevent
any unauthorized access and usage. Going a step forward, it has been refined to create a VLAM, which creates various virtual
networks under one physical network to prevent any unauthorized access of one department into another.

All offices across cities are connected under VOIP (Voice Owver Internet Protocol) to aid effectve communication. Since the
properties of your company are spread across cities, remote surveillance by way of CCTVY has been implemented for a real-

timee monitoering and control,
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Your Company is committed towards investing in IT to help create a nimbler, empowered and efficient organization that is able
to take good business decisions based upen strong informatics and reportng.

[cauTiONARY STATEMENT |

Certain statemvents in the ™anagement’s Discussion and Analysis' Report describing the Company's view about the industry,
expectations/predictions, objectives etc. may be forward looking within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual
resuls may differ materially from those either expressed or implied in this report. Important factors that could make a
difference include change in supply & demand conditions, change in Government Regulations, tax regimes, economic develop-
rments within the country and factors such as litigation, industrial relatgons and the like.

For and on behall of the Board
. (Anil Jindal) (Sumil Jindal)
Place: Faridabad i_ haierman Haﬂulﬂg Drirector

Dated: 28 April 201 | DIN-00005585 DIN-00013791
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AUDITORS® REPORT

The Members af
SRS LIMITED,
Faridabad.

W have audited the attached Balance Sheet of SRS LIMITED ('the Company) as at 31" March 201 1, the Profit and Loss
Account and alsa tee Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed deereta. These financlal statements
are the responsibility of the Campamy's management. Our responsibility 1s 1o express an opinien on these financial
starements based an our audit.

We conducted aur audit In aceordance with the asdidng standards penerally accepted in India. Those Standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obrain reasonable assurance abaut whether the financial stavements are free of
miaterial missmatemeant. An audic indudes examining, on a vest basis, evidence supporting dhe amounts and disclosures in
the financial stavensents. An audit aleo Includes assessing the sccaunting princlples woed and ssgnificant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the averall financial statement presentatien. We balieve dhar our audit provides a
reasonable basis for owr spinion.

Ag required by the Companles (Auditor's Report) Ovder, 2003 [as amended by the Companies (Auditor's Repaort)
(Amendment] Order, 2004] [hereinafter referred vo ac 'Crder] issued by the Central Government of India in terms of suls-
secthon [44) of section 227 of the Companbes Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexure a scaternent on the matters specified
in paragraphs 4 & 5 of the sald Order.

Further ta our comments in the Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 above, we report that:

{h  'We have obrained all the information and explanatons, which wo the best of cur knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audic

(i} Imour spinien, proper baoks of account a8 reguired by lvw have been kept by the Campany 3o far as appears from
our examination of these books;

{lily The Balance Shest, Profic and Loss Account and Cash Flow Stacement dealt with by this repert are in agreement
with the books of account;

(v} Imour opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profic & Loss Account and Cash Flow Sraterneant dealt with by this report comphy
with the accounting standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Secdon 2| | of dve Companses Act, 9546,

¥} Onthe basis of written representations recelived fram the directars, as on 31 March 2001 and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, we repart that none of the Directors ls disqualified as an 31° March 201 | from bealng
appolnted as a Directar in terms of clause (g) of sub-sectian | ) of section 274 of the Companles Acr, ['956;

{wi) Inour opinlon and oo the best of our information and according to the explanations grven te us, the sald accounts
give the infermation required by Companies Act, 1956, In the manner so required and ghve a true and fair wiew in
canfarmicy with the accounting principles generally accepred In India:

(a} in the case of the Balance Sheat, of the scate of affairs of the Campanyas ac 31° March, 201 1,
(b} in the case of the Proficand Less Account, ef the profic for the year ended on that dare; and
(c} in the case of the Cash Flow Smtement, of the cash fleves for the year ended on that date.

For 5.5. KOTHARI MEHTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. Mo, 000756M

Maveen Aggareal
Partner
Membership Mo, 24380

Place: Mew Chelhi
Crace: 28" April, 201 1
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date

(a}

(b)

(<}

(a}

(b)

(<}

(a}

(b)

(<}

(d)

The records showing full particulars including quantitative details and siouation of fixed assets are in the process of
updation.

As explained to us, major fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year. In our
opinion, the frequency of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of
its aszers. Mo material discrepancy as such has been noticed on such verification, however the same would be
adjusted, if any, on the updation of records.

Fixed assets disposed off during the year were not substantial and therefore, do not affect the going concern
ASSUMMPON.

The imventory has been physically verified by the managemsent during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of such
varification is reascnable.

The procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the managernent are reasonable and adequate in
relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. As far as we could ascertain and according to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed beteeen the physical steck and
the book records.

Drring the year the company has granted interest free loan to its subsidiary company covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, | 956, The maximum amount outstanding during the year is
Rs. 93 Lacs and closing balance is Rs. Mil.

Inour apinion, the rate of interest wherever stipulated, and ather terms and conditions for such loans are not prima
facie prejudicial to the interest of the company.

The loan was fully received during the year by the company. Hence the provisions of clause 4 (jil) (c) & (d) of the
order are not applicable to the company.

As informed the Company had not taken any loan, secured or unsecured from companies, firms or any other parties
covered in the register maintained under secticn 30| of the Companies Act, 1956, Accordingly, clause 4 (i) (T} vo (g)
of the crder are not applicable to the company.

In our opinicn and according to the information and explanation given to us, there exists an adequate internal control
system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business with regard to purchases of inventory,
fized assers and with regard o the sale of goods and services. During the course of our audit, we have neither come
across nor have been informed of any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in the aforesaid internal control
system of the Comparry.

(a}

(b}

According to information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the partioulars of all contraces or
arrangements that need to be entered into the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956
hawve been so entered.

In our epinion and according to the information and explanations given to ws, the transactions made in pursuance of
contracts oF arrangements entered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and
exceeding the value of rupees five lakhs in respect of any party during the year have been made at prices which are
reasonable having regard to prevailing rmarket prices at the relesvant tme.

In ocwr opinicn and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepred any
deposits from the public and consequently, the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India, the provisions of Section
584, 58AA or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules framed thereunder are not
applicable to the Comparry.
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In cur apinion, the Company has an internal audic system commensurate with the size and nature of its business and
activithes.

According to information and explanation given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed the mainenance of
cost records under Section 209 1)({d) of the Companies Act, 1956 in respect of business carried out by the Company.
Therefore, provisions of Clause 4{viii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

{a} The Company has been generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Irvestor Education and Protection Fund, Employees' State Inswrance, Income Tax, Sales
Tax, Serwice Tax, Wealth Tas, Custorn Duty, Excise Duty and Cess and any other material statutory dues applicable
o it

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income
Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty and Cess were in arrear as at 31" March 201 | for
a period of mare than six months from the date they become payable.

[ carding o infermation and explanations given to us, re are no dues o a5 Tax, Income Tax, Custom
Accord the infi i d | i i thi d f Sales Tax, | Tax, Cu
Dhuty, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty and Cess, which have not been deposited on account of amy dispute.

The compary has no acoemulated losses as ac 317 March 201 | and has not imcurred cash losses during the financial year
coverad by our audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanatons given o us, te Company has not defaslted in
repayment of dues o its Bankers and debentures. The Company did not have any outstandimg leans from any financial
imstitution during the year,

In our opinien and according to the information & explanation given to us, the Company has not granted loans and
advances on the bagis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securites.

In our opinicn, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhif mutual benefit fund/ society. Therefore, the provisions of Clause
4 xiii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securites, debentures and other investments.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Compary.

Ag per the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others
fremn banks or fimancial insotutions.

T the best of our information and knowledge and as par records verified by ws, the Company has applied its term loans
for the purpose for which the leans were obtained.

According o the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examinacion of the Balance Sheet of the
Comipany, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-vermn investrnent.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferential allotment of

shares to parties, firms and companies covered in the register maintained under secticn 301 of the Companies Act,
1954,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not issued any debentures. Therefore, the
provisions of Clause 4 xix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not raised any money by means of public issue during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
4{xx) of the Order are not applicable to the Comparny.




SRS LIMITED ESRS

2010-2011

¥l  According to the information and explanations given to us, no fravd on or by the Company has been noticed or reported
during the course of cur audic.

For 5.5. KOTHARI MEHTA & CO.
Chartered &ccountants
Firm Reg. Mo, 0007568

Maveen Sggarwal
Partner

Membership Mo. 24380

Place: Mew Dielhi
Crace: 28" April, 201 |
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH, 2011

) Sch 31* March 201 1 31* March 2010
O Mo. Rs. in Laes Rs. in Lacs
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholder's Funds
Share Capital | 10,429.10 1042910
Reserses and Surplus 2 21,002.43 |7, 289322
31,431.53 17, 718.32
Loan Funds
Seoured Loans 3 27.352.18 16, 10460
I ns=cured Loars 4 25.00 12400
I7.377.08 16,226.60
Dreferred Tax Liability (net) 1,375.56 1,152.01
Total 60, 184.27 45,096.93
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed fssets 5
Gross Blodk (at cost) 2611092 20, 689,92
Lesz: Deprecation 3, 124.81 1, 58E.71
Met Blodk 1298611 I8, 701.21
Capital YWork in Progress 185.94 1 r505
23, 175.05 1149636
Investments L] 38,75 5.00
Current Assets, Loans & Advancoes
Imeemtories 7 10,235.52 11,340.28
Sundry Debtors a I7.094.62 9.5997.78
Cash & Bank Balances 9 3,039.02 1, B40.16
Other Current Assets ([1] 35.53 12,63
Loans & Advances 1 1,392.84 157737
42, 797.53 16, T6B.42
Less: Current Lizbilities & Provisions
Lizhilities 12 4.997.13 1750
Provisions 13 P56.06 41%.45
Met Current Aszets 36,844.24 11.57TB.47
Miscellaneous Expenditure 14 126.23 1%.10
(T the ewtent not writben off or adjusted)
Total &0, 184.27 45,096.93
Significant Accounting Policies and Motes to Accounts 13
The schedules referred to above and notes to accounts form an integral part of the Financal Statements.
Az per our repart of even date attached.
For 5.5. Kothari Mehta & Co. For and op behalf of the Board
[Chartered Accowntants)
Firm Rag. Mo (00 T56M
il Ji (Sumnil Jimdal)
m Chalrrman Managing Chrectar
Dim-00005585 DiM-0001 3721
(Maveen Aggarwal)
Partrer
M. Ma. 094380
(Mavnest Kwatra) (Bhagwan Dass)
Place: Faridabad
CDO & Company Secretary Chiel Financtal Oficer
Drated: 28" April, 2011 M. Ma. | 6672
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2011

Ag per our report of even date attached.

For 5.5. Kotharl Mehta & Ca.
(Charterad Accountants)
Firrm Reg. Me. 0007546M

M. Mo, 054380

Place: Faridabad
DCraced: 28™ April, 201 |

Far and

Chairnsan
Dl -DD5 585

(Mavneet Kwatra)

CO0 & Company Secretary

M. No. 16672

i Sch 31* March 2011 31* March 2010
L Mo. Rs. in Laes Rs. in Laes
Income
Revenue from Operations 15 2.04,080.08 1,30, 77499
Cither Incenme I & 184.17 3569
Change in Inventories 17 3.48%.16 2,173 %6
Total 2,07, 75341 1,32,984.64
Expenditure
Operatonal Expenses 18 1.92,324.85 1,21,287.22
Parsannel Expendag 9 1, 783.79 1.3015.34
Adminstrative and Other Expenses 20 3,778.39 3.290.64
Finamecial Expenses 21 245270 1L671.25
Marketing Expenses 12 53643 37544
Crepreciation 5 1, 199.69 B849.09
Total 2,02.075.85 1,28, 78%.88
Prafit before Tax 5.677.56 4. 194.76
Less: Provision for Taxation:

-Currant |, 704.29 1.308.03
-Deferred 223,55 290.52
-Earlier year () 3651 215
Total Tax Expenses |, 964.35 I,600.70
Profit after Tax 3.713.21 1.594.06
Prodie braught forward from previous pear 6,.310.68 3.716.62
Amount carried to Balance Sheet 10,023.8% 6,3 10.58
Earning per share :
(Refar Move Mo B-17T af Schaduls Mo 23)
Face Walue per Equity Share {in Rs.) 10,00 10.00
-Basie & Dilued {in Rs.} 31.56 253
Significant Aceaunting Policies and Motes 1o Accounts 13

The schedules referred po above and notes to accounts ferm an integral part of the Financial Starements.

half of the Board

(Sunil ffrdal)

Managing Director
CHr-0001 3791

Voo

(Bhagwan [Dass)
Chiefl Financial Officer
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2010-2011
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2011
i 317 March 2011 31* March 2010
Pticias Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Laes
A Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Met Profit before Tax (as per Profit & Loss Accaunt) 5.6T7T.56 419476
Adjustment for:
Crepreciation 1,199.69 B49.0%
Arnsunt vl (met) .45 176.39
Interest Expernses 1,452.70 1.671.25
Less/(Prafit) on Capital Assets .71 136.72
Fiwed Asgars & CWIP writtien off 15.80 169.62
Interast Ineonme (141.95) [16.47)
Operating Prafit before Waorking Capital Change 9.224.96 T.181.36
Adjustment for:
Trade and Other Recebvable (17,023.80) (7.0B2.24)
Inwentaories 2, 104.77 (3. 702 4%)
Trade Payable and Crther Liakilides 2 197.02 074322
Cash Generated from Operations (3,497.05) (8,629.15)
Direct Taxes Paid (1 Z221.04) (929.37)
Met Cash frem Operating Activities (&) (4, 7T18.09) (#,558.52)
B Cash Flow From lnvestrment Activities
Purchases af Fixed Assers [including Advances for projects) (3,609.65) (1. 582.33)
Refund of Advaness for Projects 0.0 811642
Proceads from Sale of Floed Assers & CWIP 205.80 2,663 68
Purchase of Shares of Subsidiary (33.75) (5. 0oy
Inerest Recajved LY 1
Met Cash used in Investing Activities (B) (2, 7T18.35) 9.197.92
C  Cash Flow frem Financing Aetivities
Proceeds fram Long Term Berrawings 138.40 1.508.94
Repayments of Lang Term Borrowings (2,662.90) (4.9%4 82)
Met Proceed frem Short Term Borrewing 13,673.08 5041 .80
Proceeads from loswe of Shares 0.0 220798
Share lssue Expenses (107.13) (1910
Iriterest Paid (2,406 16) (1.BO2. |2}
Met Cash used in Financing Activities { C) 8,635.29 1,942.68
Met Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A-+B+C) 1.1%8.85 1.582.08
Cazh and Cash Equivalent at the baginning of the year 1,840,017 258.09
Cazh and Cash Equivalent at the end of the year 3.039.02 |.840.17
Met Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents I,1%8.85 I1.582.08
As per our report of even date attached. For and on behalfl of the Board
For 5.5. Kethari Mehta & Co.
{Chartered Accountants) -@‘_ﬂ
Firm Reg. Me. 000756M P
° (Anil Jindal) ({Sunil Jindal)
Ly._p o Chalrmian Managing Directar
| NEW DELHI [ DIN-0D005585 DIN-00013791
(Maveen Aggarwal) Q'aa‘ ‘:I@s;
Partner oy
M. Ne. 094380 _("B_Hq
(Mavneet Kwatra) (Bhagean Dass)

Place: Faridabad

Dared: 28° April, 201 | COO & Compary Secratary Chief Financial Officer

M. Mea. 16672
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SCHEDULES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31°" MARCH, 2011
) 31° March 2011 31" March 2010
Particulars Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Laes

Schedule I: Share Capital

Authorised

15,00,00,000 (PY | 2,50,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 13/- (PY Rs. 1 0/-) each I'5,000.00 | 2.50:0.00

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up

10,42,91,009 (PY 10,42,91,009) Equity S$hares of Rs. 1Qy- (PY Rs. [0/-) each 10,429.10 1042910

fully paid up

Schedule 2: Reserves and Surplus

Securities Premium Account 10,978 .54 7.694 85

Add: Addition during the year .00 3.283.69

Balance at the end of the year 10,978.54 10,978.54

Profit and Loss Account 10.023.89 6.310.58
21,002.43 I7,28%9.22

Schedule 3: Secured Loans
Term Loan-Rupes

-From Bank 14,097 .45 8,909 5B
-From Orthers 5.90 1825
Total (A) 14,103.35 8,928.13

(incluitas Bs. 10,545 42 lacs Py Rs. 2,500, 38 las) Talling due for pagreent with inane year).

Hupee Term Loan from Bank {on corsartium basis) amouncing 1o B 1902 T2 |aes (PY B, 8931 bs) is secured
against first pari pasu charge on all the fxed asses of che Compary, inchading Equitable Mortgage of land and building
ar sive ne 4, Cigy Cencer, Secor- 12 and Muldplex-cum Shopping Mall construced thereen in the name of the
Cornpary and further seouned by Tirst pari pasu dharpe on (2) 8 ecres of land ac Prichla in g name of 575 Buldoon
Lrd. |k &.84 acres of land ar Prithia in the name of S85 Reorear Services Led. (c) Excention of charge an ourrent
assers. The Fadility is further secured by personal guaranoes by Directors and conporane guaranoes of 585 Buldoon
Led., SRS Fesreac Services Lod., BTL Industries Lid., BTL Pordole Lod., SRS Incernaccnal Led., SRS Prafessional
Servicos Led., and SRS IT Solutons Pe. Led.

“Bupee Term Loan from Bank for fasela Property amounting to Bs. | 26. 76 (acs (P Bs. | 34,62 lacs) & secured against
Eguitable movtgape on |asak Propermy of the Compnay snd Personal guarantes of relative of Directors and
conporae guarantee of S8S Firance Lud

- Bupee Term Leoan (Corporace Loan) amountng e Bs. 1,200 Lacs (PY RBs. 148730 Lacs) is secured aginst
Equitable meargage of Land measuring &5 Kanal shuated on Sector-8, Paksal in the name of SRS Beal Estane Limiced
and Personal guarenoes af Direcoor and Corporane guanenoee of SES Real Esane Limioed.

Rupee Term Loan from Bank ameuting co Bs, |08, 50 Lacs (P Bs. 49,40 les) and from Odhers amounting o B 550
Lacs (PY RHs 1835 lacs) against Equipmesasfvehicdes & seosred against hypothecation of specified
equipmentssehicles of the Company.

<Gaold Loan (el from Bank amounting o Bs 8, 759,07 lacs (PY R | 049 25 lcs) ks seoured against Lewes of Creditand FOR.
Working Capital from Bank

-Cash Credit 13,248.83 5145107
-Damand Loan {in foreign currency) 0.00 2.031.30
Total (B) 13,248.83 T 17647

{includes R Ml {PY Bs.2,03 1. 30 Lacs) falling due for pagmnent with inone ypear)

wmcured against hypothecation of stocks & book debis and equitable morgage of speclic

propercies and Personal guarantee of direcrors and Corporane guarantes of 5PS Buldoon Led., SRS
Rerrear Services Lud, BTL Indusries Lrd., BTL Porcolis Led., SES Incernackonal Led, SRS
Professicnal Servicos Lod., ard 585 [T Sokations Py, Lod.

Total (A+B) 27,3518 16, 104,60
Schedule 4: Unsecured Loans

Short Term Loans

-Inter Corporate Deposits 25.00 124.00

25.00 124.00
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SRS LIMITED ESRS

20010-2011
SCHEDULES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31" MARCH, 201 |
) 31" March 2011 31" March 2010
Particulars Rs. in Laes Rs. in Laes

Schedule &: Investments
{Fully paid up unless otherwise specified)
Long Term, Uinquoted & Trade
Equity Shares in Subsidiary
5RS Jeweells Limitad 3875 5.00
83,750 (PY 50,000} Equicy Shares of Rs. 10/- each

38.75 5.00
Agpregate Valee of Unguoted Imsestrments 3875 5.00
Schedule T: Inventaries
(As Yerified, Valued and Certified by the Managenvent)
Raww Material 1,934 51 752853
Finished Goods 6.504 .57 3.547.09
Goods held for Resale 1.796.24 1,264 .66
10,235.52 12,340.28
Schedule 8: Sundry Debtors
Secured, considered Good
Drebis cutstanding for a period exceading six months 0.42 -
Oiher Debts 966 9.73
Unsecured
Debits cutstanding for a period exceeding six months 280.89 13.05
Oither Debis 256,803 .65 997500
17.094.62 9.997.78
Schedule 9: Cash and Bank Balances
Cash on Hand 292.70 43259
Balances with schedule banks
-in Current Account 49032 778.86
-in Deposit Account 2.256.00 &28.71
*Pledged with 5ales Tax Authorities and Banks e ——  r—
3.039.02 1,.840.16
Schedule 10: Other Current Assets
Interast Accrued but net Due 1553 12.84

35.53 12.83
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2010-2011
SCHEDULES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31 MARCH, 201 |

_ 31" Mareh 2011 31" March 2010
Particulars Rs. in Laes Rs. in Lacs

Schedule |1: Loans and Advances
{Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated)

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for which value to be received 6r5.72 rol.o2
Advances to Suppliers 19367 7158
Advances for Projects / Fixed Assets .64 103.69
Security Deposits | 46639 1,637.53
Prepaid Expenses 55.40 62.55

1,391.84 1,5771.37

Schedule |2: Current Liabilities

Sundry Creditors:

-Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 0.0 0.07

-Others® 1 8T6.65 1,159.12
Advances Beceived from Customers 1147 17.93
Security Depasits {interest frea) 13122 181.63
Interest Accrued bt not due 5397 743
Deferred Credit Payment [ 34610 -
Boak Owverdraft 432 00 174 48
Cicher Liabilities | 45.74 | 2984
* (Includes armount due to Subsidiary Company Rs. 1608 Lacs (PY Rs.

" 4,997.23 2,770.50
Schedule |13: Provisions
Prowision for Retirement Benefits 57.30 40.45
Prewvision for Income Tax g98.7Fh 179.00
{inet of advance tax and TDS of R5.2,328 98 Lacs (PY Rs.|,411.89
Lacs)} _ _

F56.06 419.45

Schedule 14: Miscellaneous Expenditure

{Ta the extent not written off ar adjusted)

Share |sswe Expenses 126.23 1210
12623 1210
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SCHEDULES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2011

¢SRS

2010-2011

i 31* March 2011 31* March 2010
Ay Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Laes
Schedule |5: Income from Operations
Sales 20321043 1.29.991.19
{(net af entertainment and shaw tax of Re.362 61 Lacs
(P R=.284. 356 Lacs)}

Cither Operating Ineame 86%.65 783.80
2,04,080.08 1.30,774.99
Schedule |&: Gther Income
Interest Ineonme 141.95 | 6.47
{(Tax Deducted at Source -As B.71 Lacs, (PY Rs_|.09 Lacs)}
Forelgn Exchange Fluctuation 0.03
Prafit an Gald Foarward Commedio Sectlerment 2.42 -
Mizcellsmeaius Ineame 3977 1922
184.17 35.6%
Schedule 17: Increase in Inventories
Closing Steck
Finished Goods 6,504 67 3.547.09
Gaads hald for Resale |.796.24 1.264.66
Opening Stock
Finished Goods 3.547.0% 163.51
Goods held for Resale | 264 66 237428
348%.16 2,171.96
Schedule | 8: Operational Expenses
Rawy Maverial Cansurmed B4.715.44 &4,220.50
Purchases of Geods for resale 1.05,411.77 55,673.50
Jobwerk Charges 53.38 0.00
Security & House Kesping 76252 52576
Packaging Expenses 139.29 94,88
Cither Operatonal Expenses 1,242 43 TT158
1,92,324.85 1.21,287.22
Schedule |9: Personnel Expenses
Salaries, YWages and Bonus 1, 300,02 951.75
Directars’ Remunerstion 231.65 17712
Directors' Sioting Fee 1.96 -
Contribution to Pravident Fund & Other Fund 14322 102.92
aff Welfare Expenses 86.71 59.12
Presvissan far Emplayees Benefie |8.27 2433
1,783.7%9 1,315.24
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SCHEDULES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2011

¢SRS

2010-2011

31" March 2011 31* March 2010
Farosas Rs. in Laes Rs. in Lacs
Schedule 20: Office & Administrative Expenses
Lease Rerit 223B.1% 1,673.591
Electricity & Water &98.29 Li8.Bev
Insuranee 54.62 3555
Regair and Maintenanos:
-Plant & Machinery 149,72 103.19
-Building 50.34 2857
-Oithers I 10.57 2064
Rares & Taxes 75135 4291
Auditars’ Remuneration I6. 66 14.46
Legal & Prafessional 35217 3257
Miscallanesus Expendes 6676 14141
Fixed Assers & CWIP written off 25 80 169632
Less/[Prafic) an Capleal Aszers 1.71 136.72
Chonatian 0.23 046
Premium an Forsward Cantract 30.69 3483
Travelling & Conveyance I 14.7% 81.54
Bad Debes & balance wiall (fet) 045 1 7639
31,778.3%9 3.291.84
Schedule 21: Financial Expenses
Interast on:
-Terrn Loans |.045.02 99619
-Cach CredinOverdralt 284.08 46803
Interest an Unsecured Loans and Others 40.02 44 94
Bank Charges and Crher Finaneial Expenssas 38358 6207
2452.70 1,671.25
Schedule 22: Marketing Expenses
Selling & Distribution Expensas 205.76 17887
Commission Pald 11.22 14.50
Advertisemeant 319.45 18207
536.43 375.44
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SCHEDWLE 23:

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 201 1

A

3.

Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Accounting

The financial stavements are prepared under historical cost comnvention on accrual basis and in accordance with the
requirement of the Companies Act, [956 and in compliance with the applicable Accounting Standards (A5} referred toin
sub-section (3C) of Section 21 | of the said Act. The accounting policies, except otherwise stated, have been consistently
applied by the Company.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial staterments is in conformity with the generally accepred accounting principles, which requires
estmates and assumptions to be made that affect the reportable amount of assets and liabilidies on the date of financial
statements and the reportable amount of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Drifference between the
acoual results and estimates are recognized in the year imwhich the results are known f materialized,

Revenue Recognition

3.1 Revenue from sabe is recognized when the significant risk and rewards in respect of ownership of the goods are
transferred to customer.

3.2 Revenue from theatre business is recognized on the basis of tckets sold for the peried under accountng.

3.3 Entertainmnent tax collection in respect of its multiples put wp in Uttar Pradesh (U.P) has been recognised as revenue
o the sale of tickets, considering the exemption from payment of entertainment ta upto a specified period interrms
of the scheme of LIP state government. Since the collection is dependent on sale of tickets being uncertain and
collection of aloresaid tax is mormal trading transaction, it has mot been recognised as grant in terms of Accounting
standerd- | 2 “Accounting for Government Grants”.

34 Revenue from Lease Rent, Common Area Maintenance (CAM) Charges and Interest is recognized on a tme
proportion basis.

315 Advertisement revenue is recognized as and when advertisernent is displayed.

3.6 Lale of land, plots and other properties is recognised in the financial year in which the transfer is made by agreemenit
o sedl { regisoration of sale deed or otherwise in favour of parties.

Fixed Assets, Capital Work in Progress and Intangible Assets

Fized Assets are stated at Cost less Acoumulated Depreciation and Impairment Losses, if any. Cost comprises the cost of
acquisition f purchase price inclusive of duties, taxes, incidental expenses, erection / commissioning expenses, interest
erc. up to the date the asset is ready for it intended use. Credit of duty, if availed, is adjusted in the acquisition cost of the
respectivie fixed assats.

Capital Works-in-Progress is carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and interest on
barrowings to the extent artributed to them.

Intangible assets are recognized as per the criteria specified in Accounting Standard (A5)-26 “Intangible Assets™ and
recorded at the consideration paid for acguisition.
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Depreciation on Fixed Assets and Amortization

Cepreciation on fixed assets is applied on straight-line basis as per the rates and manner specified in the Schedule XV of
the Companies Act, |'956 on pro rata basis.

Depreciation on fixed assets costing upto Rs. 5,000/ is provided (@ | 00% over a period of one (| ) year.

Intangible Assets are amortized over the useful life of the assets or ten ( 10) years, whichever is earlier,

Drepreciation on leasehold imprevements is charged over the period of lease.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the
cost of Assers. Qualifying Asset is one that necessanly takes substantial period of time to get ready for imtended use. All
other borrowing costs are treated as peried cost and charged to the profit and loss account in the year in which it was
incurred.

Impairment of Assets

An asset is impaired if chere i sufficient indication that the carmying cost would exceed the recoverable amount of cash
generating asset. Im that event an impairment loss so computed would be recognized in the accounts in the relevant year,

Investments
Current invesoments are stated at lower of cost and fair market value. Long-term investments are valued at their
acquisition cost. The pravision for amy diminution in dee valee of long- term nvestrments is made only if such a decline is

other than tenporary.

Inventories
Raw materials are valued at lower of Cost and Met Realizable Walue.

Finished goods are valued at lower of Cost (raw material and appropriate proportion of overheads) and Met Realizable
Value.

Goods held for Resale are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.
Costs of inventories are determined on Firstin First aut ('FIFC') basis in the ardinary course of business.

Met Realizable Yalue is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion
and the estrmated costs necessary to make the sale.

Foreign Exchange Transaction

Transacticns dencminated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the
Fansachons.

Monetary itemns denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at year end rates. In case of items which
are covered by forward exchange contracts, the difference between the year end rate and rate on the date of the contract
is recognized as exchange difference and the premium paid on foreard contracts is recognized owver the life of the
contract Any profit or boss arising on cancellaton or renewal of forward exchange contracts are recognized as income of
as expenses for the year.

Men-monetary ivems are carried at cost.
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Ay income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement o on translation is recognized and is
reflected separately in the Profic & Loss Account.

Taxations

Current Tax:
Provision for Taxation s ascertained on the basis of assessable profit computed in accordance with the provisions of
Imcome Tax Act, | P61,

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) Credit:

Minirmwrn Alternate Tax credit is recognized, as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normal incomee tax during the specified period. In the year inwhich the MAT credit becomes eligible to
be recognized as an asset in accordance with the recommendaticns contained in guidance note issued by the Insttute of
Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset s created by way of a credit to the Profit and Loss Account and shown as
MAT Credit Entitdernent under Loans & Adwvances. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and wirites
dowen the carrying amcunt of MAT Credic Entidemnent to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect
that Cormpany will pay nermal Income Tax during the specified period.

Deferred Tax:

Deferred Tax is recognized, subject wo the consideration of prudence, as the tax effect of tming difference between the
taxable income & accounting income computed for the current accounting year and reversal of earlier years' Gming
difference.

Deferred Tax Assats are recognized and carried forward to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty, except arising
from unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses, which are recognized to the extent that there is virtual certainty,
that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Employee benefits

Defined Benefit Plan
Gratuity and lomg—term compensated absences are provided for based on acouarial valuation carried out ac the dose of
each year. The acouarial valuation is done by an Independent Actuary as per projected unit credit method.

Defined Contribution Plan
The Company's contribution to Employees Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund are deposited with the Regional
Provident Fund Commissioner and is charged to Profit & Loss Account every year on due basis.

Leases

Assets aken on lease under which, all risks and rewards of ownership are effectvely retained by the lessor are classified
as operating lease. Operating lease payments are recognized as expenses in the profit and loss account on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flowrs are reported using the indirect method, whereby a profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions
of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from
operating, financing and investing activities of the Company are segregated.

Earning Per Share

Earning Per Share (EF3} is calculated by dividing the Met Profit or Loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders
by the Weighted Average Mumber of equity shares outstanding during the period.
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For the purpose of calculating Diluced Earnimg Per share, the Met Profic or Loss for the peried attributable to eguicy
shareholders is divided by the Weighted Average Mumber of shares cutstanding during the peried after adjusting for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Miscellaneosus Expenditura

Share issue expenses will be adjusted from Securides Premium Account at the tme of issue of respective Shares.
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Prowisicns involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation as
a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an cutflow of rescurces. Liabilites which are macerial, and

whose future outcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty, are treated as contingent, and disclosed by way
of netes to the accounts. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial staterments.
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Capital Commitment

Estimated amvouwnt of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accownt and not provided for Rs.8.27 lacs
(P Rs.923. 19 lacs).

Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of:

Claims against Company not acknowledged as debt (excluding interest & penalty, if ary) are as follows:
& Legal Matters -Rs.5 | .60 lacs (P Bs. 1 6.95 lacs)

Im the opinion of the management, the value on realization of current assets, loans & advances in the erdinary course of
busimess would not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet and provisions for all known

lizbilities has been made.

Sales imcludes Envertainment Tax of Rs 585.95 lacs (PY Rs.220.0& lacs) for which the company is exempted for
deposition in terms of the scheme of LR State Governnent.

a}  Armount due to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises by the Company, comprises of the following:

Particulars As at Az at

31.03.2011 31.03.2010
a) Principal amount unpaid 0.08 0.0F

b) Interestdueonabove - -

b} Maointerest has been paid during the year and payable as on March 31, 201 1.

¢} The above information as required to be disclosed under Micro, Small and Medivm Enterprises Developmenit
Aecr, 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of infermation available
weith the Company and is given in “Current Liabilities"”.

Rarw Material of Bs_ 193461 lacs (PY Rs. 1850 24 [acs) as on March 3 |, 201 | is bying with cthird parties.
Prior peried expenses of Bs. Mil (PY Rs 61 .79 lacs) have been charged to Profit 8 Loss Account.

Dwring the year company has purchased comwmnercial sites aggregating Rs 179510 lacs from HUDA in open
auction scherme announced by HUDA for Commercial Site/School Site  ar Faridabad and Palwal for which
Rs.449.40 lacs has been paid during the wyear and amount of Rs.1346.10 lacs payable shown as “Deferred
Credit Payment” under the head "Current Liabilicies” which will be paid in half f yearly installments ower
specified period.

Company has got the allotment letters alongwith possession of the above sites, the legal title of which will be
transferred in the name of the Company after making the payment of full consideration.
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9. The amount of Exchange Difference (Met):

a)
b)

)

The Foreign Exchange Income of Bs. 0.03 lacs (FY Rz, Mil) resultng from settermnent and realignmnent of foreign
exchange transaction has been adjusted in the Profic & Loss Account.

Premiurm paid on Forward Contract is Rs. §5.52 lacs out of which Rs 30069 lacs (PY Rs, 34 83 lacs) is recognized as
expensa to Profit & Loss Account on tine proportion basis.

Forward contracts entered into for hedging purpose and cutstanding as on March 31,201 1

Forward Contracts for

payment to be made
against payables

31.03.2011 31.03.20010
Amount in | Equivalent |  Ammownt in Equivalent
Foreign Imdizn Fareign Indian Rupees
Currency Rupees Currency
Loan il kil LIS$45 00,000 |Rs. 2,031.30 lacs

10. Assets taken on operating lease:

The Company has taken certain shopsfoffices/other Fixed Assets on non-cancellable operating lease. Minimum
lease payrnents of Rs. 2, 09307 lacs (PY Rs. | ,624.75 lacs) are charged to Profit B Loss Account during the year.

Total contingent rents (Calculated on Revenuwe Sharing Basis) recognized as expense in the statement of profit and
loss for the year is Rs. B5. 12 lacs (PY Rs. 15.64 lacs).

Futwre commimnents in respect of minimum lease payments payable in respect of aforesaid lease entered by the
Compary are as follows;

(Rs.im Lacs)
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
a. Mot later than one year 2. 143.07 |, 804.61
Later than one year and not laver 7.220.43 6,661 .60
than five years
[ Later than five years 3,206.78 1,756.01

Sub-lease payments received (on accrual bacsis) of Rs. | 38.22 lacs (PY Rs. 132,22 lacs) are recognized in the Profit
and Loss Scoount

The total of future minimuenn sub-lease payments expected o be received under non-cancellable sub-leases at the
Balance Sheet date are Rs. 320,90 lacs (PY Rs. 481,11 lacs).
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a. Fubure minimum bease payments receivable by the Company in respect of non-cancellable cperating lease for
shops | kiocks enterad by the Company are as follows:

{Rs. inLac)
Particulars As at As at
J.03.2001 30.03.2010
a. | Mot later than one year 128.50 334.67
b. |Laterthanoneyear and not later than 1.014.05 1,289.28
five years
<. |Laterthan fiveyears 6724 29.95

b. Total contingent rencs (Caloulated on Revenee Sharing Basis) recognized as incomme in the staterment of profit
and loss for the year s Bs. 38.55 lacs (PY Bs. 30.73 lacs).

Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

In wiews of the Accounting Standard (AS)-22 “Accounting for Taxes on Income”, the Deferred Tax Asses/Liabilities as at
FHMarch 31, 200 | comprise of the following major components:

{Rs.in Lac)
Particulars As At As At
J1.03.2011 31.03.2010

Fizxed Assers 1.394.15 1,165.45
Deferred Tax Liability (&) 1,394.15 I, 165.45
Prowision for Retirement Benefits 18.59 13.44
Deferred Tax Assets (B) 18.59 13.44
MET DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (A-B) 1,375.56 1. 152.01

Employes Benefits

a) Defined Contribution Plans :-

The Company has recognised Rs. 143,22 lacs (PY Bs. [02.92 lacs) as expense in Profit & Loss Account.

b} Defined Benefit Plans :-

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or mone of
service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary} for each completed year of service. The

scheme is funded. The Company has also provided for Leave Encashrent which is unfunded.

The following tables summarize the components of et benefit expense recognized in the profit and loss
accaunt, the funded status and amounts recognized in the balance sheet for the respective plans (as per Actwearial
Waluation as onMarch 31,201 1.
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The principal assurnptions used in determining gratuity and leave liabilicy for the Company's plans are shown below:

Particulars Earned Leave Gratuity

Z010-11 Z00%-10 2000-11 Z2009-10
Discount Rate {based on the market yields available on|  8.00% 7.50% B.00% F.50%
Government bonds at the accounting date with term
that matches that of the liabilities)
Salary increase (taking into account inflation, seniority,| 5.50% ] 5.00% 5509 5.00%4
promation and aether relevant factor)
Expected Rate of Retwn on Plan Assets 0.00% 0.00% 2.15% B.65%
Average Outstanding Service of Employess upto 31.65 3| .88 1165 3| .88
retirerment (years)

Changes in the presenit value of Defined Benefit Obligation are as follows:
(Rs.im Lacs)

Particulars Earned Leave

Gratuity

2000-11  Z00%-10  2000-101 2009-10

Present Yalue of Defined Benefit Obligation at 2635 18.96 4242 15325
the beginning of the year

Incerest Cost 210 142 339 |.B3
Past Service Cost - - 0.48 -
Current bervice Cost 10.07 1319 21.18 17.29
Banefits Paid [1.3&) {1.83) (0. 19
Actuarial (gzain} f loss on obligation (11.33) {5.38) (5.08) i(l.82)
Present Yalue of Defined Benefit Obligaton at 2583 2636 &2.39 42 42
the end of the year

Changes in the fair value of Plan Assets are as follows:
(Rs.in Lacs)

Particulars

Gratuity

2010-11 200%-10

Fair value of the plan assets at the beginning of the year 28.33 26.07
Expected returm on Plan Assets 2.59 126
Contribution by employer Pl
Benefits Paid Fdil il
Actuarial (gain) / loss on Plan Assets il
Fair value of the plan assets at the end of the year 30.92 18.33
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Met Asset/ (Liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet as on March 31, 201 1 :
(Rs. im Lacs)

Particulars Earned Leave

Gratuity

2000-11

2009-10

2000-11

200%-10

Present Yalue of Defined Benefit 25 83 26.36 &1.39 43 42
Oibligation at the end of the year

Fair Value of Plan Assets Idil il 30.92 28.33
Met Asser [ (Liabilicy) recognized in (25.83) (26.36) (31.47) (1409
the Balance Sheet

Met Employees Benefit Expense {recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year
ended March 31, 201 1)

{Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars Earned Leave

Gratuity

2000-10 2009-100 2000-11 2009-10

Current Service Cost 10.07 13.19 21.18 17.29

Past Service Cost il Plil 0.48 Il

Interest Cost 210 142 139 .89

Expected retwrn on plan assets il Ml (2.5 (2.26)

Met actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the year (11.33) (538} (5.08) (1.82)

Expenses recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss 0.84 .23 | 7.38 1510
4. Capital work in progress (CWIP):

- imcludes Preoperative Expenses which are as follows: {Rs. in Lac)
Particulars 2000-11 2009-10
Traveling and Cormeyance 4.49 3312
Salary and Relaved Expenses 319.95 313.90
Gecurity and House Keeping 0.25 |.E8
Insurance - .47
Legal and Professional 1645
Electricity and ¥Water Expenses 0.91 703
Lease Rent (including CAM) - 0.57
Interest 79.45 25941
Crther Expenses 041 4.09
Total for the Year 141.21 311.56
Add: Brought forward from Previous ear 390.30 I, 109.75
Grand Total 532.21 .421.32
Less: Allgcated to Fixed Assers 43295 931.60
Less: sold | written off 09 25 o0 47
Balance Carried Forward - 390.30
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15. Segment Reporting

Segment information as required by Accounting Standard (AS5)-17 “Segment Reporting”. The Company is
aperating in the same geographical segrment and reportable business segment are given hereunder:

(Rs. in Lac)
_ Cinamn Foad & Cash & Carry Corpssiribe
el S Bovarnpos {Unallocable)
Mt Sl recma 1,688.10 113495 £3,025.14 1,45, 7380 15 34158 504, 080004
{Thare & na inter- i2,187.92) i1, 7oL} (4439100 (B2, 134.52) [258.£4] [1,30,774.9%)
gL revetue
Ruvui
Bafors intarast, cther mcoma, bs 127 MT.53 1.035.50 £58834 -1 41951 2.113.42
dspraciition, non-cah §321.25) A= (LM 1,61 3. 385 {-B59.45) [T, IREITH
axpanias and booas
Bedd: Chher Incoma L58 B4 1kA& L™ |1 54.57 124.17
{183} (7.7} (LR L] L= LT ] (Rl
Lasi: Dapraciston #3538 13171 174.49 B3R 2801 1 199.6%
(IALET) {IRE B4} (177 25) .30 [2O5.TT) (8509}
Luss: Mon—cnh kam k] 591 .54 - 50,50 ET.45
6. B3 i-T. 184 I=1 L= [S07.54) {S1T758)
Prafit [ {-) Losa bafors ntermt 157 4& 107.73 87503 £,534 55 - 1,504 .55 B,130.26
and s (5340 [ZT. 14} [T41.7H) (880507, i-1, 58849 5, BaE )
migrEt AR T AS2TD
{L&T1 25) [1&TI25)
Profit balore tases 5E77.56
[, I RALTEY
Tasan 1. 964,15 | E4.25
4 1.600.70) [0, 00T
Mt Profit LTI3.2I
[, SRS

Oher Informations:

Segment Assets | 10,107.01| 3,902.08| 12,094.60] 27,835.11| 12,072.53 66,011.33
(8,392.63)(3,680.25)| (6.678.21)}{17.968.59)/{11.550.10)|  (48,269.78)|
Segment Liabilities|  532.02]  128.75| 4,110.93| 10,439.98| 19.494.35 34,706.03
(369.17)| (147.58)[(1.39281)  (86.10)}(18.574.50)|  (20,570.56)|

Mote: Figures in brackets are for previous year.
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6. Related Party Transactions

Ag per Accounting Standard (A5)- 1B “Relaved Party Disclosures”™, the Company's related parties and transactions are
dischosed below:

a. Listof related parties & relationships, where control exists:

i. Subsidiary Company
SRS Jewells Limited (formerly 585 Bullions & |ewellers Limited) (wee £ 31,037 10)

b. Related parties & relationships with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

i. HKeyManagement Personnel (KMP)

Dir. Anil Jindal - Chairrnam

Mr. Sumil Jindal - Managing Director
Mr. Raju Bansal - Whaole Time Director
Mr. Yimod Gupta - ‘Whaole Time Director

ii. Enterprisesowned or significantly influenced by KMP and/or their Relatives
SRS Finance Ltd, (wee £ 26.03.2010)
BTL Industries Ld.
SRS Global Securities Limited {Fermerly SRS Housing Finance Lod. )
BTL Porticlic Ltd.
5R5 Real Infrasoructoure Ltd.
5RS Real Estate Ltd.
BTL Imvestrments & Secuwrities Lid.
SRS Buildcon Pvr. Led. {wee 01022010}
5R5 Portfolic Led
Vinod Gas Agencies

c. Tramsactions with related Parties:

{Rs. in Lacs)
5. Mo. Mame of the Mature of Transaction 2000-11 2009-10
Party
I 3R5 Finance Ltd. | Share Application Money (Refundead) - 3l1.40
lssue of Equity Shares - 6213.40
Sale of Fixed Assets 5253
Electricicy charges {Income) - 6.18
Purchases of Fixed Assers 44 34
Sale of Materials .08 10.37
Purchases of Materials 545
Rent paid 3165 972
Reimburserment of Exp 1.6l 12.79
Advance Received and Paid {MNet) 6.8
Transfer of Party Account 375 1.02
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Closing Balance:
Sundry Debrors - &.89
Sundry Creditors - 153
Security Receivable - 4 86
2 SRS Glabal Issue of Equity Shares - 48.00
Saecurities Limited
(Formerly 3RS
Housing Finance
Led.)
3 BTL Industries Lrd. | Isswe of Equity Shares = 89.00
Advance to Supplier - 13.00
Share Application Money - 2.00
4 BTL Portiolio Ltd. | Issue of Equity Shares - 12.00
& 5R5 Real Reimbursement of Exp {net) 6.58 13.96
Infrastructure Lid.
Rent Paid a0 30.00
Sale of Goaods 11 .44 -
Purchase of Space 188.78 -
Security Given - 690.00
Closing Balance:
Sundry Creditor - 2.00
Security Receivable 690.00 690.00
& 5R5 Real Estate Lrd. | Office Rent and Other Income received 42.00 42.00
Reimbursement of Exp {Met) 16.74 3346
Sale of Goods | Material 0.3l .12
Display Charges received (including Service 27575 27575
Taxx)
Closing Balance
Sundry Debrors 278.47 27596
Fl BTL Investments &| |ssue of Equity Shares - 5.66
Securities Led.
8 5R5 Buildeon Pwvi.| Issue of Equity Shares - 25.05
Led.
Loans & Advances given - 25,05
£l aR5 PortfolioLid. | Isswe of Equity Shares - 185.50
Advance given 0.01 -
Clesing Balance
Advance Receivable 0.01 -
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10 SRS |ewells Lid. Job Work Charges 53.38 -
Investmient im Shares 33.75 -
Loan Given and Received Back 93.00 -
Closing Balance
sundry Creditors I6.08 =
Investment in Subsidiary 18.75 5.00
]| Winod Gas Agencies | Purchase of Material 6.93 13.36
12 Dr. Anil Jindal Director’s Remuneration 179.33 149.42
13 Mr. Sunil Jindal Direceor's Remuneration 21.60 13.20
14 ir. Raju Bansal Director’'s Remuneration I 7.86 7.8
15 Hr. Vinod Gupta Director's Remuneration 1 7.84 I1.64

I7. "Earning per Share” computed in accordance with Accounting Standard (A5)-20 “Eamning Per Share":

(Rs.im Lacs)

Particulars 2000-11 2009-10
a) Numerator: 3, 71321 2.594 06
Met Profit after taxation as per Profit & Loss Account
b} Denominator:
Weighted average no. of equity shares outstanding
for:

-Basic 10,42,21,009 10,24 44 71 4

-Diluted 10,42,91,009 10,24,44.7 14
c) Face Walue per share (in Rs.) 1000 10,00
d) Earning per Share (EP5):

-Basic {in Rs.) 154 253

~Diluted (in Rs.) 156 153

Drirectors Remuneration:

(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars 2000-11 2009-10
Clirectors’ Remuneratdon 231.465 17712
Employer’s Share to PF etc. 5.00 432
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Mote:
Abowe remuneration s inclusive of allowances and perquisites but excluding the value of non- monetary
perquisites_ if any, & gratuity. As the provision for gratuity is determined for the Company as a whole and no

separate amount for the Directors is available. Mo leave encashment benefit is available to the Directors).

Computaton of net profit in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 has not been
disclosed as no Commission is payable to the Director(s).

Auditors Remuneration (excluding service tax)

(Rs. im Lacs )
Particulars 2000-11 Z200%9-10
Sratwtory Audic Fea 13.50 12.00
Tax Audit Fee .50 2.00
Chut of Pocket Expenses 0.64 Q.46
Total 1666 I4.46

* Excluding Rs. 6.14 Lacs (excluding service tax) paid to auditors for other services, presently been shown under "share
lssue Expense’ under the head “Miscellaneous Expenditure (to the extent not written off or adjusted) ™.

Addidonal Informations pursuant to the Provisions of Para 3, 4C and 4D of part Il of Schedule V1 to the
Companies Act, 1956, ag certified by the management (oo the axtent applicable):

a. Details of Goods Purchased for Resale:
Particular Units Opening Stock Purchases Sale/Consumprion Closing Soock
Ami. in Quy. At Im Quoy. St In Qry. Amt. in
Lacs Lacs Lacs
14,58 T8 TMesl| BIFST e 47 R08.05 50,255 85 24,5070
(38,06, 7000 ¢1801.005) (835943554 (IR A0 40| (BELEIATT) | (41 895.64)| (14,88, T7H)( (F4eE0)
GARMERTS MCE IRl 44750 10273 141917 184261 |BlBRE 1,311,885 58872
(92900 (IR (312300 s (1954047 | 0428} (10980 (44750
APPLANCES ETC. |NOE 12743 ks 15,055 105.58 19,617 108.33 12,281 5. 0a
(1503800 (r2e (45,954 (1 45470 (4047 (15140 (2 ran| [0S
GOLD GRAM - - 1T 529192 278917 533140 = .
T I T (523,008 (RIMSILY (S.30.918)| (7.EE2 2E) {-} ]
SHVER GRAM Lroaraa| 1500x A4 B8 152.27 13,231,977 475.52 -
[-) [=4 (2,62302) [EEEL) [LELILH (HaTT =
OTHERS # - 4359 -| 109300 = 277484 = &l.52
-3 (131.58) -3 [(BI42T (-] [RO&LIT) {3 (495%

Mote: Figures in brackets are for previous year,
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b. Particulars of installed Capacity and Actual Production
Particulars Units of 2000-11 200810
Measurement
Installed Actual Installed HAectual
Capacity Production Capacity Production
GOLD [EWELLERY GRAM LA 4227104 MLA 41,00, 761
GOLD COINS GRAM LA 4 Bl 645 LA 85,000
SILVER COIMS GRAM LA 21,100 LA
5ILVER |EVYELLERY GRAM LA 97,341 MLA 16,835
SILVER [EWELLERY % PCS MLA 1.423 I

Mote: Installed capacity has not been given as the Company is getting the goods manufactured on work contract

basis from the job workers.

. Stock and Sales of Finished Goods

Particulars Uimnit of Measurement

Opendng Svock

Clesing Stock

Qoy. =5 At in ety Amit. bn
Lawrs Lacs

GOLDY JEVWELLERY GRAM 4 VR TRE | 129 V2580 Ies 192 2,p96.00| 337636 &480 34
(42,18,608) | (Froeveey|  (iB4e2)| (REISI)| (1,88 092 [c2.6%6.00)
GOLD COAMS GRAM EXRATT|  1053sTH 2100 BILAT - -
(1272000 ¢2,104.25) i) | marm| anam

SILVER |EWELLERY GRAM 1.0 B4 5 37 £ 4D 1332 4,611 1328
{155,010 {49.33) () ) medsdm|  qiram

SILVER COHME GRAM 20,100 aas - -
1= - = il (-l -

SILVER |EWELLERY P L 40 L Bias
) () = 2 (-

Mote: Figures in brackets are for previous year.

d. Purchaseof Finished Goods for Resale
200011 2009- 10
Particulars _U"iti of
Measurement o, Amt.in  Qty. Amt in Lacs
Lacs
GOLD JEVWELLERY | GRAM #3184, 102) 49 2B8.03| 265577 419715
GOLD COIMS GRAM 262 51.77 90 500 | 561 .40
SILVER |[EWELLERY | GRAM - -l 182,815 5351
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e Consumption of Indigenous Raw Materials

2000-11 100%-10
Particulars S - -
Measurement Qty. Amt. in Qty. Amt. in Lacs
Lacs
GOLD GRAM 44,46 363 B4.505.82|40,59,332 6&64,209.53
SILVER * GRAM ¥.70,701 109.21 34,257 1097
SEMI PRECICNUS 5TOHNE Ci 9,380 0.43 - -
@ Transfer from stock of raw material.
#  Queanticative information is not possible due to dealing in numeraus different units of measuremeant.
" Includes cost of Raw material sold from opening stock.
5  Silver |Jewellery of 7,856 Gram converted into 1,423 Prs.

2l. Earning inforeign Currency:

Mature of Income Amount (Rs. in Lacs)

Export Sale |84

22,  Previousyear's figures have been regrouped | rearrangad wherever necessary to confirm o this year's classification.
23.  Allamownts in the financial statements are rounded off to nearest Rupee in lacs, except as otherwise stated.

24, 5Schedules | to 23 are annexed to and form an invegral pant of the Balance Sheetas at March 31, 200 | and Profic & Loss
Account for the year ended as on that date.

Signatures to Schadules | to 23,
Ag per our report of even date attackhed.

For 5.5. Kothari Mehta & Co. For and on behalf of the Board

{Chartered Accountants)
g P

Firrm Reg. Mo .000756M

(Maveen Aggarwal) Q‘qa

(Amnil Jindal) {Sumil Jindal)
Partmer ] Chairman Managing Director
M. Mo, 04380 Ck-00005585 DIM-0001379]
Place: Faridabad (Mavneet Kwatra) (Bhagwan Dass)
Dated: 28" April 2001 CO0 & Company Secretany Chief Financial Cficer

M. Mo 16672
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INFORMATION PURSUANT TO PART IV OF SCHEDULE ¥i TO THE COMPAMIES ACT, 19546 2010-201 1|
BALAMCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GEMERAL BUSINESS PROFILE
I. Registration Dhetails {Rupees in thousand)
Registration Mo. | U74999HR2000P L0401 83 | Seate code ( a5 |
Balance Sheet Date |:|
|8 Capital Raised during the year
Fublic lssue :l Right |ssie= :l
R i I e T ——

i, Position of Mobilsation and Deployment of Funds

Total Liabdities

Sources of Funds

Paid=up=-"apital
(including Application Money)

Seoured Loans
Creferred Tax Liabilty
Application of Funds

Met Fined Assets
[including CW¥WIF)

Meg Current Assets

I, Performance of Company
Turnaver
Cither Income

Profit after Tax

Earring Per Share in Rs.

Direidend Rate

6,018,427 Total Assets

Reserves & Surplus

2735219 Unzecured Loans
I 37,556
2. 317 505 Iryestmients

3.6E4 4374 Mizc. Expenditure

20,408,008 Total Experditure
IEA4IT Profit before tax

371,310

Earming Per Share in Bs.

LSRN

W Generic names of the Princpal Products of Company

ltem Code Mo, (ITC Code)
Product Description

Place: Faridabad
Deate: 28" April, 2011

MIL
LA

&.018,427

4 100,242

2,500

3,875
13,621

|9, ESE 670
367,755

Drilrted

For and on behalf of the Board

(Anil Jindal)
Chairrman
DI - DOD5585

{(Mawneet Kwatra)

COO0 & Company Secretary
M. Mo. 16672

s

(Sunil Jindal)
HManaging Director
Dim - QOO0 3791

(ST

(Bhagwan Dass)
Chief Financial Officer
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

INTRODUCTION

Your Directors are pleased o present the Third Annual Report of your Company along with the Asdited Accounts of the
Company for the period ended 31" March, 201 1.

OPERATING RESULTS

Dwuring the year under review your Company registered a Total Profit after Tax of Rs.12,35,867.03. The surmmary of the
operating results is as under: -

2000-200 1 2009-2010
(Amountin Rs.) {Amount in Rs.)
Tatal Profit (Loss) Before Tax 18,19,115.20 14,283.00
Less: Provision for Taxation
Current Year 53667017 14,07 0.00
Earlier Years 320.00 -
Creferred 46,158.00 1. 76400
Tatal Profit (Loss) After Tax 12,35,867.03 449.00
Balance bff fram Previous Year &31.00 182.00
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 12,36,498.03 &31.00
ISSUE OF SHARES

Dwuring the year under review, 33750 Equity Shares of Rs. 10)- each were issued at a premium of B 20/- each aggregating to
Rs.33,75.000/- to its Halding Company, '5R5 Limited' in accordance with Unlisted Companies (Preferential Allotment) Rules,
2003 and as per the Provisions of bection B { | A) of the Companies Act, |9564.

CIVIDEMD

Since profits are required for expansion of the business of the Company, your Directors don't recommend any dividend for the
year under review.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There is no employes drawing remuneration attracting the provisions of Section 21 7 2A) of the Companies Act, 1956,
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

In accordance with the Arvcles of Associaton of the Compary and in view of the provisions of 3ection 255 of the Companies
Act, 1956, 3h. Sushil Kumar, 5h. Bhagwan Dass and 5h. Rajesh Mangla retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting of the Company and being eligible offer themselves for reappointment.

Sh. Yined |indal was appointed as an Additicnal Director on 16.04.2010 o hold office upto the date of forthcoming Annual

General Meeting. He is eligible for re-appointment. Motice under Secton 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 has been received
from a member intending to propose his appointment as Director of the Company at the Annual General Meeting.
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Sh. Lalit Bumar was appointed as an Additional Director on 16042010 vo hold office upro the date of forthcoming Annual
General Meeting. He is eligible for re-appointment. Motice under Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 has been received
from a member intending to propose his appointment as Director of the Company at the Annual General Meeting.

Sh. Maresh Kumar was appointed as Whole-Time Director w. . £ 16.04.2010 to participate in day to day activities of the
Company.

5h. Raju Gupta was appointed as an Additional Director on 16,04 2010 to hold office upto the date of farthcoming Annual
General Mesting. But due to some unavaidable reasons he has resigned from the Directorship on 1904 2000,

Sh. Sanjay Kumar has resigned as Whele-Time Director w. e. . 01.06.201 0 continuing as a Director of the Company.
COMSTITUTION OF REMUMERATION COMMITTEE
Remuneration Cormmittes of the Company comprises of the following Directors: -

Sh. Sushil Eumar (Chairmmam)
5h. Bhagwan Crass
5Sh. Rajesh Mangla

The Remuneration Committee has been constituted to review and approve the compensation package for senior management
persennel incleding Managing Director and Whole-time Directors.

AUDITORS

Mfs. Maresh Jai & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Auditors of the Company retire at the ensuing Annual General Meseting
and are eligible for re-appointment.

AUDITORS' REPORT

Auditors of the Company has not expressed any qualification in their repont and notes to accounts where ever given are self-
explanatory.

FIXED DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any deposits from the Public and as such, no amount of principal or interest was cutstanding as
on the date of the Balance Sheet for the year ended 3 1™ March, 201 1.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARMING AMND
OUTGO

The Particulars in respect of energy consarvation and technology absorption are not applicable to the Company.
Foreign Exchange earning and outge: Ml

CIRECTORS RESPOMSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 21 7{2AA), the Directors of the Company confirm the following:

(i} that im the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards had been followed along with the
proper explanation relating to macerial departures.

(i} that Directors had selected such Accounting Pelicies and applied them consispently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prodent 5o a8 to give true and fair view:,
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(i) that they had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequare records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities.

{iw) that the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis,
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors of the Company wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for the afforts and cooperation extended by
all those associated with the Comparny.

On behalf of the Board
SRS Jewells Limited

G Wicbtagt

{Maresh Kumar) {Rajesh Mangla)
Place: Faridabad Whaole-Time Crhirector Chirector
Crace: 20.04.201 1 DIN: 000122331 DM 00005669
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AUDITORS® REPORT

Tao
The Members
SRS JEWELLS LIMITED

I. %ehave audited the attached Balance Sheet of SRS Jewells Limited as at 31.03.201 1, the Proficand Loss Account and also
the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto, These financial statements are the responsibilicy
of the Comipany's management. Cur responsibilicy is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

1. Weconducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amouwnts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles wsed and significant estimates made by the
rmanagement, as well as evaluating the overall financial stavements presentation. We believe that our audic provides a
reasonable basis for our apinion.

3. As required by the Companies (Auditcr's Report) Order, 2003 [as amended by the Companies (Auditor's Repost)
(Amendment) Order, 2004] [hereinafter referred to as ‘Order'] issued by the Central Government of India im terms of sub-
section {44) of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 & 5 of the said Order,

4. Further to ouwr comments in the Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 above we report that:

a) Wi have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purposes of owr audit;

b In our epinion, proper books of accounts, as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from
our exarminacon of such books;

c) The Balance sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow staternent dealt with by this report are in agreement with
the books of accounts;

) In our opinicn, the Balance Sheet, the Profic & Loss Account and Cash Flew statement dealt with by this report
comply with the Accounting Standard referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 21 | of the Companies Act, 1956.

a) Oin the: basis of the written representatons received from the Directors as at 3 1" March 201 | taken on record by the
Board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors is disqualified as on 3 1 March 201 | from being appointed
as adirectorin terms of clause (g) of sub-section [ | ) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956,

f} Im our opinibon and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given tous, the said accounts give
the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a true and fair wiew in
conformicy with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

i. in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31" March 201 1

ii. in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

i in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
FOR MARESH Al & ASSOCIATES

{Chartered Accountants)
Firm Regn. Mo, 019082M

CA Maresh Goyal
(Partner)
Membership Mo 501487

Place : Faridabad
Crave ;200042011
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT
REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 3 OF THE AUDITORS' REPORT

I. The Company has maintzined proper records showing full particulars including quantitative deails and situation of fixed
assets.

As explained to us, major fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the
frequency of physical werification is reascnable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. Mo
discrepancies were noticed on such verification as compared to book records.

Therewas no disposal of fixed assets during the year.

1. The company does mot have any inventories. Therefore requirements of clause 4(ii) of the Order are not applicable to the
COMpany.

3. (a). The company has not granved any Loans & Advances to the companies covered in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,

(k). The Company has taken Loans & Advances from one company coverad in the register maincained under section 301
of the Companies Act, 1956, The maximum amount imscbed during the year was Rs. 93 lacs and the year-end balance
of loans taken from such partieswas Rs. Mil.

The repaymenit of the principal amount of loan taken has been regular.
Im our apinion, terms and conditions for such loan are not, prinna facie prejudicial to the interest of the company.

4. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanation given to us, there are adequate internal control
procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for the purchase of imventory and
fixed assets and for the sale of geods. In cur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there s
nic continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in internal contral.

5  According to informacon and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the particulars of all contracts or
arrangements that need to be entered int the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have
baen so anterad.

In our opinicn and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions made in pursuance of
contracts or arrangements entered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and

exceeding the value of rupees five lakhs in respect of any party during the year have been made at prices which are
reasonable having regard to prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

6. The company has not accepted any deposits from the public and consequently the directives issued by the REI, the
provisions of sectons 533A and 5BAA of the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules framed there under are not applicable.

7. Thecompany has adequate system of Internal Audic commensurate according to the size of company.

B.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the central government has not prescribed the maintenanoe of
Cost Records under clause {d) of Sub-section (1) of secticn 209 of the Companies Act, 1956 in respect of business carried
out by the company.

9. According vo the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of owr examinadon of books of accownts, the
company has been generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorites undisputed stamutory dues including Income
tace, Cess, and other applicable statutory dues.

According to the information and explanations given to us, except advance tax dues of Rs. |84 lacs, mo other undispured

amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty and Cess were in
arrear as at 3 1" March 201 | for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable.
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There are ne dues in respect of Income tax, Sales tax, Wealth Tax, Custormn Duty, Excise Duty and Cess that has not been
deposited with the appropriate authonties on account of amy dispute.

The company has no accurnulated losses as at 31" March 2011 and has not incurred cash kosses during the fimancial year
covered by our audit and the immediacely preceding fimancial year.

The company has not taken amy loan from nor has any outstanding dues payable to a financial institution or bank or
debenture halder. Accordingly, clawse 4{xi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

12 The company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other

10.

21.

securities. Accordingly, clause 4{xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

. The company is not a chit fund, Midhi or rutual benefit Society. Accordingly, clause Hxiily of the Crder is not applicable to

the companiy.

. According to the infermation and explanations given te us, the Company is not dealing in shares, securities and other

irvestrents. Therefore reguirements of clause 4{xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the company.

- Accarding vo the information and explanaticns given o us, the company has not gven any guaranoese for loans taken by

athers frarm bank or financial institutions. Accordingly, clause 4(xv) of the Order is net applicable to the company.

. The Comparny did not have any term loans outstanding during the year. Accordingly, clause d{xvi) of the Order s not

applicable to the company.

. According to the infermation and explanations given to us, no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-

terminvesoment. similarly, no funds raised on long-term basis have been used for short-term investment.

- According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferential allotrment of shares

to parties or companies which are coverad in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies &ct, 1956,
However the company has issued 33,750 equity shares to its holding company during the year.

. The company has not issued any debentures. Hence the requirements of clause 4{xix) of the Order are not applicable to the

COMpany.

The company has not raised any money by public isswes during the vear. Hence, the requirements of clause 4(xx) of the
Oirder are not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no frawd on or by the company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

FOR MARESH JAl & ASSOCIATES
[Chartered Accountants)

Firm Regn. Mo, 019082M

Membership Mo 501487

Place : Faridabad
Cace : 20004.201 |




SRS JEWELLS LIMITED ESRS

2010-2011

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2011

[Amaunt in Rs)

AS AT AS AT
31.03.2011 J.03.2010

PARTICULARS SCH.

SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholders’ funds

Share Capical A B,37.500.00 5,00,000.00
Resarves & Surplus B 42.73.998.03  51.11,4%8.03 630100 500631.00

Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 40,964 {5.294.00)

51,52,462.03 4,95,337.00

APPLICATION OF FUNMDS

Fixed Assets [ =

Groas Block 29 5761500
Less:- Depreciation 2,18, 744 .00

ket Block 27.38.871.00

Current Assets, Loans & Advances
Sundry Debrers
Cash & Bank Balances

Other Current Assers
Leans & Advances

|6,07.B76.00 -

| 5,26, 70220 5,45.931.00

&, 278.0d -

[, 170000 -
32.57,856.20 54593200

& m mQ

Less: Current Liabilities & Provisiens
Liabilites H 3.67.697.00 34,525.00

Prawisians | 4. 76.568.17 14.070.00

B,44,265.17 50.595.00

Met Current Assets 24.13,5%1.03 4.95,337.00
51.52.462.03 4,95.337.00

Significant Aceaunting Polickes (n]
& Motes to Accountd

The Schedules referred to above and notes to aocounts formn an integral part of the Balance Sheeat

As per our report of even date annexed

For Maresh |ai & Associates FOR AND OM BEHALF OF THE BOARD:

(PSS Qu‘-ﬂh’-‘\w(l

Firm Regn. Ma. 01908
(Maresh Kurmar) {Rapesh Mangla)
Whole-Tirme Director Drirector
Ol 0 122331 Celid: OO00546%

Ci Maresh
Partner
Membership Mo 501487

Place: Faridabad
Daved: 30.04.201 1
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2011

[Armaount in Bs.)
PARTICULARS SCH. YEAR EMDED YEAR EMDED
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
INCOME
Turnower ] 063 088 .00 -
Micc. Income 6.278.00 57.810.00
70,68, 364,00 E7.B10.00
EXPEMDITURE
Crperational Expenses K 15,25 347.00 -
Personmel L 27 49 484 00 -
CHifice & Adminisoration [y | 748 B0 .50 18.895.00
Financial N 6,872.30 2,632.00
Depreciation c 2, 18,744 00 -
52.49,2148.80 41,527.00
Profit Before Tax 18,19, 115,20 16,283.00
Provision for Tax
- Current ear 5.36.670.17 14,0000
- Earlier Years 120.0:0 -
- Deferred 46 258 |, 76400
Profit After Tax 12,35867.03 449,00
Balance Brought Forward from previous year 63 1.0:0 182.00
Balance carried to Balance Sheest 12,36,498.03 &,31.00
Earning per share :
(Refer Mote No.B-9 of Schedule Mo. O)
Face VWalue per Equity Share {in Rs.) 10,00 10,00
Basic & Diluved (in Rs.) 24 &7 0.01
The Schedules referred to above and notes o ocounis
formm an integral part of the Profic & Loss Account
As per our report of even date annexed
For Maresh Jal & Associates FOR AMD OM BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. Meo. 0 ®0E2IM
CA Maresh Go _&f m“l M"’é
Parmmer
Membership Mo 501487
(Maresh Eurmar) {Fiasjesh Mangla)
xm&F;E:;hgl | Whele-Time Director Director
B DiM: 00122331 DilM: 00005665
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21.03.2011

{Amourt in Rs.]
ART YEAR EMDED YEAR EMDED
P LA 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Met Profit Before Tax (as per Profit & Loss Account) 18 19 115.20 1528300
Adjustrment For:
Depreciation 2, 18,744 .00
Interest Incomse (6, 278.00%
Interest Paid 6,872.30 |,992.00
DOperating Profit Before Working Capital Change 20.38,453.50 18.275.00
Adjustment For:
Trade and Other Receivables (17,24 876.00)
Trade Payable and Other Liabilities 3,78,028.0:0 15,75%.00
Cash Generated From Operations 6,721,605.50 34,034.00
Direct Taxes Paid (1,21,348.00) (7.56:0.00)
Met Cash From Operating Activities (A) 5.70,257.50 16,474.00
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets {29.57 &15.00) -
Met Cash Used In Investing Activities (B) 19.57,615.00 -
Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Interest Paid (5,872.30) (1.992.00)
Proceeds from lssue of Shares 33,75,000.00 0.00
Met Cash Used In Financing Activities | C) 33.68,127.70 (1,992.00)
Met Increase In Cash And Cash Equivalent (A+B+C) 9.80,770.20 24.482.00
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the Year 5,45 932 .00 5.21.,450.00
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the end of the Year 15,26,702.20 5.45,232.00
Met Increase In Cash And Cash Equivalents 2.80,770.20 24.482.00
As per our report of even date annexed
For Maresh Jai & Asseciates FOR AND OM BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Chartered Accountants
Firrn Regn. Ma. 0 S0EIM
sl __b-‘ &‘-ﬁh Mﬂrg‘&
Partnes
Memberdhip Me 501487
(Maresh Eumar) {Rajesh Mangla)
Emé-l:;aﬁhgl | Whede-Time Director Directar
bl SR DIN: 00122331 DIM: 00005669
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[Ammaunt in Bs.)
PARTICULARS e pedvicd
J1.03.2011 31.03.20010

Schedule - A
Authorised Capital
2,00.000 Equity shares @ Rs 10/- each 20,00.000.00 20,00, 0:00.00
(Previous Year 2.00,000 Equity shares @@ Rs 10/- each)

20,00,000.00 20,00,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up capital
83,750 Equity shares of Bs 10/- each fully paid B.37.50:0.00 5.00,000.00
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity shares (@ Rs 10/- each}
(83,750 (Previous year 50,000) Equity shares held by the ~ 8,37,500.00 © 5,00,000.00
holding compamy - 5R5 Ltd.) E— E—
Schedule - B
Reserves & Surplus
Securities Premium Account
Balance in the beginning of the year -
Addition during the year 30,37 500.00

30,37.500.00 0.00

Prodit & Loss Account 12,36,498.03 6,31.00

42,73,998.03 6,31.00
Schedule - D
Sundry Debtors
(Unsecured, Considered good)
-Debits outstanding for a pericd exceeding six month -
-Oiher Debits 16,07.876.00

16,07 87600 -
Schedule - E
Cash & Bank Balances
Cash on Hand 11.23.386.00 3.61,560.00
Balance with Scheduled Bank
-in Current Acoounts 303301620 1.84,372.00
-in Deposit Accounts® |,00,000.00 -
*Pledged with Sales Tax Authorities 15,26,702.20 5,45,932.00
Schedule - F
Other Current Assets
Interest accrued but not due 4,278

6,178
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{Amaunt in Fs.)
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS
31.03.2001  31.03.2010

Schedule - G
Leans & Advances
{Unsecured, considered good, unbess otherwise stated)
Security Deposits I, 1700000 -

1,17,000.00 -
Schedule - H
Current Liabilities
sundry Credivors:
-Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises - -
-rthers 3219.377.00 36,525.00
Security Dheposit 3,995.0:0 -
Cither Liabilices 314,325.00 -

3.67.697.00 36,515.00
Schedule - 1
Provisions
Prowision for Income Tax 42971217 14,070.00
{(net of advance tax and TD5 of Bs. |,06,958 (Previous year Rs. Mil}}
Prowision for retirement benefits 44,856.00 =

4,76,568.17 14,070.00
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF PROFIT & LOS5 ACCOUNT . oninfs)

YEAR ENDED YEAR EMDED
PARTICULARS 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Schedule -
Gross Turnover
Sale | 7,.24,054.00 -
Jobwork Receied 53,3B.032.00 -
T0,62,086.00 =
Schedule - K
Operational Expenses
Purchases of goods for resale 768064600 -
Consumable 2,.21.024.0:0 -
Jobrerark paid 27 BO0.00 -
Labaur Charges 4, TH 67600 -
Licence Fees 219.781.00 -
15,25,347.00 -
Schedule - L
Personnel Expenses
Salary 4.54,056.00 -
Director's remumeration 21,05 55800 -
Ernployer contribution to PF 1.34.814.00 -
Provision for employees benefits 46,856 -
Saff Wellare 8,200.00 -
17,49 484 5
Schedule - M
Office & Administration
Audit Fee 15,545.00 2,100.00
Conveyance 73.271.00 -
Electricicy 58.475.00 -
Printimg & Staticnery 3,355.00 -
Insuramos 9.000.00
Rent 4.43,339.00 -
Repair & Maintenance-Plant & Machinery 45 701.00 -
Repair & Maintenance - Oohers 27.424.00 -
Security & Houwsekesping 17, 185.00 -
Rates & Tawes 4,255.00 36, 795.00
Telephomne Exp 34,205.00 -
Misc Exp 14,046 50 -
7,48.801.50 38.895.00
Schedule - M
Financial
Bank & Cther Financial Charges 6,872.30 1,632.00
6.872.30 2,632.00
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SCHEDULE-O
Significant Accounting Policies and Motes to Accounts for the period ended 321" March 2011

A

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The financial staterments are prepared under historical cost convention on accrual basis and in accordance with the
requirermnent of the Companies Act, | 956 and in compliance with the applicable accounting standards referred toin
sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the said Act. The accounting policies, except aotherwise stated, have been
consistenthy applied by the company.

Use of Estimates

The presentation of financial staterments is in conformity with the generally accepred accounting principles, which
requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reportable amsount of assets and liabilities on the date
of financial staternents and the reportable amount of revenue and expenses during the reporting pericd. Difference
beoween the actual results and estmates are recognized in the year inwhich the results are knevwsn /materialized.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from sale is recognized when the significant risk and resward in respect of ownership of the goods are
transferred to customers.

ii. Revenue from |obwork is recognized when the job is completed.

Fixed Assets, Capital Work in Progress and Intangible Assets

Fized Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the cost
of acquisition / purchase price inclusive of duties, taxes, incidental expenses, erection / commissioning expenses,
interest etc. up to the date the assets & ready for its intended use. Credic of duty, if available, is adjusted in the
acquisiton cost of the respective fixed assats.

Intamgible assets are recognized as per the criteria specified in Accounting Standard-26 "Intangible Assers™ and
recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets and Amortization

Crepreciation on fized assets is applied on straight-line basis as per the rates and manner specified in the Schedule
A0 of the Companées Act, 1956 on pro rata basis.

Depreciation on fixed assets costing upto Rs.5,000/- is provided @ | 00% over a period of one ( 1) year.
Depreciation on leasehold improvements is charged over the period of lease.
Investments

Leng vermn irvestrments are carried at their historical cost less any other than termporary diminution in the valee of the
investmeents. Current investments are marked doswn to thedr net realizable valwe, if less than the historical cost,

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or consoruction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of
the cost of Assets. Qualifying Asset is one that necessarily takes substantial pericd of time to get ready for intendead
use, All other borrowing costs are reated as pericd cost and charged to the profic and loss account in the year in
wihich it was incurrad.
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Inventories

Inventories are valued at bower of costand net realizable value.
Cost of Irventories is determined on First in First out (FIFO) basis in the erdinary course of business.

Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby a profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of

transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or acoreals of past or futwre cash receipts or payments. The
cash flows from operating, financing and investing activides of the Company are segregated.

. Earming Per Share

Earning Per Share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the Met Profit or Loss for the peried attributable wo eguicy
shareholders by the Weighted Average Mumber of equity shares cutstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating Dhiluted Earning Per share, the Met Profic or Loss for the peried attributable to
equity shareholders is divided by the Weighted Average Mumber of shares outstanding during the pericd after
adjusting for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

. Employes benefits

Defined Benafit Plan

Granuity and long—term compensated absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation carried out at the
close of each year. The actuarial valuation is done by an Independent Actuary as per projected unit credit
rmethod.

Defined Contribution Plan
The Company’s contribution to Employees Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund are deposited with the
Regional Provident Fund Commissioner and is charged to Profit & Loss Account every year on due basis.

. Taxation

Income tax expense s accounted for in accordance with A5-23 "Becounting for Taxkes on Incomea”™ for both
Current Tax and Deferred Tax as stated below:

Current Tax:
Provision for Taxation is ascertained on the basis of assessable profit compauted in accordance with the
provisions of Income TaxAct, 1961,

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) Credit:
HMinimnum Alternate Tax credit is recognized, as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing

evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the MMAT
credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the recormmendations contained in
guidance note issuwed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset is created by way of a
credit to the Profit and Loss Account and shown as MAT Credit Entidernent under Loans & Advances. The
Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying ameount of MAT Credit
Entitlernent to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that Company will pay normal
Incomne Tax during the specified period

Deferred Tax:

Deferred Tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, as the tax effect of timing difference
berween the taxable income & accounting income computed for the current accounting wear and reversal of
earlier years' timing difference.
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Deferred Tax Assets are recognized and carried forward to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty,
except arsing from unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses, which are recognized to the extent that
there is viroual certainty, that sufficient future taxable incomee will be available against which such deferred cax

assers can be realized.
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of past evenits and itis probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Liabilities which

are marverial, and whose future cutcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty, are treated as
contingent, and disclosed by way of notes to the accounts. Contingent Assers are neither recognized mor

disclesed in the financial staterment.
Impairment of Assets
An asset is impaired if there are sufficient indicacson that the carrying cost would exceed the recoverable

amount of cash generating asset. In that event an impairmeent boss so computed would be recognized in the
accounts in the relevant yaar,
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MOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Im the apinion of te management, the value on realization of current assets, loans & advances in the ordinary course of
business would not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet and provisions for all known
liabilities has been made.

There is no contimgent liabilicy of the company as at the balance sheet dave,

The information regarding Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises as reguired to be disclosed under Micro, Smmall and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the

basis of information available with the Company and based on the information awvailable with the compamy, the
balance due o Micre, Small and Medivum Enterprises is Bs. Mil. Further mo interest during the year has been paid or

payable ender the terms of the Micro, Small and Mediurm Enterprices Development Act, 2006
Dieferred Tax Assets

Im wienw of the Accounting Standard -22 “Accounting for Taxes on Income” the deferred tax assers/labilivies as at 31" March
201 | comprise of the fallowing major components:

{Armount in Rs.)
Particulars As A 31.03.20011 As At 31.03.2010
Fized Assers 58.972.00 -
Deferred Tax Liability (A) 58,9T2.00 -
Drizallowance of Preliminary Expenses 3.529.00 5.294.00
Disallerwance of Provision for Employvees Banefits 14.472.00 -
Deferred Tax Assets (B) | 8,008.00 5,294.00
Met Deferred Tax Liability/{ Assets) (A-B) 40,964.00 (5,294.00)

Auditors remuneration

(Aurnount in Bs.)
Particulars 2010-11 2009-10
Statutory Audit Fees 11,030,000 2, 100.00
Taoe Audit Fees 5.515.00 -
Taral 16,545.00 2, 100.00

There is no transaction in foreign currency during the year,

Diirectors remuneration
{(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars 2000-11 2009-10
Director's Salary 21.,05,558.00 -
Emiployer Share to PF Etc. |.08,782.00 -

Tatal 22,14,347.00 -
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8. Employee Benefits

a) Defined Contribution Plans :-
The Company has recognised Rs. 134,814 (PY Bs_ Mil) as expense in Profit & Loss Account.

b) Defined Benefit Plans :-
The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employes who has completed five years or more of
service gets a gratuity on departure at | 5 days salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of service. The
scherme is unfunded. The Company has also provided for Leave Encashrment which is also unfunded.

The following tables surmmarize the components of net benefit expense recognized in the profit and loss account, the
funded status and amounts recagnized in the balance sheet for the respective plans (as per Actuarial Valuation as on

March 31, 200 1).

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity and leave labdlity for the Company's plans are shown balow:

{Armount in Rs.)
Particulars Earned Leave Gratuity
Diiscount Rate (based on the market yields available on Government bonds B.00% 8.00%
at the accounting date with term that matches that of the liabilides)
balary increase (taking into account inflation, seniority, promation and 5.50% 5.50%
other relevant factor)
Rate of Return on Plan Assets 0.00% 0000
Average Cutstanding Service of Employees upto Retirement {years) 2271 2271
Changes im the present value of Defined Benefit Obligation are as follows:
{Ameunt in Rs.)
Particulars Earned Leave Gratuity
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the beginning of the year il il
Interest Cost il il
Current Service Cost 17476 29,380
Benefits Paid il il
Actuarial (gain)loss on abligation Ml il
Present Yalue of Defined Benafit Obligaton at the end of the year 17476 29,380

Met Asset/ (Liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet as on March 31, 201 |
(Armount in Rs.)

Particulars Earned Leave  Gratuity
Present Yalue of Defined Benefic Obligation at the end of the year 17476 19,380
Fair Value of Plan Assets il il
Met Asset/ {Liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet (7. 476) (29,380
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Met employee benefit expense (recognized in the Staternent of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31,200 1}

(Armount in Rs.)

Particulars Earned Leave Gratuity

Current Service Cost I 7476 29, 380
Interest Cost Mdil Ml
Expected reourn on plan assets il il
Past Service Cost Pdil Ml
Acturial (gain) / boss recognized in the year il il
Expenses recognized in the Staterment of Profit and Loss | 7476 22 380
Account

Previous year's figures have not been given as there was no employee in the company during the previous financial year,

9.  "Earning per Share" computed in accordance with Accounting Standard - 20 “Earning per share”
(Armount im Bs.)

Particulars 010-11 2009-10

a} Mumerator
Met profit after tacation as per profit and loss &/c 12,35 8&7.03 4 49 00

b} Denominator:
Weighted average no. of equity shares outstanding Tor:
-Basic & Diluted 50,092 50,000

c) Earning per share (EP5) (Face value of Rs. 10 each):
-Basic & Diluted 2467 0.0l

10. Related Party Tramsactions
As per Accounting Standard- | B, the Company's related parties and transactions are disclosed beloss:
a. Listofrelated parties & relationships, where contral exists:

Holding Company: 5R5 Limited

&

Related parties and relationship with whom transactions have been taken place during the year:

i. KeyManagement Personnel
Mr. Sandesp Kunnar
. Rahul Aggareal
M. Sanjay Singla
Mr. Maresh Kurmar
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(Armowntin Bs.)

5. Mo. Mame of the Party Mature of Transaction 2000-11 2009-10
I | 5R5Led Issue of Equity Shares 33,75,000 =
Advance recd 93,000,000 -

Jeb Work Recd. 53,338,032 -

Closing Balance: -

Sundry Debitors 16,07 876 -

1 | Mr Sandeep Kumar Director Remuneration 606,631 -
1 | Mr. Rahul Aggarwal Directar Remuneration 6,006,631 -
4 | Mr. Sanjay Singla Directar Remuneration 1,01, 105 -
5 Mr. Maresh Kumar Director Remuneration 8589 98| -

1. Previous year's figures have been rearranged | regrouped wherever necessary.

12. All arnounes in the financial staternents are prasented in Rupees,

SIGMATURES TO SCHEDULES Ato O
As per our report of even date attached.

For Maresh Jai & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. Ma. O 19082M

CA MNaresh Goyal
Partner
Membership Mo 501487

Place: Faridabad
Draced: 20.04.201 |

FOR ANMD ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

[P &‘-e«’-‘ws(l

{Maresh Kurnar) {Rajesh Mangla)
Whole-Time Crrector Chirector
DIM: 000122331 DM 000056569
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Abstract of business prefile

I Registration Details
Registration Mo. LIS23900L2009PLC | BB&1B
Balance Sheet Date J01.03.201010

Il. Capital Raised during the year (Amount in thousands)
Public lssue MIL Righit |ssue MIL
Bonus lsswe MIL Private Placerment 337.50

lll. Paosition of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds

Total Liabilities 5,152 .46 Total Assers 5,152 46
Sources of Funds

Paid Up capital B37.50 Resarve & Surplus 4.274.00
secured Loans ML Unsecured Loans ML
Creferred Tax Liability 40.98

Application of Funds

Met Fixed Assets 2,738.87 Investments MIL
Met Current Assets 2.413.5% Dreferred Tax Asset ML
Profic & Loss ML

Y. Performance of the Company

Turn Crear 7068.36 Total Expenditure 5.249.324
Profit’Loss before Tax 1LBI9.11 Profit/Loss After Tax 1,235.86
Earning per Share in Bs. 24 67 Dividend Rate %o MIL

V. Generic Mames of Three Principal Products/Services of Company (as per monetary term)
Iterm Code Ma. MLA.
(ITC Coda)

FOR AMD ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

B Rioubiagy

{Maresh Kurnar) {Rajesh Mangla)
Whole-Time Crirector Chirector
DIM: 00012233 DI 00005669
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Auditors' Report on Consolidated Financial Statments

The Board of Directors
SRS Limited
Faridabad.

I. We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of 3RS Limited ('the Company') and its Subsidiary 3RS [ewells
Lirnived, collectvely referred to as the 'the Group', as at 3 1" March 201 | and also the Consolidated Profic and Loss Account
and the Consolidaved Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These consolidated financial
statemnents are the responsibilicy of the Company's management and have been prepared on the basis of separate financial
statemnents and other financial infermation regarding components. Cuwr responsibilicy is o express an opinion on these
consolidated financial staternents based an owr audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those standards require that
wwe plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
of material misstatermeant. An audit incledes examining, on a test basis, evidenoe supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial staternents. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the cverall consolidated financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We did not audit the financial statements of 3RS [ewells Limiced, Subsidiary, whose financial statements reflect total assets
of Bs.51.52 Lacs as ac 3 1™ March 201 | and the total revenues of Rs. 7068 Lacs and the net cash inflosws amounting to Bs.9.81
Lacs for the vear ended on that date. Thesea financial statements have been audived by other auditors whose report has
been furnished to us, and our opinion is based solely on the report of the other awditors.

4.  We report that the Consclidated Financial Statements have been prepared by the Company's managerment in accordance
with the requirerneants of Accounting Standard (45)-2 1 on "Consolidated Financial Statements” referred to in sub-section
(3C) of the section 21 | of the Companies Act, 1956.

5. Based on owr audit and on consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements and on the other
financial infermation of components, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we
are of the opinion that the attached consolidated financial staternents give a true & fair view in conformity with the
atcountng principles generally accepted in India:

(iy inthecase of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Groupas at 31" March 201 [
(i} incaseofthe Consolidated Profit and Loss Account, of the profit of the Group for the year ended on that date; and

(i} inthe case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Group for the year ended an that date.

For 5.5.KOTHARI MEHTA & CO.
Charrered Accountants
Firmn Reg. Mo 000756M

Maveen Aggarwal

Partmer
Membership Mo 094380

Place: MNew Dalhi
Date: 28" April, 2011
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31°" MARCH, 2011

= s 31" March 2011 31 March 2010
penars M. Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
SOURCES OF FUNDS
‘Shareholder's Funds
Share Capital | 1042%.10 10,429.10
Rese=rves and Surplus 2 21,0014.80 17,269.23
31,443.90 27, 71833
Loan Funds
Secured Loans 3 27.352.18 16, 104. 60
Ursecured Loans 4 25.00 124.00
737708 16,228.60
Dreferred Tax Liabdicy {net) 1,375.97 1L151.9&
Total &0, 197.05 45,098.69
APPLICATION OF FUNMDS
Fined Assets 5
Gross Block (at cost) 26, 140.50 10,669.92
Less: Depreciation 3,127.00 1,.968.71
et Block 13.013.50 18,7001.21
Capital Woark in Progress 185.94 2. 795.15
13,702.44 2149636
Current Aszsets, Loans & Advances
Inventories & 10,235.52 12,340.38
Sundry Cebtors 7 I7.094.62 1.997.79
Cash & Bank Balamoes i 3.054.29 1. 845.62
Oither Current Assets 9 35.59 12.83
Loans & Advances ([1] 2,394.01 257237
42.814.03 16, 773.89
Less: Current Liakbilities & Provisions
Liabdities ] 4, 984.83 277087
Prowsions 12 950.82 419.5%
Met Current Assets 316,868.38 13.583.43
Miscellanecous Expenditure 13 126.23 1910
{Ta the extent not written off or adjusted)
Total &0, 197.05 45,098.89
Significant Accounting Policies and Motes to Accounts 1
The schedules referred to abowe and notes to acocounts form an integral part of the Consolidated Firancial Staternents.
Az per cur report of even date attached.
For 5.5. Kothari Mehta & Ce. For and on behalf of the Board
(Charterad Accountants)
Firrm Reg. Mo 00075468
(Sun ﬁﬁ]‘
W Chairman Managing Drirector
CiM-00005585 Dir-00012721
{Maveen Aggarsal)
Partner
M. Me. 054380 N
(Mavneet Kwatra) (Bhagwan Dass
Place: Farsdabad
Co0 & Company Secretary Chiel Financial Oificer
Craved: 28° Apeil, 201 | M. Ma. | 6672
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2011

= s 31" March 2011 31 March 2010
penars M. Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Incorme
Revenue from Operations 14 Z.04,097.32 | 3077499
Cither Income 15 184.23 16 26
Change in Imeentories 1& 3489.06 1173196
Total 107, 770.71 1. 31.985.21
Expenditure
Oiperational Expenses 17 1,92, 2186.89 1,21 28722
Fersormed Expenses 18 1;811.28 1.315.23
Administrative and Cther Expenses [} 3,785.70 129203
Firancial Experses .l 245297 | 67128
Marketing Expenses Il 53643 37543
Drepreciation 2 1;201.88 B49.09
Total 1.02.074.95 1,28.790.28
Profit before Tax 5,695.76 i, 194.93
Less: Provision for Taxation:
=Current 1, 70966 1.308.18
:Dieferred 114.02 I90.53
=Earier year (5] 36.51 L5
Total Tax Expenses 1, 970.0%9 .60 B6
Profit after Tax & Minority Interest 3, 715.57 1.594.07
Lexs: Pre-acouismion profits of Subsidiary 0.00 ool
3, 715.57 1.594.06
Frodit brought foreard from previous pear 6,310.68 1 Tl66T
Amount carried to Balance Sheet 1003625 631068
Earmning per share :
{Refer Mote Mo C- 1§ of Schedule Mo 21)
Face Yalue per Equity Share (in Bs.) 10.00 1000
-Basic & Diluted {in Rs.) 3.57 153
Significant Accounting Policies and Motes to Accounts p.r]
The schedules referred to abowe and notes to acocounts form an integral part of the Consolidated Firancial Staternents.
Az per ocur report of even date attached.
For S.5. Kothari Mehta & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
{Chartered Accountants) _@_ﬂ
Firm Reg. Mo 0007568
el ( (Sunil Jindal
m . Chairrman Managing Director
Cir-00005585 Dir-00012721
(Maveen Aggarwal) ;
Partner
M. Me. 094380
(Mavhest Kwatra) {Bhagwan Dass)
Place: Faridabad COO0 & Ca g Chisf E al O
Dared: 28* April, 201 | rhpany Secratary ahal Finanet R
' ' M. Mo | 6672
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR EMNDED 31""MARCH, 2011

. 31 March 201 1 31" March 2010
e Rs. in Lacs Rs. im Lacs
A Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Met Profit before Tax (as per Profit & Loss Account) 5.695.76 4,194.93
Adjustment for :
Diepreciation | .20 .BE B49.09
Arnaunt wi off {net) .45 176.39
Interest Experses 2A5LTT 1,671.38
Loss/i{Profit) on Capstal Assets .71 136.72
Fined Assets & CWIP wrritten off 15.80 169.62
Interest |mncome (14200} (16.47)
Pre-acquisition Profits before Interest & Tax of a Subsidiary - {0.1%)
Oiperating Profit before YWorking Capital Change P.245.36 718137
Adjustrment for :
Trade and Crther Recersable (17 024.96) (7,062 T&)
Inventories 2,104.77 (9,702.4%)
Trade payable and Cither Liabalities 2,184.72 57432
Cash Generated from Dperations (3.A490.11) (B.629.16)
Direct Tames Faid {1,222.26) (929.37)
Met Cash from Operating Activities (A) (4.712.37) (9.556.53)
B Cash Flow From Investment Activities
Purchases of Fiwed Assets [including Advances for projects) (3639.23) [1.3EZ.33)
Refund of Advances for Projects - a,11642
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets & CWIP EDS.ED 1663 68
Adjustment on acquistion of inberest in Subsdiary - 045
Capital Reseree an acguisition of interest in Subsidizry - 0.o1
Interest Recerved 119.25 5.15
Met Cash used in Investing Activities (B) (2. 714.18) 9,203.38
c Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proczeds from Long Term Borrowings | 3640 1,308.%4
Fepayments of Long Term Borrowings (2 662.90) [4,994.81)
Met Froceed from Short Term Borrawing 13.673.08 5.041.80
Frocesds from ksue of Shares - 2. 007.98
Share |ssue Expenses {107.13) (19.10)
Interest Faid (2, 406.23) {1,802.12)
Met Cash used in Financing Activities (C) B8.635.22 I,942.68
Met Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (& + B+ C) 1. Z0B.67 1,587.53
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year I.B45.61 158.09
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the year 3,054.2% I,845.62
Met Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents | ZOB.&T 1.587.53
Az per our repart of even date attached.
For 5.5. Kothari Mehta & Co. For and gp behalf of the Board
[Chartered Accowntants)
Firm Reg. Mo (007560 P
il Ji (Sumnil Jimdal)
W Chairman Managing Dhrector
Cir-00005585 Dik-00013721
(Maveen Aggarwal)
Partner
M. Mo. 094380 _(‘ﬁ_"ﬂ(
Mavnest Kwatra Bhagwan Dass
Place: Faridabad ( ) ( )
CO0 & Company Secretary Chiel Financial Oificer
Drated: 28" Aprdl, 2011 M. Ma. | 6672
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SCHEDULES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AS AT 31ST MARCH 201 |

317 March 2011 31* March 2000
i gk Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Laes
Schedule 1: Share Capital
Authorised
1'5,00,00,000 (FY 12,50,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 1DV {PY Rs. 10V-) ech 15,000.00 12,500.00
lssued, Subscribed & Paid-up
10,42,91,00% (FY 10.43,%1,009) Equity Shares of Rs. [V- (PY Rs. 10/-) 1042910 10,429.10
each fully paid up
Schedule I: Reserves and Surplus
Capital Reserve ool .
Add: On acquisition of Subsidiary - 0.0l
Balance at the end of the year ol 0.0l
Securities Premium Account 10,%78.54 T.694 BS
Add: Additicn during the year - 3, 183.69
Balance at the end of the year 1097654 10;976.54
Profit and Loss Account 10,036.25 6,310.68
21,004.80 17,289.23
Schedule 3: Secured Loans
Term Loan=Rupee
-From Bank 14,097 45 8,905 B8
-From Cthers 550 18.25
Total (&) 14,103.35 B.918.13
[mcludes Bs. 1054542 leos (FY Rs. 2,503, 38 o) falling due for payment
weith imoine year).

-Bupee Term Loan from Bank (on corsartum basis) ameunting ta Bs. 3,900 31 lacs (PY Bs.i, 8911 lacs) & secuned agairss firsz pari pasu charge on all the
ooz assecs of the Comparry, including Equitable Morgage of land and building at siee mo 4, Cigy Cenner, Sector-12 and Multiples-cum Shopping Mal
corarructed therecn in the rame of the Compary and further secured by first pari pasu charge on (2) 8 acres of land at Pritha in the rame of $25 Buddeon
Lt b & 84 aoves of land 2 Prithla in the ramae of SPE Retroar Services Led. (o) Bstenton of chasge on curnent e, The Faclity & forther seoured by
personal guarante: by Direccors and corporane guarantes of SPS Buildoon Lid., SRS Recrear Services Led., BTL Industries Led., BTL Pordelio Led., SRS
Irvbernam cnal Lodl, SPE Professional Servoes Lod., and SES 1T Sobuians Per. Lod.

-Bupee Term Loan fram Bank fer jasoda Property ameencing toe Bs 128 T8 bes (7Y Rs 134 67 lacs) s secured against Equitable margage on jasok Praperty
althie Campnay and Persoral paarantes of relative of Directors and corporame guarantes of SRS Finance Led

- Rupes Term Laan { Carperane Loan) amoeuncieg tofs. 12000 Laes (PY R, | 487,10 Lacs) is secured against Equitable mortgage of Land neasuring &5 Kanal
siuated on Sacror-B, Paksal inthe rame of SES Real Estate Limited and Personal gusrentes of Director and Corporate paarentes of SRS Real Estare Limied.

-Bupee Term Loan frem Bank amouting to As 108 50 Lacs [PY Rs 4940 lacs) ard from Others amounting o Bs 590 Lacs (PY Rs 1838 lacs) against
Equipmazncsehicies is secuned against hppothecacion of specilied equipmentstsehices of the Company.

Azobd Loar {=ietal) from Bank smounting co Bs 8,759 87 lacs (PY Rs. | 04918 lacs) is seoured against Lesrer of Creditand FDOR.

Working Capital from Banlk

-Cash Credit 13,248.63 5,145.17
=Dremand Loan (in foreign currency) - 2,031.30
Total (B) 13,248.83 T AT6AT

[ncludes Rs. Wil [FY Bs. 2,031 30 Lacx) falling due for payment with in one ypear].

-seured against hypotecation of stocks & book debs ard equitable mortgage of specific properties and Personal guarances of drecors and Corporare
puaranoes of 3P Buildoon Lud, 3RS Reorear Services Lod., BTL Indusories Lud., BTL Portfolie Lud., SRS mernational Led., SRS Professional Services Lid . and
LBE T Sokmians P Led.

Total (A+B) 17,352.18 16;104.60

Schedule 4: Unzecured Loans
Short Term Loans

=Imter Corporate Deposits 2500 12400
15.00 124.00
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SCHEDULES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AS AT 31ST MARCH 201 |

31 March 201 1 31" March 2010
et Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Schedule & Inventories
{As Verified, Valued and Certified by the Maragement)

Faver Material 1934 61 7.528.53
Finizhed Goods & 50467 3.547.09
Goods held for Resale | 79624 1 24, 66
10.235.52 12,340.28
Schedule T: Sundry Debtors
Secured, considered Good
Diebts outstanding for a perod exceeding sin months 042 .
Orther Debts P66 9.73
Lnsecured
Debts cutstanding for a perod exceeding sis months 280.8% 13.05
Crther Debts 16 A036S 9,975.01
17.094.62 9.997.79
Schedule B: Cash and Bank Balances
Cash on Hand 30394 436,10
Balances with scheduls banks
«in Current Account 493 35 TEO.TI
-in Deposit Account 1257.00 E28.71
*Fledged with Sales Tax Authorities and Banks 3,054.2% 1,845.62
Schedule 9: Other Current Assets
Interest Accrued but ot Due 1559 12.E3
15.59 12.83
Schedule 1 Loans and Advances
{Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Achances recoverablein cashor in kind or for which value to be recessad 67572 o0
Advances o Suppliers 19347 7158
Achvances for Projects | Fied Assets | & 103.69
Security Deposits | 46756 1,637.53
Frepaid Expenses 55.40 6255
1.394.01 2,577.37
Schedule 11 Current Liabilities
Sundry Creditors:
=Micro Enterprises and 3mall Enterprises 0.0E 0.o7
-Cithers 186387 115948
Acvances Received from Customers I'1.47 |7.54
Security Deposits (interest free) 13126 181.63
Interest Aocrued but not dee 5197 743
Dieferred Credit Payment 1. 34610 .
Book Croerdraft 43200 7448
Cither Liabilities 14608 129.64
4.984.83 2,770.87
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SCHEDULES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL etk
STATEMENTS AS AT 31ST MARCH 201 |

) 31 March 2011 31 March 2010
e Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs

Schedule |12: Provisions

Prowision for Retirement Benedits 57.Té 4045
Prowision for Income Tax 203,06 379.14
{i{net of advance tax ard TOS of Rs.2,330.05 Lacs (P Rs_| 41 |89 Lacs) } P6E0.82 419.59

Schedule 13: Miscellaneous Expenditure
[T the extent mot written off or adjusted)
Share lssue Expenses 126,13 19,10

126.23 1%.10
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SCHEDULES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2011

317 March 2011 31" March 2010
et Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Schedule 14: Income from Cperations
Sales 2,03, 23767 1.29.591.19
{inet of entertainment and shoow tax of Bs. 362,61 Lacs (P Rs 264,36 Lacs)}

Other Operating Income B&TAS THI.ED
206409732 1. 30, 774.99
Schedule 15: Other Income
Interest Income | #2 0 1647
{(Tax Deducted at Source -Fs.B.71 Lacs, (PY Rs.1.0% Lacs)}
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 003 .
Praofit on Gold Forward Commuodity Settlernent 147 .
Mizcellanscus Income £ ) 1%
184.23 16,26
Schedule 1&: Increase in Inventories
Closing Stock
Finished Goads &.504.67 3547.09
(zoads held for Resals 1. 79624 1,264.66
Ohpening Stock
Finished Goads 154709 263.51
Goods held for Resale 1. 264 66 137438
JABY.16 L,171.96
Schedule 17: Operational Expenses
Raw Material Consumed 8471546 4,220.50
Purchases of Goods for resale 1.05.419.45 55,673.50
Jobeaork Charges . 000
Security & House Keeping FrlE 525.76
Packaging Expenses | 3529 4.4
Other Operational Expenses |.242 43 Frr5a
1.92. 18669 1.21,267.22
Schedule 18: Personnel Expenses
Salaries, Wages and Bonus | 3X5.62 951.74
Diirsctors’ Remuneration 131 .65 I77.12
Diirectors' Sitting Fee 196 .
Contribution to Provident Fund & Other Fund 14457 102,52
Staff Welfare Expenses ai.an 5902
Provision for Bmployess Benefits IB.&B 24 33
1.B11.28 1.315.23
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2010-2011

SCHEDULES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 201 |

317 March 2011 31" March 2010
et Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Schedule 19: Office & Administrative Expenses
Lease Rent 1,241 62 167391
Electricity & ¥¥ater 69687 51887
Irsurance 5471 3555
Fepair ard Maintenance:

Plant & Machinery 150.18 103.1%
-Building 5034 IBST
-Chers 11084 B804
Rates & Tawes 7341 6328
Auditors’ Remuneration | 6bc 14.46
Legal & Professional 3539 3159
Miscelaneauws Expenses 16728 14141
Fixed Assets & COWIP written off 1580 16562
Lo=s{{Prodit) on Capital Assets | 136,72
Drorartion 023 046
Premium an Foarsard Contract 06Y 3483
Travedling & Conveyance 11552 8154
Bad Debix & balnce wioff (net) .45 ITE 39
3.TB5.T0 329203
Schedule 20: Financial Expenses
Intrest onc
-Term Loans 1 04503 9619
=Cash Credit/Overdraft #a4.08 46B.03
Imterest on Unsecured Loans and Others #0002 44 96
Bank Charges and Cther Financial Expenses 383165 l&2.10
1ASLTT 1.671.28
Schedule 21: Marketing Expenses
Seling & Déstribution Expenses 20576 | TR BT
Commission Paid 1123 14.50
Advertiserment 11945 18206
53643 375.43
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SCHEDULE-22
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Consolidated Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2011

A. Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Stabements comprise the financial statements of 3RS Limited {the Company) and its whaolly

avened Subsidiary as per details ghven below:

Mame of Subsidiary Country of % of Shareholding &

Company Incorporatisn Voting Power

5R5 Jewells Limited Inecdia 100%

The financial statements of the Parent Company and its wholly owned Subsidiary have been consolidated on a lime by line
basis by adding together the book walues of all items of assets, labilities, incomes and expenses after eliminating all intra-
group balances J transactions and resulting unrealized gain / loss in accordance with Accounting Standard {A5)-21 on

“Consclidaced Financial Statements” referred to in sub-section (3C) of the section 21 | of the Companies Act, 1256.

The Consolidated Financial Statemsents are prepared using uniform accounting pelicies, in accerdance with the generally
accepted accounting principles and are drawn upto the same reporting date as that of dhe parent company e, March 31,

2011,

B. Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on accrual basis and in accordance with the
requirement of the Companies Act, | 956 and in compliance with the applicable Accounting Standards (A5) referred to
in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the sakd Act. The accounting policies, except otherwise stated, have been
consistently applied by the Compary.

LUlse of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements is im conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles, which
requires estimates and assurnptions to be made that affect the reportable amount of assets and liabilices on the date of
financial staternents and the reportable amount of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Difference
beoween the actual results and esdmates are recognized in the year inwhich the results are knewn f materialized.

Revenue Recognition

3.1  Revenue from sale is recognized when the significant risk and resssards in respect of evwenership of the goods are
transferred to custamer.

311 Revenuweirom theatre business is recognized on the basis of tickets seld for the pericd under accounting.

3.3 Emtertainment tax collection in respect of its multiplex put up in Utar Pradesh (U.F) has been recognised as
revenue on the sale of tickets, considering the exernption from payment of entertainonent tax wpto a specified
period imterms of the schemse of UP state government. S5ince the collection is dependent on sale of tickets been
uncertain and collection of aforesaid tax is normal trading transaction, it kas not been recognised as grant in
terms of Accounting Standerd- | 2 “Accounting for Government Grants”™.

34 Revenue from Lease Rent, Common Area Maintenance (CAM) Charges and Interest is recognized on a time
proportion basis.
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35 Advertisernent revenue is recognized as and when advertiserment is displayed.

3.6 Gale of land, plots and other properties is recognised in the financial year in which the transfer is made by
agreement to sell / registration of sale deed or otherwise in fawouwr of parties.

1.7 Revenuwsfrom |obWork is recognised when the Job is Completad.

Fixed Assets, Capital Work in Progress and Intangible Assets

Fixed Assers are stated at Cost less Accumulated Depreciation and Impairment Losses, if any, Cost comprises the cost
of acquisition / purchase price inclusive of duties, taxes, incidental expenses, erection / commissioning expenses,
interest etc. up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use. Credit of dury, if availed, is adjusted in the acquisition

costof the respective fixed assats.

Capital Works-in-Progress is carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and interest on
borrowings to the extent attributed to them.

Intangible assets are recognized as per the criteria specified in Accounting Standard (A%)-26 "Intangible Assets” and
recorded at the consideration paid for acquisigon.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets and Amortization

Depreciation on foced assets is applied on straight-line basis as per the rates and manner specified in the Schedule X0V
of the Companies Act, | 956 on pro raca basis,

Depreciation on ficed assets costing upto Rs. 5,0000- is provided (@ | 00% over a period of one [ 1) year.

Intangible Assats are amortized over the useful life of the assets or ten [ 100 years, whichever is earlies.

Depreciation on leasehold improvemenits is charged over the period of lease.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the
cost of Assets. Qualifying Asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. All
other borrowing costs are treated as period cost and charged to the profic and loss account in the year in which it was
incurred.

Impairment of Assets

An asset is impaired if there is sufficient indication that the carrying cost would excead the recoverable amaount of cash
generating asset In that event an impairment loss so computed would be recognized in the accouwnts in the relevant

year,

Investments

Current invesoments are stated at lower of cost and fair market value. Long-term investments are valued at their
acquisition cost. The provision for any diminucion in the value of long- tesm imeestrments is made only if such a decline is
ather than termnporary.

Inventories

Ravey marerials are valued at lovwer of Cost and Met Realizable Yalue.

Finished goods are valued at lower of Cost {raw material and appropriave proportion of overheads) and Met Realizable
Walue.
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Goads held for Resale are valued at bower of cost and net realizable value.
Costs of imventories are determined on First in First owt { FIFD') basis in the ordinary course of business.

Met Realizable Value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of
completion and the astimated costs necessary to nmake the sale.

Foreign Exchange Transaction

Tramsactions dencminated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the
transactions.

Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at year end rates. In case of items which
are covered by forward exchange contracts, the difference between the year end rate and rate on the date of the
coniract s recognized as exchange difference and the premium paid on forward contracts is recognized ever the life of
the contract. Amy profic or loss arising on cancellation or renewal of forward exchange contracts are recognized as
income or as expenses for the year.

Mon-monetary items are carried at cost.

Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on translation is recognized and is
reflected separately in the Profit & Loss Account,

Taxations

Current Tax:
Prowision for Taxation is ascertained on the basis of assessable profit computed in accordance with the provisions of
Income Tax Ace, 1961,

FMinimum Alternate Tax {MAT) Credit:

Minirmum Alternate Tax credit is recognized, as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that
the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified peried. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes
eligible to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the recormmendations contained in guidance note issued by the
Institwie of Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset s created by way of a credit to the Profic and Loss Sccount
and sheowen as MAT Credit Entitlemnent under Loans & Advances. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet
date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credic Entitlernent to the extent there is no longer convincing
evidence to the effect that Company will pay normal Inceme Tax during the specified pericd.

Deferred Tax:
Deferrad Tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, as the tax effect of tming difference between the

taxable income & accounting income computed for the ourrent accownting year and reversal of earlier years' timing
difference.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized and carried forward to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty, except
arising from unabsorbed depreciation and carry ferward losses, which are recognized to the extent that there is wirtwal
certainty, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Employee benefits
Drefined Benefit Plan

Gratuity and long—tesm compensated absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation carried out at the close of
each year. The actuarial valuation is done by an Independent Actuary as per projected wnit credit method.
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Deefined Contribution Plan
The Company's contribution to Employees Provident Fund and Famiily Pension Fund are deposited with the Regional
Provident Fund Commissioner and is charged to Profit & Loss Account every year on due basis.

Leases

Asgers maken on lease under which, all risks and rewards of cwnership are effectively retained by the lessor are
classified as operating lease. Operating lease payrments are recognized as expenses in the profic and loss account ona
straight-line basis over the lease verm.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby a profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or acoruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash
flows from operating, financing and investing activities of the Company are segregated.

Earning Per Share

Earning Per Share (EP3) is calculated by dividing the Met Profit or Loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the Weighted Average Murmber of equity shares cutstanding during the pericd.

For the purpose of caloulating Diluted Earning Per share, the Met Profit or Loss for the pericd attributable to equicy
shareholders is divided by the Weighted Average Mumber of shares outstanding during the pericd after adjusting for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Miscellanesus Expenditure

Share issue expenses will be adjusted from Securities Premium Account at the tine of issue of respective Shares.
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Prowisions involving substantial degree of estmation in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation
as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an cutflow of rescurces. Liabilides which are macerial, and

wihose future outcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty, are treated as contingent, and disclosed by
wiay of notes to the accounts. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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A. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

3.

5.

Capital Commitment

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for Rs. 827 lacs (PY
Rs. 923,19 lacs).

Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of:
Clairms against Company not acknowledged as debe {excluding interest & penalty, ifany) are as follows:
& Legal Marters -Rs. 51.60 lacs (PY Bs. 1695 lacs)

In the opinion of the management, the value on realizaton of current assets, loans & advances in the ordinary course of
busimess would not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet and provisions for all known
liabilities has been made.

Sales inchudes Entertainment Tax of Bs. 58595 lacs (PY Rs. 22006 lacs) for which the company is exempred for depesition
in termes of the scheme of P State Gowvernment.

a} Amount due oo Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises by the Company, comprises of the fellewing:
{Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars Az ac 31.03.201 1 Az ac 31.03.2010

a) | Principal amount unpaid 0.08 0.o7

b} | Imterest due on abowe - -

b} Mo interest has been paid during the year and payable as on March 31, 200 1.

)} The above information as required to be disclesed under Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises Developrment Act,
2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have bean identified on the basis of information aailable with
the Company and is given in “Current Lizbilities™.

Prior peried expenses of Bs. Ml (PY Rs. &61.79 lacs) have been charged o Profic & Loss Account.

During the year company has purchased commercial sives aggregating Rs. 1795, 10 lacs from HUDWA in open auction
scheme anncunced by HUDA for Commercial Site / School Sive at Faridabad and Palwal for which Rs. 449 40 [acs has
been paid during the year and amsount of Rs. | 346. 10 lacs payable shown as "Deferred Credit Payment” under the head
“Current Liabilities™ which will be paid in half / yearly installrments over specified pericd.

Company has got the allatment ketters alongwith possession of the above sites, the legal title af which will be
transferred in the name of the Company afcer making the payment of full consideration.

The amount of Exchange Difference (Met):

a)  The Foreign Exchange Income of Bs. 0.03 lacs (PY Bs. Mil} resultng from settlement and realignment of foreign
exchange transacton has been adjusted in the Profic & Loss Accouwnt.

by  Premiumn paid on Foreard Contract is Bs. 65.52 lacs out of which Bs 30,69 |lacs (PY Rs. 34.83 lacs) is recognized as
expensa to Profit & Loss Account on time proportion basis,

)  Forward contracts entered into for hedging purpose and outstanding as on March 31, 201 1:

Forward Contracts
for payment to be

made against 31.03.2011 31.03.2010

payables

Armaunt in Fareign Currency | Equivalent Indian Rupess | Amaunt in Foreign Currency | BEquivabent Indian Rupess

Mil il US5545,00,000 Rs. 2,031.30 lacs
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Assets taken on operating lease:

The Company has taken certain shopsfofficesfother Fixed Assets on non-cancellable cperating lease. Mininum
lease payrents of Rs. 2,093.07 lacs (PY Rs. |,624.75 lacs) are charged to Profit & Loss Account during the year.

Tetal contingent rents (Calculated on Revenue Sharing Basis) recognized as expense in the statement of profit and
loss for the vear is Rs. B5.12 lacs (PY Rs. 15.64 lacs).

Future commuitments in respect of minimum lease payments payable in respect of aforecaid lease enterad by the
Company are as follows:

{Rs. in lacs)
Particulars As ac 31.03.2011 Asac 31.03.2010
a Mt later tham one wear 2.143.07 1.804.61
b. Later than omne year and not later than five 7.220.43 664160
YEArs
c Later than five years 320678 3.756.02

Sub-lease payments received (on accrual basis) of Rs. | 3822 lacs {PY Rs. 1 32.22 lacs) are recognized in the Profic
and Loss Account.

The total of future minimumn sub-lease payments expected o b received under non-cancellable sub-leases at the
Balance Sheet date are Bs. 320,90 lacs (PY Rs 4811 | lacs).

Assets given on operating lease:

a.

b.

Future minimum lease payments receivable by the Company in respect of non-cancellable operating lease for
shops | kiosks entered by the Company are as follows:

(Rs. in lacs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2011 Asat 31.03.2010
a. | Mot lacer than one year 328.50 334.67
b. | Later than one year and not later than five years 1.0 4.05 1,289.28
c. | Later tham five years &7.24 29.95

Total contingent rents (Caloulated on Revenue Sharing Basis) recognized as income in the statement of
profit and loss for the year is Rs. 38.55 lacs (PY Rs. 30.73 lacs).

Dreferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

I view of the Accounung Standard (A5)-22 “Accounting for Taxes on Income”, the Deferred Tax Assers/
Liabilithes as at March 31, 201 | comprise of the following major compomnents:

(Rs. im lacs)
Particulars As At As At
J1.03.20011 31.03. 20010

Fixed Assats 1,394.74 I,165.45
Deferred Tax Liability (A) 1,394.74 I, 165.45
Prowision for Retiremnent Benefits 18.73 13.44
Disallowance of Preliminary Expenses .04 0.05
Deferred Tax Assets (B) 18.77 13.49
HET DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (A-B) 1,375.9T7 1,151.%6
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12. Employee Benefits

a}) Defined Contribution Plans :-
The Company has recognised Rs. | 44.57 lacs (PY Rs. 10292 lacs) as expense in Profit & Loss Account.

b} Defined Benefit Plans :-
The Company has a defined benefic gratuity plan. Every employes who has completed five yvears or more of
service gets a gratuity on departure at |5 days salary (lase drasen salary) for each completed year of service. The
scheme is funded. The Company has also provided for Leave Encashmmentwhich is unfunded.

The following tables surmmarize the components of net benefit expense recognized in the profic and loss account, the
funded status and amounts recognized in the balance sheet for the respective plans (as per Actuarial Yaluation as on

March 31, 2011).

The principal assurnptions used in determining gratuity and leave lkabilicy for the Company's plans are shown below:

Particulars Earned Leave Gratuity

2000-11  200%-10 2000-11 2009-10

Discount Rate (based on the market yields B.00% 7.50% 8.00% 7.50%

available on Government bonds at the
aocounting date with term that macches that of
the liabilities)

Salary increase (mking into account inflation, 550 5.00% 5.50% 5.00%
seniority, prormation and other relevant factor)

Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets 0.00%% 0.00% 9.15% B.65%

Changes in the presant value of Defined Benefit Obligation are ag follows:
{Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars Earned Leave Giratuity

2000-101 2009-10 2000-11 2009-10

Present Value of Defined Benefit Oibligation at the beginning 2635 18.94 42 42 2525
of the year

Inoarest Cost 210 142 339 1.89
Past Service Cost - - 048 -
Current bervice Cost 10.24 13.19 21.47 17.29
Benefits Paid (1.36) {1.83) - {019}
Actuarial (gain) | loss on obligation {11.33) {5.3H) (5.08) {181}
Present Value of Defined Benefit Oibligation at the end of 26 () 1636 &62.68 42 .42
the year
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Changes im the fair value of Plan Assets are as follows:

(Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars Gratuity

010-11  200%9-10
Fair value of the plan assets at the beginning of the year 28.33 26.07
Expected return on Plan Assets 159 1.26
Contribution by employer - [}
Benefits Paid il il
Acouarial (gaim) / boss on Plan Assets - [1]
Fair value of the plan assets at the end of the year 30.92 28.33

Met Asset | (Liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2010 1:
{Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars Earned Leave Gratuity
Z0l0-11 200%-10  2000-11 200%9-10

Present Walue of Defined Benefit 1600 2636 62.68 42 432
Oibligaton at the end of the year
Fair Yalue of Plan Assets il il 1092 18.313
Met Asset [ (Liabilicy) recognized in the (26.00} (26.36) (31.76) [ 14.09)
Balance Sheet

Met Employees Benefit Expense {recognized in the Staternent of Profit & Loss for the year ended

March 31, 2011}
{Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars Earned Leave Gratuity
2000-11 2009-10 Z010-11 Z00%-10

Current Service Cost 10.24 13.19 2147 17.29
Past Service Cost il il .48 il
Interest Cost 2.10 .42 339 1.89
Expected return on plan assets il il {2.59) (2.26)
Met actuarial (gain} / loss recognized in the year (11.33) (5.38) {5.08) (l.82)
Expenses recognized im the staterment of Profic & Loss 1.01 oLy 1 7.67 1510
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13. Capital work in progress [CWIP):

- Includes Precperative Expenses which are as follows: {Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars 2000-11 2009-10
Traveling and Conveyance 4 49 1.22
Salary and Related Expenses 39.95 3390
Security and House Keeping 0.25 | .88
Insurance - .47
Legal and Professional 1445 -
Electricity amnd YWater Expenses 0.21 1.03
Leasze Rent (including CAM)} - 057
Interest 7245 259.41
Crther Expenses 0.41 4.0%
Total for the Year 141.21 311.5&
Add: Brought forward from Previous ear 390.30 1,109.75
Grand Total 531.Z1 1,421.32
Less: Allocated to Fixed Assets 43295 Q31.60
Less: sold / written off 9926 o942
Balance Carried Forward - 390.30

4. Segment Reporting

Segrnent information as required by Accounting Standard (A5)-17 “Segrment Reporting”. The Company is operating in
the samve gecgraphical segment and reportable business segrnent are given hereunder:

(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars Cimemas Food & Cazh & Carry Jeswediery Corparane Total
Beverages (Unadiocabbe)
Revemue
Met Salesircome 1688 10 1,124.99 £2,128.38 1,45816.39 34258 2,04,697.32
(There & na inter- (2, 187.92) {1, P2 {44,3%1.01) (B, 13453 (158 .66) (1,30,774.99)
SEFITENT MEVEniae)
Result
Bofore incerest, othier & T 347.53 1035 B 8,608,864 (LA1%50) 923183
inComee, depreciacion, non-
cath Expardes and ranes {32].35) [210.65) FEIN M [E&13.3E) (-89 80 {7, 196.58)
Agdd: Orher Income L.56 184 1046 2.80 154.57 18423
{187 (771 [9.48) i1 [17.24) {36.26)
Lesss: Doepreciarion 495 94 mm 17449 B.58 8811 1.201.88
(26287 (1'98.34) {177.85) 431} (2057 (8,49.0%)
Lest: Mon-cash fvems 0.xe 9.93 LY. - S0.50 &T.65
(6.8 (714 =1 i1 (517.5%) (517.55)
Profic { (=) Loss before 16T 46 107.73 ATR 0N B,602.86 -1,B0+4.55 B, 148.53
incerest and manes {53.41) [17.24) {F42.78) (680507 (-1 554 1) {5, B66.20)
Interest 145277 TA52.TT
(1L&TIET) {1.671.27)
Profit before tanes 509576
{4, | 54,90
1970 1% [EENE]
'I' ]
o {1,600.86) {1.600.86)
Met Profic 172857
{2,554.07)
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Cther Informations :

Segment Assets 10,107.01| 3,902.08| 12,094.60| 27879.00| 12,033.78 66,016.47
(8.392.63)| (3.680.25)| (6.67B.21)| (17,968.59)| {11,550.56)|(48,270.24)
Segment Liabilities 532.02(  128.75) 4,110.93] 10.428.04| 19,499.06| 34,698.80
(369.17| (14758 (1,392.81) (86.10%| (18,575.35)/(20,571.01)

ESRS

2010-2011

Mote: Figures in brackets are for previous year.

15. Related Party Transactions

As per Accounting Standard (AS)-18 “Related Party Disclosures™, the Company's related parties and transactions are
disclosed balow:

a. Related parties & relationships with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

i. KeyManagement Personnel (KMFP)
Dir. Anil lindal
Hr. Sunil Jindal
r. Raju Bansal
Hr. Vinod Gupta

ii. Enterprisesowned orsignificantly influenced by KMP and/or their Relatives
5R5 Finance Lid. (w.ef 26.03.2010)

BTL Industries Ltd.

3RS Global Securities Limited {Formerly SRS Housing Finance Lod. )

BTL Portfolic Lod.

5R5 Real Infrastructwre Ltd.

5R5 Real Estare Lid.

BTL Investrnents & Secwrities Led.

5R5 Buildeon Pvr. Led, (wee f01.02.2010)

5R5 Portfolio Led

Winod Gas Agencies

b. Transactions with related Parties :

(Rs. im Lacs)

5 Mo, Mame of the Party Mature of Transaction 2000-11 2009-10
| 5R5 Finance Led. Share Application Money (Refunded) - 31140
Issue of Equity Shares - 623.40
Sale of Foced Assets 5253 -
Electricity charges {Income) - G518
Purchases of Fixed Assers 44 34 -
Sale of Materials 1.08 10.37
Purchases of Materials 5.45 -
Rent paid 165 F
Reimbursement of Exp 1.6l 12.72
Advance Received and Paid (Met) 6.81 -
Transfer of Party Account 375 1.02
Clasing Balance:
Sundry Drebrors = 5.89
Sundry Creditors - .63
Security Receivable - 4 B&
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Mame of the Party

Mature of Transaction

ESRS

2010-2011

e
2000-11

2009-10

] SRS Global Securities Linniced
{Formerly 3R5 Housing Finance Issue of Equity Shares - 48.00
Led.)
L] BTL Industries Ltd. lssue of Equity Shares - B9.00
Advance to Supplier = 13.00
Share Application Maoney - 2.00
BTL Portfolio Ltd. Issue of Equity Shares - 1200
5R5 Real Infrasoructure Lid. Reimnbursemnent of Exp (net) &.58 1396
Rent Paid 60.00 30.00
Sale of Goods |1 .44 -
Purchase of Space 188.78 -
Security Given - &20.00
Closing Balance:
Sundry Creditor - 2.00
Security Receivable 690,00 &20.00
6 5R5 Real Estate Led. Oiffice Rent and Other Income receed 42.00 42 .00
Reimnbursement of Exp (Met) | &.74 13 46
Sale of Goods | Marerial 0.3l .12
Display Charges received (including Service 27575 27575
Tax)
Clusin! Balance
Sundry Debtors 278 AT 27596
7 BTL Inwvestrnents & Securities Ltd] lssue of Equity Shares - 564
AR5 Buildoon Pyve. Led. Issue of Equity Shares - 1505
Loans & Advances given - 25.05
9 SRS Portfolio Lod. Issue of Equity Shares - 18550
Advance given 0.01 -
Closing Balance
Advance Receivable 0.01 -
11 Winod Gas Agencies Purchaze of Matarial 6.93 1316
)| Dir. Anil Jindal Director's Remuneration 17933 14942
12 Mr. Sunil |indal Director's Bemuneration 2].60 13.20
13 Hr. Raju Bansal Director's Remuneration | 7.86 718
14 Mr. Vimod Gupta Director's Bemuneration | 7.86 1164
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"Eamning per Share” computed in accordance with Accounting Standard (A5)-20 “Earning Per Share™:

{Rs. in Lacs )
Particulars 2000-11 2009-10
a) Mumerator:
Met Profit after taxation as per Profic & Loss Account 371557 2.594 06
b} Denominator:
Weighted average no. of equity shares cutstanding for:
-Biasic 10,42,21.009 [0,24.44.7 4
-Diluted 10,42 21 009 10,2444 7|4
) Face Value per share (in Rs.) 10,00 10.00
d) Earning per Share (EPS}):
-Biasic (im Rs.) 457 2.53
-Criluted (im Rs.) 157 253
Directors Remuneration:
(Rs.in Lacs )
Particulars 2000-11 2009-10
Directors’ Remuneration 231 .65 1772
Emiployer's Share to PF ate. 5.00 431
MNote:

Above remuneraton is inclusive of allowsances and perquisites but excluding the valee of mon- monetary
perguisites, if amy, & gratuity. As the provision for graouity is determined for the Company as a whole and no
separate amount for the Directors is available. Mo leave encashment beneficis available to the Directon(s).

Computation of net profic in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 has not
been disclosed as no Commission is payable to the Director(s).

Auditors Remuneration (excluding service tax)

(Rs. inLacs )
Particulars 2000-11* 200%9-10
Sranutory Audic Fes 13.50 12.00
Tax Audit Fea 250 2.00
Chut of Pocket Expenses 0.66 046
Total 16.66 l4.46

* Excluding Rs. &.14 Lacs (excluding service tax) paid to auditors for other services, presently been shown under
‘share lssue Expense’ under the head “Miscellaneous Expenditure (to the extent not written off or adjusced) ™.
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20.

21.

2010-2011

Presvicus year's figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary to confirm te this year's classification.

All amnounts in the consolidated financial statements are rounded off to nearest Rupee in lacs, except as otherwise
stated.

Schedules | to 22 are annexed to and form an incegral part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 201 1
and Consolidated Profit & Loss Account for the year ended as on that date.

Signatures to Schedules | to 22,
As per our report of even date attached

For 5.5. Kothari Mehta & Co. For and on r.-halfufthe Board
(Chartered Accountant)
Firm Reg. Mo 000756M

....-""
(nil Jindal) {Sumil Jindal)

Ly"P : Chairrman Managing Crirector
. CiM-00005585 CiM-00003791

{(Maveen Aggarwal) %‘;’%} j w
ALt
Partrmer
M. No. 094380 i “h le(
(Mavneet Kwatra) {Bhagwan [rass)
Place: Faridabad CO0 & Company Secretary Chiefl Financial Oficer
Draved: 28" Agril 201 |
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NOMINATION FORM
[T be filled in by individual(s)]

Ta From : Mame of the Shareholder and address
SRS Limited

i—fo Beetal Financial & Computer Services Py, Lod.
BEETAL HOUSE, 3™ Floor,

7%, Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Centre,
Flew Delhi— 1 10062

Folio Mo /DP ID*
Mo. of Shares

| arn/We are holder(s) of Shares of the Company as mentioned above. |'We nominate the following person in whom all
rights of transfer andfor amount payable in respect of Equity Shares shall vest in the event of nmyfour death.

Mominee's name Age

To be furnished in case the Date of Birth
nominee is minor

Guardian's Mame & Address

Occupation of Mominea (+ | Service 2. Business 1 Student 4 Househald
5.Professional & Farmer F.Others
Mominee's Address
Fin Code
Tel. Mao. Famx Ma.
Email Address STD Code
Specinen signature of
Mominee/Guardian (in case

naminee is a mimor]

Kindly take the aforesaid details onrecord.

Thanking You,
Yours Faichfully, Drate :

Mame {s) of equity shareholder(s) [as appearing on the Certificate(s)] Signature [as per specimen
with Company)

Sole/ 1™ halder

7™ holder

3 holder

Witnesses (two)

Mame & Address of Wimess Signature & Date
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INSTRUCTIONS:

¢ Please read the instructions given below very carefully and follow the same to the letter. If the form is not filled as
per instructicns, the same will be rejeced.

# Thenomination can be made by individuals only. If the Shares are held jointly, all joint holders shall sign (as per the
specimean registered with the Company) the nomination form.

= A minor can be nominated by a helder of 5hares and in that event the name & address of the Guardian shall be given
by the helder.

# Thenominee shall not be a Trust, bociety, Body Corporate, Partnership Firm, Karta of Hindu Undivided Family ora
Power of Attorney Holder. A Mon-Resident Indian can be a nominee on re-patriable basis.

e Transfer of Shares in favor of 2 nominee shall be avalid discharge by a Company against the begal heirs).
# Only one person can be nominated for a given folio.
# [hetails of all holders in a folio need to be filled; else the request will be rejected.

¢ The nomination will be registered only when itis complece in all respects including the signature of (a) all registered
holders (as per specimen ledged with the Company) and (b} the nomines.

& ‘Whenever the Shares in the given folio are entirely transferred or dematerialized, then this normimaticn will stand
rescinded.

¢ Llpon receipt of a duly executed nomination form, the Registrar & Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Comparry will
register the form and allot a registration number. The registration number and folio no. should be queted by the
nicrnines im all future correspondence.

# Thenomination can be varied or cancelled by executing fresh nomination form.

¢  The Company will not entertain any claims other than those of a registered nominee, unless so directed by Court.

¢ Theintimation regarding nomination/nomination form shall be filed in duplicate with the RTA of the Company who
will return one copy thereof to the Shareholder.

e For Shares held in demarerialized mode nomination is reguired to be filed with the Depository Partcipant in their
prescribed form.

FOR OFFICE USE OMLY :

Momination Registration Mumber

Dhate of Registration

Checked by {Mame & Signature)
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SRS LIMITED
Regd. Office: "3RS Multiplex™, Top Floor, City Centre, Sector-1 2, Faridabad - | 21007

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS AT TEMDWAMICE SLIF AMD HAMD IT OVER AT THE EMTRAMCE OF THE MEETIMG HALL.

Joint Shareholders may obtain additional Attendance 3lip at the venue of the meeting.

P 1d* Folio Mao.
Client 1d* Mo, of Shares

Mame and Address of the Shareholder

| hereby record my presence at the | 1™ Annual General Mesting of the Company held on Thursday, 26 May, 201 | ax 10:30
A M at “5R5 Banquet™, Mear SRS Multiplex, City Centre, Sector- 12, Faridabad- 121007

Gignature of ShareholdenProxy

* Applicable for investors holding shares in dematerialized form.

SRS LIMITED
Regd. Office: "3RS Multiplex™, Top Floor, City Centre, Sector-1 2, Faridabad - | 21007

PROXY
SO .- )
MemberT™embers of SRS LIMITED hereby appoint . mreeeecsmemveneecsene e e LG TRHlIRE
3 1 .| P ] as

ryfour Prosy to attend and vote for me/our behalf at e 117 Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Thursday, 26™ May, 2011 at 10:30 A.M ac "SR5 Banguet™, Mear 5RS Multiplex, City Centre, Sector-12, Faridabad- | 21007
amed at any adjournment thereod.

5 dthis ._._._._..._......... day of —l 1

e r Al Fozre

) G Rupion

Signature Rewerise
Sramrg

Mo. of Yhares

¥ Applicable for investors holding shares in dematerialized form.

Mote: This Form in order to be effective should be complete and must be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the meeting.
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Enduring qualty und trust

QUALITY POLICY

The Company is committed to;

Serve the humanity by providing Quality
Entertainment & Shopping Emnvironment in best
possible way so as to achieve customer's total delight and
satisfying them by meeting their needs & expectations
through continual improverment in its services
and works activities with imvolvement of all level

of employees of its organization.

¢SRS

2010-2011
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